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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
Bethany  Orange = Woodbridge
25 Newton Road, Woodbridge, Connecticut 06525
(203) 397-4811

Dr. Jennifer P. Byars
Superintendent of Schools

N

Noukw

8.

9.

AMITY REGIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
January 13, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.
25 Newton Road, Woodbridge, CT

Call to Order
Discussion and Possible Action on Minutes
a. Finance Committee Meeting — December 9, 2019 (Page 2)
Public Comment
Discussion and Possible Action on Audited 2018-2019 Financial Statements (Page 11)
Discussion and Possible Action on Returning Unspent Funds to Member Towns (Page 112)
Superintendent’s 2020-2021 Budget Presentation
Discussion and Possible Action on Contracts over $35,000 (Page 114)
a. Refurbish Chillers
Discussion of Monthly Financial Statements (Page 115)
Director of Finance and Administration Approved Transfers Under $3,000 (Page 198)

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Transfers over $3,000 (Page 199)

11. Other
a. Budget Meetings: Presentations to Towns and Possible Workshop Dates (Page 201)
12. Adjourn
e B
Jennifer P. Byars
Superintendent of Schools
JPB/pjp

pc: Town Clerks: Bethany, Orange, Woodbridge

Working to "enable every Amity student to become a lifelong learner and a
literate, caring, creative and effective world citizen." District Mission Statement

If you require accommodations to participate because of a disability,

please contact the office of the Superintendent of Schools in advance at 203-397-4811.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5 BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCE COMMITTEE
DECEMBER 9, 2019 MEETING MINUTES
5:30 pm, 25 Newton Road, Woodbridge, CT

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Chairperson John Belfonti, Patricia Cardozo, Matthew Giglietti, John Grabowski, Joseph Nuzzo,
Jennifer Turner

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
None

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
Dr. Jennifer Byars, Theresa Lumas, Kathleen Kovalik, Thomas Norton, James Saisa

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBERS PRESENT
None

1. Callto Order

Chairperson Belfonti called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.

2. Discussion and Possible Action on Minutes

a. Finance Committee Meeting — November 11, 2019

MOTION by Matthew Giglietti, Second by Patricia Cardozo, to approve minutes as submitted
VOTES IN FAVOR, 4 (Grabowski, Turner, Giglietti, Cardozo)

ABSTAINED, 1 (Nuzzo)

MOTION CARRIED

3. Public Comment

None

4. Discussion and Possible Action on Contracts over $35,000 (attachment)
a. Athletic Projects

MOTION by Matthew Giglietti, Second by Joseph Nuzzo, to recommend the Amity Board of
Education award the athletic facilities projects at Amity Regional High School at the bid price of
53,167,960 to FieldTurf, USA, Inc. of Montreal, QC

VOTES IN FAVOR, 5 (unanimous)

MOTION CARRIED

5. Budget Update
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5 BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCE COMMITTEE
DECEMBER 9, 2019 MEETING MINUTES
5:30 pm, 25 Newton Road, Woodbridge, CT

6. Adult Education Update
7. Discussion of Monthly Financial Statements
8. Director of Finance and Administration Approved Transfers Under $3,000
9. Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Transfers over $3,000
MOTION by Patricia Cardozo, Second by Matthew Giglietti, to recommend the Amity Board of
Education approve the following budget transfer to cover the initial costs of the design,
permitting, and layouts for the athletic facilities project:
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME FROM TO
05-14-2510-5330 Professional Technical Services $20,000
05-15-0000-5850 Contingency $20,000
10. Other
a. Update on Audit
11. Adjourn

MOTION by John Grabowski, Second by Matthew Giglietti, to adjourn meeting
VOTES IN FAVOR, 5 (unanimous)
MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Famela. Poro

Pamela Pero

Recording Secretary
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
Bethany Orange  Woodbridge
25 Newton Road, Woodbridge Connecticut 06525

Theresa Lumas Phone (203) 397-4813
Director of Finance and Administration Fax (203) 397-4864
terry.lumas@amityregion5.org

To: Dr. Jennifer Byars, Superintendent of Schools

From: Theresa Lumas, Director of Finance and Administration

Re: Award of Contracts of $35,000 or More REVISED

Date: December 5, 2019

Facilities:

1. Athletic Facilities Projects:

A bond referendum was held on Wednesday, December 4, 2019 and facilities projects were
approved by the voters. FieldTurf USA, Inc. bid pricing is available through the Capital Regional
Education Council (CREC) municipal purchasing cooperative in Connecticut and its affiliate the
Association of Education Purchasing Agencies (AEPA). The District has utilized the CREC
cooperative purchasing arrangement previously, including with the Tremco Roof Restoration bond
project in 2012.

Information on the cooperative purchasing agreement, FieldTurf USA, Inc references, and project
timeline are attached.

The breakdown of the costs related:

1. Install a walkway complying with Americans with Disabilities Act requirements, permanent
bleachers and scoreboard on field #3 at Amity Regional High School, and any related work at
an estimated cost of $317,990.

2. Replace track with a post-tensioned concrete designed track, replace scoreboard, replace light
poles and lights, install an all-weather field at the stadium at Amity Regional High School,
and all associated design work and any related work, at an estimated cost of $2,810,859.

3. Performance and payment bonds at a cost of $39,111.

Motions:

Amity Finance Committee:
Move to recommend the Amity Board of Education award —
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Amity Board of Education:
Move to award —

...the athletic facilities projects at Amity Regional High School at the bid price of $3,167,960 to
FieldTurf, USA, Inc of Montreal, QC.
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Smart Buy
PURCHASING PROGRAM
\FIELDTURF . BE_YE?E/

PURCHASING MADE EASY

THE ULTIMATE SURFACE EXPERIENCE AND SELECTION FROM SMARTBUY

SPORTS SURFACES AVAILABLE THROUGHT:

am CREC

» FieldTurf Synthetic Turf
» Beynon Running Tracks
» Tennis & Basketball Courts

» Complete Surface Construction

The Capital Regional Educational Council (CREC) is a municipal
purchasing cooperative in Connecticut and is an affiliate of the
Association of Educational Purchasing Agencies (AEPA).

The AEPA is a nation procurement consortium. 27 States joined the
AEPA to issue simultaneous Invitations for Bids (IFB). FieldTurf USA
Inc. was awarded IFB #016 for Athletic Sports Surfaces.

Contract Number: #016

Surfaces have already been bid at a national level so there is no need
to duplicate the bid process.

BENEFITS OF SMART BUY PURCHASING PROGRAM:

» Pre-determined, preferential pricing.

» Prevent duplication and expense of bid process.

» Turn-key process.

» Expedite the purchase/installation of sport surface.

» Obtain the products you want at a competitive price.

FOR INFORMATION - ERIC FISHER - DIRECTOR OF SALES- SMARTBUY

PHONE: + 1503 563 6395 | MOBILE: + 1503 708 6548 | Eric.Fisher@smartbuycooperative.com
smartbuycooperative.com



nm CREC

PROIJECT LIST

PROJECT NAME STATE PRODUCT YEAR
Wolcott Park Tennis CT Post tension concrete & court surfacing 2019
New FairfieldTennis CT 5 Tennis Courts (Post Tension) 2019
Darien HS Baseball CT FTHD 2 2019
Hall High School Turf Replacement CT FieldTurf Vertex FTVT-57 + site work 2019
Ludlowe HS Tennis Court Reconstruction CT Installation of post tension concrete system-6 courts 2019
Norwalk HS Tennis CT Tennis court installation- 6 Tennis Courts 2019
Glastonbury High School CT FTRV 360 2.5” 2018
Darien High School Stadium CT FTHD 57 2018
Darien High School Track CT Blue BSS Spray Coat 2018
Indian Ledge Park CT Vertex Prime 2018
Norwalk HS Replacement CT FT Rev 360 & site work 2018
Brien McMahon Field® CT Turf - Need Specifics 2017
Lyman HS Track CT Red Plexitrac 2017
Bittner Park Skate Park CT Hinding Post Tention concrete skate park 2017
Trumbull Hgh School CT Vertex Prime 2” 2017
Cheshire HS Tennis CT Tennis 2016
Rocky Hill High School CT XTHD 65 2015
Brien McMahon High School CT XTHD 65 and Site Work 2015
Westside Missdle School CT Vertex 2.25” 2015
Nathan Hale Middle School CT FieldTurf XT-57, XT 65 2014
Granby High School Stadium CT XM6-65 & BSS 200 2013
Granby High School Soccer CT XM6-50 2” 2013
Treadwell Park CT FieldTurf XT HD 65 & remove dispose 2013
Farmington High School CT Poly-4000 2013

(SmartBuy  STarkettsrorTs
\ FIELDTURF e BEYf‘jON/

FOR INFORMATION - ERIC FISHER - DIRECTOR OF SALES- SMARTBUY

PHOME: + 1503 563 6395 | MOBILE: + 1503 708 6548 | Eric.Fisher@smartbuycooperative.com
smartbuycooperative.com




Athletic Field Improvement

at Amity High School
Approximate Cash Flow Projection

Dec Jan Feb March  |April May June July Aug Sept Oct Total
Design/Permitting/Layouts/CA $20,000 | $25,000| $25,000| $15,000| $15,000( $15,000( $10,000| $10,000( $10,000| $10,000 $5,000| $160,000
Construction $590,000| $590,000( $590,000| $590,000| $608,849| $2,968,849
Total $20,000 [ $25,000 | $25,000 | $15,000 | $15,000 | $15,000 | $600,000 | $600,000 | $600,000 | $600,000 | $613,849 | $3,128,849

*Total project cost for purposes of this approximate cash flow projection assumes the construction value to be $3,128,849 which excludes the potential expenditure of
contingency and financing costs that are included in the total referendum allocation
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TASKS
Referendum (12/4/19)
Site Investigation
Topographic Survey
Geotechnical Services
Electrical Investigation
Wetlands Delineation/Report
Concept Update/Program Verification
Preliminary Design
Regulatory Permits
Final Design
Pre-Construction Coordination
Construction
Tentative Start Date 6/12/20

Approximately 120 days

Key Meetings
Team Meeting - 12/5/19

Board of Education Meeting - 12/9/19

Team Meeting - 2/11/20
Others to be scheduled
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Created: November 27, 2019

2019 2020

Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug.
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SmartBuy Coop Installation List - CT

Portland High School Tennis Court Repair
Wolcott Park Tennis
New FairfieldTennis
Darien HS Baseball
Hall High School Turf Replacement
Ludlowe HS Tennis Court Reconstruction
Norwalk HS Tennis
Burton Family Football Complex
Glastonbury High School
Darien High School Stadium
Darien High School Track
Indian Ledge Park
Norwalk HS Replacement
Brien McMahon Field
Lyman HS Track
Bittner Park Skate Park
Trumbull Hgh School
Cheshire HS Tennis
Rocky Hill High School
Brien McMahon High School
Westside Missdle School
Nathan Hale Middle School
Granby High School Stadium
Granby High School Soccer
Treadwell Park
Farmington High School
Weed Beach
Jonathan Law
Bloomfield High School
Cherry Lawn Park
Joseph A. Foran HS
Robert E. Fitch High School
New Fairfield High/Middle
Danbury High School
New Canaan High School
Rogers Park

Joel Barlow
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2020
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2017
2017
2017
2017
2016
2015
2015
2015
2014
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2012
2012
2012
2012
2011
2011
2011
2009

2009

Town of Portland
Town of West Hartford
New Fairfield Public Schools
Darien Public Schools
Town of West Hartford
Town of Fairfield
City of Norwalk
University of Connecticut
Town of Glastonbury
Town of Darien
Town of Darien
Town of Trumbull
City of Norwalk
City of Norwalk
Lebanon Public Schools
Town of Guilford
Town of Trumbull
Town of Cheshrie Parks and Recreation
The Town of Rocky Hill
City of Norwalk
City of Danbury
City of Norwalk
Town of Granby
Town of Granby
Town of Newtown
Town of Farmington
Town of Darien
Milford Board of Education
Bloomfield Board of Education
Town of Darien
Milford Board of Education
Groton Public Schools
Town of New Fairfield
City of Danbury
Town of New Canaan
City of Danbury

Region 9 Board of Education

Portland
West Hartford
New Fairfield
Darien
West Hartford
Fairfield
Norwalk
Storrs
Glastonbury
Darien
Darien
Trumbull
Norwalk
Norwalk
Lebanon
Guilford
Trumbull
Cheshire
Rocky Hill
Norwalk
Danbury
Norwalk
Granby
Granby
Newtown
Farmington
Darien
Milford
Bloomfield
Darien
Milford
Groton
New Fairfield
Danbury
New Canaan
Danbury

Redding

CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT
CT

CT

Town
Town
SD
SD
Town
Town
City
University
Town
SD
SD
Town
City
City
SD
City
Town
Parks
SD
City
City
City
City
City
Town
SD
SD
BOE
S.D.
City
S.D.
S.D.
City
City
City
City
S.D.

Pressure wash, repair, and resurface 6 existing tennsi courts
Post tension concrete & court surfacing

5 Tennis Courts (Post Tension)

FTHD 2

FieldTurf Vertex FTVT-57 + site work
Installation of post tension concrete system -6 courts
Tennis court installation- Six Tennis Courts
FTRV 360

FTRV 360 2.5"

FTHD 57

Blue BSS Spray Coat

Vertex Prime

FT Rev 360 & site work

Turf - Need Specifics

Red Plexitrac

Hinding Post Tention concrete skate park
Vertex Prime 2"

Tennis

XTHD 65

XTHD 65 and Site Work

Vertex 2.25"

FieldTurf XT-57, XT 65

XM6-65 & BSS 200

XM6-50 2"

FieldTurf XT HD 65 & remove dispose
Poly-4000

(6) Post Tensioned Concrete Courts

(4) New Tennis Courts

Poly-4000 - 1/2" depth BLUE

Resurface 3 Courts, 1 New Court

4 Tennis Courts

3 Tennis Courts & Crack Repair

Atlas Poly 4000

FieldTurf Vertex 2.25" & Sitework

BSS 1000 FP Top

Duraspine 2.5" & Site

Poly 4000 & Site



AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2019
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180 Glastonbury Boulevard, Suite 400 mahoneysabol.com
a O r l e a O Glastonbury, CT 06033
Glastonbury

CPAs and Advisors 860.541.2000 main Middletown
860.541.2001 fax Essex

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Education
Amity Regional School District No. 5
Woodbridge, Connecticut

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Amity Regional School District No. 5 (the “District”) as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Amity Regional School District No. 5, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis on pages 3 through 12 and the information on pages 63 through 74 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules on
pages 75 through 81 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 19, 2019, on
our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

M%W S!oétj* CI‘TWY Lo

Certified Public Accountants
Glastonbury, Connecticut
December 19, 2019
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

As management of Amity Regional School District No. 5 (the “District”), we offer readers of the District’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $70,063,668 (net position). Included in this amount
is a deficit in unrestricted net position of $4,652,974. This deficit is caused by long-term liabilities for
pension and other post-employment benefits, which are being funded on an annual basis by the District
based on actuarially determined contributions.

e The District’s total net position for the year ended June 30, 2019 increased by $2,704,402.

o As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported a combined ending
fund balance of $1,326,259, an increase of $101,325 in comparison with the prior year.

e The principal balance outstanding on the District’s long-term bonded debt decreased by $3,850,000 or
13.9% from $27,625,000 as of June 30, 2018 to $23,775,000 as of June 30, 2019.

e As of June 30, 2019, the District has recorded a liability to return the current year budgetary General Fund
surplus of $2,199,257 to its member towns.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial statements. The
District’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary

information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s assets, deferred outflows and inflows of
resources, and liabilities, with net position as the residual of these other amounts. Over time, increases or decreases in
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or
deteriorating.

18 of 206



AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’s net position changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods.

The government-wide financial statements are intended to distinguish functions of the District that are principally
supported by District and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).
The governmental activities of the District include instruction and support services. The District does not have any
business-type activities.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 13 and 14 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated
for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as
on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
evaluating the District’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The District maintains a number of individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances for the General Fund and the Reserve Fund for Capital and Nonrecurring, both of which
are considered to be major funds. Data from the remaining governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of a
combining statement elsewhere in this report.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 15 through 18 of this report.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Proprietary Funds

The District maintains one type of proprietary fund. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to
accumulate and allocate costs internally among the District’s various functions. The District uses an internal service
fund to account for its risk management activities. Because this service predominantly benefits governmental rather
than business-type functions, it has been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 19 through 21 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the District government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds
are not available to the District’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
the government-wide financial statements.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 22 and 23 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be
found on pages 24 through 62 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information

The General Fund budgetary schedules and the schedules on the District’s pension and other post-employment
benefit plans can be found on pages 63 through 74 of this report.

Other Information

Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 75 through 81 of this report.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net Position

Over time, net position may serve as one measure of a government’s financial position. Net position of the District

totaled $70,063,668 as of June 30, 2019 and $67,359,266 as of June 30, 2018, and is summarized as follows.

2019 2018 $ Variance % Variance
Current and other assets S 6,251,862 S 7,019,961 S (768,099) -11%
Capital assets, net 99,513,658 100,781,966 (1,268,308) -1%
Total assets 105,765,520 107,801,927 (2,036,407) -2%
Deferred outflows of resources 918,417 1,146,825 (228,408) -20%
Long-term liabilities 31,636,851 36,187,062 (4,550,211) -13%
Other liabilities 3,932,059 4,844,735 (912,676) -19%
Total liabilities 35,568,910 41,031,797 (5,462,887) -13%
Deferred inflows of resources 1,051,359 557,689 493,670 89%
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 74,716,642 72,166,714 2,549,928 1%
Unrestricted (4,652,974) (4,807,448) 154,474 -3%
Total net position S 70,063,668 S 67,359,266 S 2,704,402 1%
Net Position, End of Year
$80,000,000
70,000,000
$60,000,000
$50,000,000
= $40,000,000
=3
2 $30,000,000
<
$20,000,000
$10,000,000
%0 ——
{$10,000,000)
Net investment in capital assets Unrestricted
02019 74,716,642 (4,652,974)
m 2018 72,166,714 (4,807,448)
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued)

Net Position (Continued)

The District’s net position primarily reflects its investment in capital assets, less any related debt used to acquire
those assets that is still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to students;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Change in Net Position

Changes in net position for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows.

2019 2018 S Variance % Variance
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services S 1,020,840 S 1,021,347 S (507) 0.0%
Operating grants and contributions 4,463,044 9,691,746 (5,228,702) -54.0%
Capital grants and contributions - 26,456 (26,456) -100.0%
General revenues:
Assessments to member towns 45,990,999 44,251,623 1,739,376 3.9%
Unrestricted investment earnings 130,966 70,343 60,623 86.2%
Total revenues 51,605,849 55,061,515 (3,455,666) -6.3%
Program expenses:
General instruction 29,147,168 33,756,293 (4,609,125) -13.7%
Support services - students 3,845,424 3,746,597 98,827 2.6%
Improvement of instruction 543,115 527,674 15,441 2.9%
Media 635,950 641,689 (5,739) -0.9%
General administration 5,420,532 5,264,609 155,923 3.0%
Buildings and grounds 5,242,160 5,123,157 119,003 2.3%
Transportation 1,812,361 1,732,723 79,638 4.6%
Student activities 1,655,531 1,629,353 26,178 1.6%
Interest expense 599,206 769,021 (169,815) -22.1%
Total expenses 48,901,447 53,191,116 (4,289,669) -8.1%
Change in net position S 2,704,402 S 1,870,399 S 834,003 44.6%
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued)

Change in Net Position (Continued)

2019 Revenues by Source -
Governmental Activities

Charges for services Operating grants and
1.98% contributions
8.65%

Unrestricted
investment earnings
0.25%

Capital grants and
contributions
0.00%

Assessments to
member towns
89.12%

2019 Expenses by Function -
Governmental Activities

Interest expense
1.23%

General instruction
59.60%

Student activities
3.39%

Transportation
3.71%

Support services -
students
7.86%

Buildings and grounds
10.72%
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued)

Change in Net Position (Continued)

The change in net position for fiscal year 2019 was an increase of $2,704,402 over the prior year change in net
position. Revenues decreased by $3,455,666 or 6.3% and expenses decreased by $4,289,669 or 8.1%.

Operating grants and general instruction expenses decreased by $5,283,009 from the prior year due to a reduction in
the amount of pension and OPEB expense recognized by the State of Connecticut in connection with the Town's
participation in the Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances
of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements. In particular,
committed and assigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the District’s net resources available for
spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund
balance of $1,326,259, an increase in fund balance of $101,325 over the prior year.

General Fund

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year, fund balance of the
General Fund totaled $726,300 and has been encumbered for specific purposes.

The overall fund balance of the General Fund increased by $328,674 during the current year.

Reserve Fund for Capital and Nonrecurring

The Reserve Fund for Capital and Nonrecurring has a fund balance of $413,504 as of June 30, 2019. This represents a
decrease in fund balance of $188,984 compared to the prior year. This decrease was driven by expenditures incurred
for various capital projects.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s original budget did not contemplate the use of fund balance and there were no additional appropriations
authorized during the fiscal year. Transfers between budget line items occurred throughout the year with the Board of
Education’s approval. Overall, there was no change in budgetary fund balance as any budgetary surplus is returned to
the District’s member towns. Nonmember revenues were $378,012 higher than anticipated primarily due to the
special education grant from the State of Connecticut and interest income earned during the fiscal year. Expenditures
were $1,655,000 lower than anticipated due to increased budgetary monitoring and overall cost savings.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2019 totaled $99,513,658
(net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, construction in progress,
buildings and improvements, improvements other than buildings, and furniture and equipment. The net decrease in
the District’s investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $1,268,308 or 1.3%. This was primarily due
depreciation expense of $1,716,643, offset by real additions of $468,972.

The following table is a two year comparison of the District’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization:

2019 2018 S Variance % Variance
Land S 4,186,566 S 4,186,566 S - 0.0%
Construction in progress 112,003 506,132 (394,129) -77.9%
Buildings and improvements 92,286,827 93,847,145 (1,560,318) -1.7%
Improvements other than buildings 2,322,438 1,702,548 619,890 36.4%
Furniture and equipment 605,824 539,575 66,249 12.3%
Totals S 99,513,658 S 100,781,966 S (1,268,308) -1.3%
Capital Assets
(Net of Accumulated Depreciation)
$100,000,000
$90,000,000
$80,000,000
$70,000,000
- $60,000,000
S 2018
(o) $50,000,000 2019
£
< $40,000,000
$30,000,000
$20,000,000
$10,000,000
SO . . - .
Land Construction in Buildings and Improvements Furniture and
progress improvements  other than equipment
buildings
10

25 of 206



AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report.

Long-term Debt

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total bonded debt outstanding of $23,775,000, all of which is
backed by the full faith and credit of the District and its member towns of Bethany, Orange and Woodbridge. Total
long-term debt decreased by $3,850,000 or 13.9% due to regularly scheduled debt service repayments of
$3,850,000.

The District maintains an “AA+” and an “Aal” rating from Fitch Ratings and Moody’s Investor Service, respectively,
for general obligation debt.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the District may issue to four and a half times its annual
receipts from member towns, as defined by the statutes. The current debt limitation for the District is

$206,959,496, which is significantly in excess of the District’s outstanding general obligation debt.

The following table is a two year comparison of long-term debt:

2019 2018 $ Variance % Variance
General obligation bonds S 23,775,000 S 27,625,000 S (3,850,000) -13.9%

Outstanding Debt

$28,000,000

$27,000,000

$26,000,000

$25,000,000 02018

Amount

$24,000,000 02019

$23,000,000

$22,000,000

$21,000,000
General obligation bonds

Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in Note 7 of this report.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — UNAUDITED (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS
A summary of key economic factors affecting the District are as follows:

e The District receives a significant amount of revenue from federal and state grants. Any loss or significant
reduction in these grants could have an impact on the District’s budget and program services.

e The District’s healthcare plan is self-insured. Budgeted contributions from the General Fund into the
Internal Service Fund are based on historical claims experience, but actual contributions may fluctuate
significantly based on actual claims incurred. The District experienced a favorable claims year during fiscal
year 2019.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the District’s budget for fiscal year 2020. The District’s fiscal year
2020 General Fund budget was approved on May 8, 2019. The fiscal year 2020 budget contemplated expenditures
of $49,548,307, an increase of $521,772 or 1.06% over the fiscal year 2019 budgeted expenditures.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with an interest
in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional information should be addressed to the Office of the Superintendent, 25 Newtown Road, Woodbridge, CT
06525.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Grants and contracts
Other
Inventories
Net sick and severance asset
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net
Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred charges on refundings
Deferred charges on pension expense
Deferred charges on OPEB expense

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Accrued interest

Unearned revenue

Claims payable

Due to member towns

Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred charges on pension expense
Deferred charges on OPEB expense

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted deficit

Total net position

Governmental
Activities

S 5,977,976

21,105
43,055
21,292
188,434

4,298,569
95,215,089

105,765,520

360,046
402,085
156,286
918,417

751,421
71,982
354,712
158,952
395,735
2,199,257

3,816,995
27,819,856

35,568,910

622,262
429,097

1,051,359

74,716,642
(4,652,974)

$ 70,063,668

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

13



30 of 206

AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and
Charges for Grants and Grantsand  Changes in Net Position-
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Governmental Activities
Instruction:
General instruction S 29,147,168 S 244,420 S 4,197,193 S - S (24,705,555)
Support services:
Support services - students 3,845,424 649,283 196,492 - (2,999,649)
Improvement of instruction 543,115 - 36,847 - (506,268)
Media 635,950 - - - (635,950)
General administration 5,420,532 59,943 - - (5,360,589)
Transportation 1,812,361 - 28,012 - (1,784,349)
Student activities 1,655,531 18,375 - - (1,637,156)
Buildings and grounds 5,242,160 48,819 4,500 - (5,188,841)
Total support services 19,155,073 776,420 265,851 - (18,112,802)
Interest expense 599,206 - - - (599,206)
S 48,901,447 S 1,020,840 S 4,463,044 S - (43,417,563)
General revenues:
Assessments to member towns 45,990,999
Unrestricted investment earnings 130,966
Total general revenues 46,121,965
Change in net position 2,704,402
Net position - beginning 67,359,266
Net position - ending S 70,063,668

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:

Grants and contracts

Other
Due from other funds
Inventories

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Due to member towns

Due to other funds

Unearned revenue
Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Reserve Fund Nonmajor Total
General for Capital and Governmental Governmental

Fund Nonrecurring Funds Funds
S 3,618,625 S 413,504 S 349,572 S 4,381,701
- - 21,105 21,105
43,055 - - 43,055
22,575 - 5,379 27,954
- - 21,292 21,292
$ 3,684,255 $ 413,504 S 397,348 S 4,495,107
S 67329 S - S 78,125 § 751,421
71,982 - - 71,982
2,199,257 - - 2,199,257
13,420 - 22,575 35,995
- - 110,193 110,193
2,957,955 - 210,893 3,168,848
- - 21,292 21,292
- 69,242 - 69,242
- 344,262 170,155 514,417
726,300 - - 726,300
- - (4,992) (4,992)
726,300 413,504 186,455 1,326,259
S 3,684,255 S 413,504 § 397,348 $ 4,495,107

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

Total fund balances for governmental funds S 1,326,259

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position is different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. Those assets

consist of:
Land $ 4,186,566
Construction in progress 112,003
Buildings and improvements 114,397,571
Improvements other than buildings 2,561,749
Furniture and equipment 1,248,375
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (22,992,606)
Total capital assets, net 99,513,658

The net sick and severance asset is not recognized in the governmental funds. The net

sick and severance asset results from the difference between the plan's fiduciary net

position and the portion of the present value of projected benefit payments to be

provided through the sick and severance plan. 188,434

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources resulting from changes in the components
of the net pension and OPEB liabilities are reported in the statement of net position. (492,988)

Long-term liabilities applicable to the governmental activities are

not due and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported
as governmental fund liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long-term -
are reported in the statement of net position. Those liabilities consist of:

Accrued interest payable (354,712)
Long-term debt:
Bonds payable (23,775,000)
Unamortized bond premiums (1,339,314)
Deferred charges on refundings 360,046
Other long-term liabilities:
Net OPEB liability (2,260,320)
Net pension liability (4,127,811)
Capital lease obligations (111,990)
Vacation accrual payable (22,416)
Total long-term liabilities (31,631,517)

An internal service fund is used to charge the cost of risk

management activities to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of

the internal service fund are included in governmental activities in the

statement of net position. 1,159,822

Net position of governmental activities S 70,063,668

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Reserve Fund Nonmajor Total
General for Capitaland Governmental Governmental
Fund Nonrecurring Funds Funds
REVENUES
Assessments to member towns $ 45,990,999 S - S - S 45,990,999
Intergovernmental 7,077,618 - 751,787 7,829,405
Charges for services 192,558 - 765,753 958,311
Interest income 130,966 - - 130,966
Other 62,529 - - 62,529
Total revenues 53,454,670 - 1,517,540 54,972,210
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General instruction 27,978,671 - 498,409 28,477,080
Support services:
Support services - student 2,473,406 - 907,058 3,380,464
Improvement of instruction 428,379 - 36,846 465,225
Media 517,478 - - 517,478
General administration 4,538,271 - 44,102 4,582,373
Transportation 1,810,859 - 1,502 1,812,361
Employee benefits 5,756,356 - 63,488 5,819,844
Student activities 1,450,080 - - 1,450,080
Buildings and grounds 3,327,467 - 4,500 3,331,967
Capital outlays 330,979 188,984 - 519,963
Debt service:
Principal payments 3,962,484 - - 3,962,484
Interest and fiscal charges 719,551 - - 719,551
Total expenditures 53,293,981 188,984 1,555,905 55,038,870
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 160,689 (188,984) (38,365) (66,660)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Capital lease financing 167,985 - - 167,985
Total other financing sources 167,985 - - 167,985
Net changes in fund balances 328,674 (188,984) (38,365) 101,325
Fund balances - beginning 397,626 602,488 224,820 1,224,934
Fund balances - ending S 726300 S 413,504 S 186,455 S 1,326,259

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Net change in fund balances for governmental funds S 101,325

Total change in net position reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities is different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement

of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives

and reported as depreciation and amortization expense. The amount by which depreciation
and amortization exceeded capital outlays in the current period is as follows:

Expenditures for capital assets S 468,972
Depreciation and amortization expense (1,716,643)
Net adjustment (1,247,671)

The statement of activities reports losses arising from the disposal of existing capital assets.
Conversely, governmental funds do not report any gain or loss on disposal of capital
assets. This amount represents the loss on disposal of capital assets. (20,637)

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources resulting from changes in the components of the
net pension and OPEB liabilities are amortized as a component of expense in the statement of activities. (683,514)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental funds,
while the repayment of principal on long-term debt consumes the current financial resources
of governmental funds. However, neither transaction has any effect on net position. The
effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items is as follows:

Debt issued or incurred:

Capital lease financing (167,985)
Principal repayments:
Bonds 3,850,000
Capital lease financing 112,484
Net adjustment 3,794,499

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the governmental funds, expenditures

are not recognized for transactions that are not normally paid with expendable available financial
resources. However, in the statement of activities, which is presented on the accrual basis,
expenses and liabilities are reported regardless of when financial resources are available. In
addition, interest on long-term debt is not recognized under the modified accrual basis of
accounting until due, rather than as it accrues. Also, governmental funds recognize the effect

of premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts

are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. The net effect of such items is as follows:

Accrued interest (25,703)
Amortization of deferred charges on refundings (38,564)
Amortization of bond premiums 184,612
Net OPEB liability 21,337
Net pension liability 549,227
Net sick and severance asset 27,117
Vacation accrual payable 536
Net adjustment 718,562

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of a certain internal
service fund is reported with governmental activities. 41,838

Change in net position of governmental activities S 2,704,402

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .
34 of 206 18



35 of 206

AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUND
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Claims payable
Unearned revenue
Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Unrestricted
Total net position

Governmental
Activities
Internal

Service Fund

S 1,596,275
8,041

1,604,316

395,735
48,759

444,494

1,159,822

$ 1,159,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Claims incurred
Administrative and other
Total operating expenses
Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

Governmental
Activities
Internal

Service Fund

S 4,730,661
4,730,661

3,883,030
805,793

4,688,823

41,838

1,117,984

$ 1,159,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from employer and plan participants
Cash payments for claims incurrred
Cash payments to contractors for administration
Net cash provided by operating activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Decrease in accounts receivable
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in unearned revenue
Change in due from other funds
Net cash provided by operating activities

Governmental
Activities
Internal

Service Fund

S 4,758,565
(3,850,311)

(805,794)

102,460

102,460

1,493,815

S 1,596,275

S 41,838

1,105
32,718
34,840
(8,041)

S 102,460

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

21



38 of 206

AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments - mutual funds
Receivables

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to others

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Held in trust for pension benefits, other
post-employment benefits and other
purposes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .

Pension, Other
Post-Employment

Benefit and Sick Private-
& Severance Purpose Agency
Trust Funds Trust Fund Funds
S 112,929 S 218,681 365,464
15,996,514 - -
- - 1,493
16,109,443 218,681 366,957
- - 10,833
- - 356,124
- - 366,957
S 16,109,443 S 218,681
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer
Employee
Other
Total contributions
Investment earnings:
Interest and dividends
Net change in the fair value
of investments
Total investment earnings
Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Benefit payments
Administrative expenses
Scholarships
Total deductions
Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

Pension, Other

Post-Employment

Benefit and Sick Private-
& Severance Purpose
Trust Funds Trust Fund
S 955,755 S -
77,728 -
- 73,068
1,033,483 73,068
376,490 3,441
643,727 -
1,020,217 3,441
2,053,700 76,509
759,850 -
14,246 -
- 56,374
774,096 56,374
1,279,604 20,135
14,829,839 198,546
S 16,109,443 S 218,681

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies of Amity Regional School District No. 5 (the “District”) conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, as applicable to governmental organizations. The following is a

summary of significant accounting policies:

Financial Reporting Entity

History and Organization

The District was formed in 1953 for the purpose of providing secondary school education to the residents of the
towns of Orange, Woodbridge and Bethany, Connecticut. It consists of one senior high school and two middle
schools.

The District is governed by a Regional Board of Education consisting of thirteen members selected by the three
towns it serves. The members of the Board serve for four-year terms. In addition, the District has a Superintendent
of Schools and a Director of Finance and Administration, hired by the Board of Education, who manage the day-to-
day affairs of the District.

The District’s operating and debt service expenses are paid by the member towns in proportion to the number of
attending pupils. The approximate current year (2018/2019) assessment percentages are: Bethany 19.3%, Orange
50.2% and Woodbridge 30.5%.

The basic financial statements of the reporting entity include only the funds of the District as no component units
exist based on operational or financial relationships with the District.

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide Financial Statements

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the District and include the
financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to
minimize the double-counting of internal activities. The statements distinguish between governmental and
business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through payments from the member towns,
intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or
in part by fees charged to external parties. The District has no business-type activities.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program
revenues include 1) charges to other governments or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Payments from member towns and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds, including its fiduciary funds. Separate
statements for each fund category — governmental, proprietary and fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis of fund
financial statements is on major governmental funds, each of which is displayed in a separate column. All remaining
governmental funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor governmental funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - This fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those accounted for and reported in another fund.

Reserve Fund for Capital and Nonrecurring - This fund accounts for financial resources used for the financing of the
planning, construction, reconstruction or acquisition of any specific capital improvement or the acquisition of
specific equipment.

In addition, the District reports the following fund types:
Internal Service Fund (proprietary) - This fund accounts for self-insurance activities that provide goods or services to
other funds or departments of the District on a cost-reimbursement basis. The District utilizes this fund to account

for risk management activities relating to health insurance.

Pension Trust Fund - This fund is used to account for the activities of the Amity Regional School District No. 5
Pension Plan, which accumulates resources for pension benefit payments to qualified employees.

Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund - This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources to pay
retiree medical benefits.

Sick and Severance Trust Fund - This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources to pay sick and
severance benefits to eligible employees.

Private-Purpose Trust Fund - This fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for scholarships. All
resources of the fund, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used for student scholarships. There is

no requirement that any portion be preserved as capital.

Agency Funds - These funds are used to account for resources held by the District in a purely custodial capacity. The
District utilizes these funds to account for monies held on-behalf of students.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current financial resources
or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the
financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability in
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Revenues from the member towns are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are assessed. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measureable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences, and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt
and acquisitions under capital lease are reported as other financing sources.

Revenues from member towns, grants and contracts, and interest associated with the current period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues in the current fiscal period.
Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements,
and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60
days of yearend). Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been
incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during the period or
within the availability period for this revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when the cash is received.

Proprietary, pension and other post-employment benefit trusts, and private-purpose trust funds are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The agency fund has no
measurement focus but utilizes the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its assets and liabilities.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the District’s internal service
fund consist of charges for insurance premiums. Operating expenses of the District’s internal service fund consist of
claims incurred and administrative expenses. Revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Implementation of Accounting Standards

Effective July 1, 2018, the District adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements. This
Statement defines debt for purposes of disclosure in notes to financial statements as a liability (or other assets that
may be used in lieu of cash) in one or more payments to settle an amount that is fixed at the date the contractual
obligation is established. This Statement requires that additional essential information related to debt be disclosed
in notes to financial statements, including unused lines of credit; assets pledged as collateral for the debt; and terms
specified in debt agreements related to significant events of default with finance-related consequences, significant
termination events with finance-related consequences, and significant subjective acceleration clauses. For notes to
financial statements related to debt, this Statement also requires that existing and additional information be
provided for direct borrowings and direct placements of debt separately from other debt. The adoption of this
statement did not have a material effect on the District’s financial statements.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Implementation of Accounting Standards (Continued)

Effective July 1, 2018, the District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement
Obligations. GASB Statement No. 83 addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement
obligations (AROs). The Statement established criteria for determining the timing and pattern of recognition of a
liability and a corresponding deferred outflow of resources for AROs. The adoption of this statement did not have a
material effect on the District’s financial statements.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments

Investments are measured by the District at fair value (generally based on quoted market prices), except for
investments in certain external investments pools as described below.

Investments in external investment pools consist of money market mutual funds and the Short-Term Investment
Fund (STIF), which is managed by the State of Connecticut Treasurer’s Office. Investments in these types of funds,
which are permitted to measure their investment holdings at amortized costs, are measured by the District at the
net asset value per share as determined by the pool.

Inventories

Inventories are reported at cost using the first-in first-out (FIFO) method, except for USDA donated commodities,
which are recorded at market value. Inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when
purchased.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings and improvements, improvements other than buildings and furniture
and equipment, are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the
District as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two
years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost, or estimated historical cost, if purchased or constructed. Donated
capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of a capital asset or materially extend
capital asset lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects
are constructed.

Capital assets of the District are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful
lives:

Assets Years
Buildings and improvements 20-75
Improvements other than building 10-20
Furniture and equipment 5-40

Unearned Revenue
Unearned revenue represents resources that have been received but not yet earned.
Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources represent an acquisition or consumption of net position that applies to a
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow or inflow of resources until that time.

Deferred outflows of resources include deferred charges on refundings, which are amortized to interest expense
using the effective-interest method over the life of the related bonds. Deferred outflows and inflows of resources
also include deferred charges on the District’s pension and OPEB expenses, which are amortized as a component of
pension or OPEB expense on a systematic and rational basis.

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life
of the related bonds using the straight-line method which approximates the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bond premiums and discounts are recognized during the current
period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund Equity (Continued)

Compensated Absences

Certain employees are granted vacation and sick leave based upon length of employment. A maximum of five days
vacation may be carried over only with the approval of the Superintendent. Sick days can also be accumulated up to
certain limits and are payable upon death, retirement or termination using a prescribed formula.

All compensated absences are recorded when incurred in the government-wide financial statements. Expenditures
for compensated absences are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements in the current year to the
extent they are paid during the year, or the vested amount is expected to be paid with available resources.

Net Position/Fund Balance

The government-wide statement of net position presents the District’s non-fiduciary assets, liabilities and deferred
outflows and inflows of resources, with net position as the residual of these elements. Net position is reported in
three categories:

Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization and reduced by outstanding balances for bonds, notes and other debt that are
attributed to the acquisition, construction or improvement of capital assets.

Restricted net position - This component of net position consists of amounts restricted either through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, and the like, or through restrictions imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net position - This component of net position is the net amount of the assets, liabilities, and deferred
outflows and inflows of resources which do not meet the definition of the two preceding categories.

The District’s governmental funds report the following fund balance categories:

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in spendable form or they are legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - Constraints are placed on the use of resources that are either externally imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors or laws and regulations of other governments or imposed by law through enabling legislation.

Committed - Amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of
the Board of Education (the highest level of decision making authority of the District) and cannot be used for any
other purpose unless the District removes or changes the specified use by taking the same formal action.

Assigned - Amounts are constrained by the District’s intent to be used for specific purposes, but are not restricted
or committed. Amounts may be constrained to be used for a specific purpose by a governing board or body or
official that has been delegated authority to assign amounts by Connecticut General Statutes and include the
Superintendent and Director of Finance and Administration.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

Unassigned - Residual classification for the General Fund or amounts necessary in other governmental funds to
eliminate otherwise negative fund balance amounts in the other four categories.

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources. In
order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the government-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied.

In accordance with the District’s policy, the District considers restricted net position to have been depleted before
unrestricted net position is applied.

Fund Balance Flow Assumption

Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources
(the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a flow

assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied.

In accordance with the District’s policy, the District uses restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as
needed. Unrestricted resources are used in the following order: committed; assigned; then unassigned.

Interfund Activities

Interfund activities are reported as follows:

Interfund Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the
fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e. the current portion of interfund loans) or
“advances to/from other funds” (i.e. the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds”.

Interfund Services Provided and Used

Sales and purchases of goods and services between funds for a price approximating their external exchange value
are reported as revenues and expenditures, or expenses, in the applicable funds.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Interfund Activities (Continued)

Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers represent flows of assets without equivalent flows of assets in return and without a requirement
for repayment. In the governmental fund financial statements, transfers are reported as other financing uses in the
funds making transfers and other financing sources in the funds receiving transfers.

Interfund Reimbursements

Interfund reimbursements represent repayments from the funds responsible for particular expenditures or
expenses to the funds that initially paid for them.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Deposits — Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District will not be able to recover its cash
deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District
limits its exposure to custodial credit risk through a formal written policy that requires, among other things, that the
District monitor the financial condition of its financial institutions on a quarterly basis.

As of June 30, 2019, $3,790,724 of the District’s bank balance of $4,040,724 was exposed to custodial credit risk as
follows:

Uninsured and uncollateralized S 3,411,652
Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging
bank's trust department or agent but not in the District's name 379,072

S 3,790,724
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NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Cash Deposits — Custodial Credit Risk (Continued)

All of the District’s cash deposits were in qualified public institutions as defined by Connecticut state statute. Under this
statute, any bank holding public deposits must at all times maintain, segregated from its other assets, eligible collateral
in an amount equal to a certain percentage of its public deposits. The applicable percentage is determined based on the
bank’s risk-based capital ratio. The amount of public deposits is determined based on either the public deposits
reported on the most recent quarterly call report, or the average of the public deposits reported on the four most recent
quarterly call reports, whichever is greater. The collateral is kept in the custody of the trust department of either the
pledging bank or another bank in the name of the pledging bank.

A reconciliation of the District’s cash deposits as of June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Government-wide statement of net position:

Cash and cash equivalents S 5,977,976
Less: cash equivalents considered investments
for disclosure purposes (2,691,026)
3,286,950
Statement of fiduciary net position:
Cash and cash equivalents 697,074
Less: cash equivalents considered investments
for disclosure purposes (265,954)
431,120
S 3,718,070

Investments

A reconciliation of the District’s investments as of June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Government-wide statement of net position:

Investments S -

Add: cash equivalents considered investments
for disclosure purposes 2,691,026
2,691,026

Statement of fiduciary net position:

Investments 15,996,514

Add: cash equivalents considered investments
for disclosure purposes 265,954
16,262,468
S 18,953,494
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NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

As of June 30, 2019, the District’s investments consisted of the following:

Investment
Maturities
(In Years)
Valuation Credit Less
Investment type Basis Rating Value Than 1
Debt Securities:
Government-wide statement of net position:
Short-term Investment Fund (STIF) Net asset value AAA S 2,691,026 S 2,691,026
Statement of fiduciary net position:
Short-term Investment Fund (STIF) Net asset value AAA 153,025 153,025
Money market mutual funds Net asset value Unrated 112,929 112,929
2,956,980 S 2,956,980
Other investments:
Statement of fiduciary net position:
Mutual funds Fair Value 15,996,514

Total S 18,953,494

Because investments in the Short-term Investment Fund and the money market mutual funds have weighted
average maturities of less than 90 days, they have been presented as investments with maturities of less than one
year.

Interest Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its
exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk

Connecticut state statutes permit the District to invest in: (1) obligations of the United States, including its
instrumentalities and agencies; (2) in obligations of any state or of any political subdivision, authority or agency
thereof, provided such obligations are rated within one of the top two rating categories of any recognized rating
service; (3) in shares or other interests in custodial arrangements or pools maintaining constant net asset values and
in highly rated no-load open end money market and mutual funds (with constant or fluctuating net asset values)
whose portfolios are limited to obligations of the United States and its agencies, and repurchase agreements fully
collateralized by such obligations; (4) or in obligations of the State of Connecticut or of any political subdivision
thereof, provided such obligations are rated within one of the top three rating categories of any recognized rating
service. Other provisions of the Statutes cover specific municipal funds with particular investment authority. The
provisions of the Statutes regarding the investment of pension funds do not specify permitted investments.
Therefore, the investment of such funds is generally controlled by the laws applicable to fiduciaries and the
provisions of the applicable plan.
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NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a counterparty, the District will
not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. The District’s investments are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are either not evidenced by
securities that exist in physical or book entry form or they are held by a reputable custodian in the name of the
District.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount of investment in any one issuer. As of June 30, 2019, 100% of the
District’s governmental activities investments are invested in the Short-term Investment Fund. As of June 30, 2019,
more than 10% of the District’s fiduciary investments are invested in the following:

% of
Fiduciary
Issuer Investment Value Investments
Wells Fargo  Blackrock Strat Inc OPP-K S 2,681,300 16%
Wells Fargo Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Fund Admiral Shares 2,670,685 16%
Wells Fargo  Vanguard DVLPD Markets Index Fund Admiral Shares 2,454,021 15%
Wells Fargo  Vanguard Growth Index Fund Admiral Shares 1,953,542 12%
Wells Fargo Vanguard Value Index Fund Admiral Shares 1,930,648 12%
Wells Fargo Vanguard 500 Index Fund Admiral Shares 2,037,291 13%

Pension trust fund investments may be invested in fixed income, equities and cash. The target asset allocation is
35% fixed income and 65% equities. There are also minimum and maximum target levels defined. Investment
managers are employed to manage the assets allocated to them. The Board of Education, as trustee of the pension
plan, is responsible for overall investment policy. Any change in investment manager or individual security purchase
must have their approval.

The Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund (OPEB) investments may be invested in fixed income, equities and
cash. The target asset allocation is 40% fixed income and 60% equities. There are also minimum and maximum
target levels defined. Professional money managers are employed to manage the assets allocated to them. The
Board of Education, as trustee of the OPEB trust, is responsible for overall investment policy. Any change in
investment manager or individual security purchase must have their approval.

The Sick and Severance Benefits Trust Fund may be invested in fixed income, equities and cash. The target asset
allocation is 50% fixed income and 50% equities. There are also minimum and maximum target levels defined.
Professional money managers are employed to manage the assets allocated to them. The Board of Education, as
trustee of the sick and severance trust, is responsible for overall investment policy. Any change in investment
manager or individual security purchase must have their approval.
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NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants, as of the measurement date. Authoritative guidance establishes a
hierarchy of valuation techniques based upon whether the inputs to those valuation techniques reflect assumptions
other market participants would use based upon market data obtained from independent sources (also referred to
as observable inputs). The District classifies its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into Level 1 (securities
valued using quoted prices from active markets for identical assets), Level 2 (securities not traded on an active
market for which market inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly, and Level 3 (securities valued based on
unobservable inputs). Investments are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant

to the fair value measurement.

The District’s financial assets that are accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2019, by level
within the fair value hierarchy are presented in the table below.

Significant
Prices in Other Significant
Active Observable Unobservable
Financial Assets Market Inputs Inputs
Measured at Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Total

Mutual funds

$ 15,996,514 S

$ 15,996,514

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2019 consisted of the following:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land S 4,186,566 S - S - 4,186,566
Construction in progress 506,132 300,987 695,116 112,003
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 4,692,698 300,987 695,116 4,298,569
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 114,397,571 - - 114,397,571
Improvements other than buildings 1,866,633 695,116 - 2,561,749
Furniture and equipment 1,105,945 167,985 25,555 1,248,375
Total capital assets, being depreciated 117,370,149 863,101 25,555 118,207,695
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization for:
Buildings and improvements 20,550,426 1,560,318 - 22,110,744
Improvements other than buildings 164,085 75,226 - 239,311
Furniture and equipment 566,370 81,099 4,918 642,551
Total accumulated depreciation and amortization 21,280,881 1,716,643 4,918 22,992,606
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 96,089,268 (853,542) 20,637 95,215,089
Governmental activities capital assets, net S 100,781,966 S (552,555) §$ 715,753 99,513,658
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation and amortization expense was charged to functions of the District as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General instruction S 26,882
Support services:
Support services - students 33,559
General administration 1,039
Buildings and grounds 1,655,163
Total depreciation and amortization expense S 1,716,643
NOTE 5 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2019 are as follows:
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Governmental Funds
General Fund Nonmajor Governmental Funds S 22,575
Nonmajor Governmental Funds General Fund 5,379
S 27,954
Proprietary Funds
Internal Service Fund General Fund S 8,041

The above balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and services are provided
or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system, and (3) payments

between funds are made.
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NOTE 6 - FUND BALANCE

The various components of fund balance as of June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Nonspendable:
Inventories
Restricted for:
Capital purposes
Committed to:
Capital purposes
Educational purposes
Assigned to:
Encumbrances:
General instruction
Support services - student
Improvement of instruction
General administration
Transportation
Employee benefits
Student activities
Buildings and grounds
Capital outlays
Unassigned

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Reserve Fund Nonmajor
General for Capital and Governmental
Fund Nonrecurring Funds Total
S S - S 21,292 21,292
69,242 - 69,242
344,262 - 344,262
- 170,155 170,155
32,218 - - 32,218
8,140 - - 8,140
8,359 - - 8,359
56,369 - - 56,369
946 - - 946
6,691 - - 6,691
38,041 - - 38,041
495,807 - - 495,807
79,729 - - 79,729
- (4,992) (4,992)
S 726,300 S 413,504 S 186,455 $ 1,326,259

The applicable accounting standards define debt as a liability that arises from a contractual obligation to pay cash, or
other assets that may be used in lieu of cash, in one or more payments to settle an amount that is fixed at the date the
contractual obligation is established. For disclosure purposes, debt does not include accounts payable or leases, except
for contracts reported as financed purchase of the underlying asset.

Changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2019, are as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Bonds payable:
General obligation bonds
Unamortized premiums
Total bonds payable
Capital leases from direct borrowings

Debt service is liquidated General Fund.
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Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year

$ 27,625,000 S - S 3,850,000 S 23,775,000 S 3,750,000
1,523,926 - 184,612 1,339,314 -

29,148,926 - 4,034,612 25,114,314 3,750,000

56,489 167,985 112,484 111,990 55,995

$ 29,205,415 S 167,985 S 4,147,096 S 25,226,304 S 3,805,995

37



AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

General Obligation Bonds

A summary of general obligation bonds outstanding at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Final
Maturity Interest Amount
Purpose of Bonds Dates Rates Outstanding
Governmental Activities
Bonds Payable
General obligation bonds issued
7/26/12, original amount of $4,010,000 2023 2.00% -4.00% S 2,645,000
General obligation bonds issued
1/5/17, original amount of $1,960,000 2027 4.00% 1,740,000
General obligation refunding bonds issued
1/5/17, original amount of $12,130,000 2025 1.37% - 2.95% 9,090,000
General obligation refunding bonds issued
4/26/18, original amount of $10,300,000 2026 3.00% - 5.00% 10,300,000

S 23,775,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity at June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Year ending General Obligation Bonds
June 30: Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 3,750,000 S 809,209 S 4,559,209
2021 3,665,000 705,834 4,370,834
2022 3,645,000 578,667 4,223,667
2023 3,640,000 449,399 4,089,399
2024 3,440,000 318,337 3,758,337
2025-2027 5,635,000 299,128 5,934,128

$ 23,775,000 S 3,160,574 S 26,935,574

Debt Refundings

In prior years, the District advanced refunded general obligation bonds to reduce its total future debt service
payments. The amount for which the reacquisition price exceeded the carrying amount of the old debt, has been
presented as a deferred charge on refunding and is being amortized over the remaining life of the refunded debt,
which is shorter than the life of the new debt issued. The carrying value of the deferred charges on refundings totaled
$360,046 as of June 30, 2019 and amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2019 totaled $38,564.

Legal Debt Limit

Connecticut General Statutes Section 7-374(b) provides that authorized debt of the District shall not exceed four and a
half times base receipts, as defined in the Statute or $206,959,496 as of June 30, 2019. The District did not exceed the
statutory debt limitation as of June 30, 2019.
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Capital Leases from Direct Borrowings

Capital leases from direct borrowings include non-appropriation clauses and provide the obligor with a security
interest in the underlying equipment in the event of default.

A summary of assets under capital leases is as follows as of June 30, 2019:

Governmental

Activities
Equipment S 470,137
Less: accumulated amortization 218,931
S 251,206

Amortization expense relative to leased properly under capital leases totaled $37,001 for the year ended June 30, 2019
and is included in depreciation and amortization expense disclosed in Note 4.

Future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2019 are as
follows:

Governmental

Activities

Year Ending June 30:

2020 S 55,995
2021 55,995
Total minimum lease payments 111,990

Less: amount representing interest -

Present value of minimum

lease payments S 111,990

NOTE 8 - OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Changes in other long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
Governmental Activities:
Vacation accrual payable S 22,952 S 7,924 S 8,460 S 22,416 S 11,000
Net pension liability (see Note 9) 4,677,038 - 549,227 4,127,811 -
Net OPEB liability (see Note 10) 2,281,657 - 21,337 2,260,320 -
S 6,981,647 S 7,924 S 579,024 S 6,410,547 S 11,000

Other long-term liabilities are typically liquidated in the General Fund.
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NOTE 8 - OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Sick and Severance Benefits

The District provides sick and severance payments to teachers and department coordinators upon retirement, death or
severe illness and to administrators upon retirement or the elimination of a position. To qualify for benefits, the
employee must achieve normal retirement with 15 consecutive years of service. Benefits are also provided to those who
qualify for early retirement: age 55 with 20 years of service for early retirement, 25 years of service, or age 60 with 10
years of service. The District funds the severance cost for the 72 eligible participants. All benefit amounts were frozen as
of June 30, 1994.

In connection with the sick and severance benefits payable, the District has created a trust fund to accumulate resources
for future projected payments. Current year sick and severance payments made to retirees totaled $85,152 for the year
ended June 30, 2019. The components of the District’s net sick and severance asset as of June 30, 2019, were as follows:

Total sick and severance liability S 566,777
Assets held in Trust 755,211
District's net sick and severance asset $(188,434)

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total sick and severance liability 133.25%

The total sick and severance benefits liability for the District was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019.
Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events
far into the future, and actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to
past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Projections of benefits include the types of benefits in
force at the valuation date. Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and employ methods and assumptions
that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. Significant
methods and assumptions were as follows:

Valuation date July 1, 2019
Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization method Level Dollar
Remaining amortization period
Teachers and Administrators 5 years, closed
Other participants 10 years, closed
Asset valuation method Market value
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return 5.50%
Mortality RP-2014 Adjusted to 2006 Total Dataset Mortality Table
projected to the valuation date with Scale MP-2018
Sick Time Accrual Maximum number of sick days per year
Salary increases Varies from 2.6% to 7.6%
Retirement age Ranges from 55 to 70
40
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NOTE 8 - OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Sick and Severance Financial Statements

The following presents the statement of fiduciary net position and the statement of changes in fiduciary net position

for the District’s sick and severance plan as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019.
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments - mutual funds
Total assets

NET POSITION
Held in trust for sick and
severance benefits

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer contributions
Total contributions
Investment earnings:
Interest and dividends
Net changes in the fair value
of investments
Total investment earnings
Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Benefit payments
Administrative expenses
Total deductions
Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

41

Sick & Severance

Trust Fund
S 1,990
753,221
755,211
S 755,211

Sick & Severance
Trust Fund

18,038

30,508

48,546

48,546

85,152
2,238

87,390

(38,844)

794,055

S 755,211




AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS

Defined Benefit Plan

Plan Description

Plan administration - The District maintains a single-employer, defined benefit pension plan: the Amity Regional School
District No. 5 Pension Plan (the “Retirement Plan”). The Retirement Plan covers substantially all District employees other
than teachers. The Retirement Plan is administered by the Board of Education.

Plan membership - Membership of the Retirement Plan consisted of the following at July 1, 2018, the date of the most
recent actuarial valuation:

Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 44
Inactive plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 3
Active employees 59

106

Benefits provided - The Retirement Plan provides for retirement, death and disability benefits for all eligible employees.
The Retirement Plan covers substantially all noncertified District employees. The monthly retirement benefit is calculated
at 2.5% of the average of the annual salaries during the highest five consecutive calendar years of employment multiplied
by years of service. Plan members are eligible to retire at age 65 with 10 years of service or are eligible for early
retirement at age 55 with 10 years of service. Participants are 100% vested after 10 years of continuous service if their
contributions remain in the fund. Death benefits include the accrued benefit earned for participants who were eligible for
normal retirement on or prior to the date of death, or participant contributions multiplied by the actuarial conversion
factor for those participants who were not eligible for normal retirement benefits on or prior to the date of death.
Disability retirement benefits, which include the accrued benefit as of the date of disability, are available for participants
who are 40 years in age and have completed 5 years of service.

Contributions - The contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by
the Board of Education. The District’s funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at rates that, when
expressed as a percentage of annual covered payroll, are designed to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when
due. The contribution rates for normal costs for all plans were actuarially determined.

For the year ended June 30, 2019, employer contributions to the Retirement Plan were $892,845 and represented
approximately 25.62% of covered payroll. District employees are required to contribute 2.25% of their earnings to the
Retirement Plan.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Investments - Investments are measured by the District at fair value (generally based on quoted market prices), except
for investments in certain external investments pools, which are measured at net asset value.

Fair value of other securities is determined by the most recent bid and asked prices as obtained from dealers that make
markets in such securities. Investments for which market quotations are not readily available are valued at their fair
values as determined by the custodian under the direction of the District, with the assistance of a valuation service.
Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at the last reported sales price. Investment income is recognized
when earned and gains and losses on sales or exchanges are recognized on the transaction date. Administrative costs are
funded through investment earnings of the Retirement Plan.
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment policy - The Retirement Plan’s policy in regard to the allocation of invested assets is established and may be
amended by the Board of Education. The Retirement Plan’s trust fund investments may be invested in fixed income,
equities and cash. The target asset allocation is 35% fixed income and 65% equities. There are also minimum and
maximum target levels defined.

Concentrations - The Retirement Plan’s investments consist solely of investment in various mutual funds and are
therefore not exposed to concentrations of credit risk, as these investments are considered to be diversified by nature.

Rate of return - For the year ended June 30, 2019, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan
investments, net of pension plan investment expense, was 6.92%. The money-weighted rate of return expresses
investment performance, net of investment expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.

Net Pension Liability

The components of the net pension liability of the District’s Plan at June 30, 2019, were as follows:

Total pension liability S 17,025,084
Plan fiduciary net position 12,897,273
District's net pension liability S 4,127,811

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total pension liability 75.75%

The components of the change in the net pension liability of the District’s Plan for the year ended June 30, 2019, were
as follows:

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability
(a) (b) (a)-(b)
Balance as of June 30, 2018 S 16,442,035 S 11,764,997 S 4,677,038
Changes for the year:
Service cost 546,532 - 546,532
Interest 1,165,984 - 1,165,984
Difference between expected
and actual experience (454,769) - (454,769)
Change of assumptions - - -
Contributions - employer - 892,845 (892,845)
Contributions - member - 77,728 (77,728)
Net investment income - 836,401 (836,401)
Benefit payments, including refunds (674,698) (674,698) -
Net changes 583,049 1,132,276 (549,227)
Balance as of June 30, 2019 S 17,025,084 S 12,897,273 S 4,127,811
43
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)

Net Pension Liability (Continued)

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the District was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,
2017 using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.60%
Salary increases 2.60% - 7.60%
Investment rate of return 7.00%
Discount rate 7.00%

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage
and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included
in the pension plan’s target asset allocation are summarized in the following table:

Long-term
Target Expected Real
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return Weighting
US Large Cap 37.50% 4.50% 1.69%
US Mid/Small Cap 12.50% 5.00% 0.63%
Developed International Equities 15.00% 5.25% 0.79%
Intermediate Corporate Bonds 17.50% 2.50% 0.44%
Intermediate Government Bonds 17.50% 1.50% 0.26%

Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total District pension liability was 7.0%. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed plan member contributions will be made at the current
contribution rate and that the District contributes at rates equal to the actuarially determined contribution rates. For
this purpose, only employer contributions that are intended to fund benefits of current plan members and their
beneficiaries are included. Projected employer contributions that are intended to fund the service costs of future plan
members and their beneficiaries, as well as projected contributions from future plan members, are not included. Based
on those assumptions, the District’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the net pension liability of
the District, calculated using the discount rate of 7.00% as well as what the District’s net pension liability would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.00%) or 1- percentage point higher (8.00%)
than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.00%) (7.00%) (8.00%)
Net pension liability
as of June 30, 2019 $ 5,913,456 S 4,127,811 S 2,595,685
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)

Pension Plan Financial Statements

The following presents the statement of fiduciary net position and the statement of changes in fiduciary net position
for the District’s defined benefit plan as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Pension
Trust Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 95,070
Investments - mutual funds 12,802,203
Total assets 12,897,273
NET POSITION
Held in trust for pension benefits S 12,897,273
Pension
Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer contributions S 892,845
Employee contributions 77,728
Total contributions 970,573
Investment earnings:
Interest and dividends 301,090
Net changes in the fair value
of investments 544,547
Total investment earnings 845,637
Total additions 1,816,210
DEDUCTIONS
Benefit payments 674,698
Administrative expenses 9,236
Total deductions 683,934
Change in net position 1,132,276
Net position - beginning 11,764,997
Net position - ending S 12,897,273
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

At June 30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to the plan from the following
sources:
Net Deferred

Deferred Deferred Outflows /

Outflows (Inflows) (Inflows) of

of Resources of Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience S 84,749 S (425,492) S (340,743)
Changes of assumptions 317,336 (55,974) 261,362

Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on pension plan investments - (140,796) (140,796)
Total $ 402,085 $ (622,262) $ (220,177)

Amounts reported as deferred inflows of resources related to the plan will be recognized as a component of pension
expense in future years as follows:

Year ended June 30,

2020 $ 59,669
2021 (112,163)
2022 (125,807)
2023 (41,876)

S (220,177)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System

Plan Description

The faculty and professional personnel of the District’'s Board of Education participates in the State of Connecticut’s
Teachers’ Retirement System (“TRS”), which is a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that
provides retirement, disability, survivorship and health insurance benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries. The
TRS is governed by Connecticut General Statue (“CGS”) Title 10, Chapter 167a and is administered by the Connecticut
State Teachers’ Retirement Board (the “Board”). The TRS is included as a fiduciary pension trust fund in the State of
Connecticut’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and the Board issues publicly available financial reports. These
reports can be obtained from the Connecticut Office of the State Comptroller.

Benefit Provisions

The plan provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Employees are eligible to retire at age 60 with 20 years of
credited service in Connecticut, or 35 years of credited service including at least 25 years of service in Connecticut.

Normal Retirement: Retirement benefits for the employees are calculated as 2.0% of the average annual salary times the
years of credited service (maximum benefit is 75.0% of average annual salary during the 3 years of highest salary). In
addition, amounts derived from the accumulation of the 6.0% contributions made prior to July 1, 1989 and voluntary
contributions are payable.
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Benefit Provisions (Continued)

Early Retirement: Employees are eligible after 25 years of credited service with a minimum of 20 years of Connecticut
service, or age 55 with 20 years of credited service with a minimum of 15 years of Connecticut service. Benefit amounts
are reduced by 6.0% per year for the first 5 years preceding normal retirement age and 4.0% per year for the next 5 years
preceding normal retirement age. Effective July 1, 1999, the reduction for individuals with 30 or more years of service is
3.0% per year by which retirement precedes normal retirement date.

Minimum Benefit: Effective January 1, 1999, Public Act 98-251 provides a minimum monthly benefit of $1,200 to teachers
who retire under the normal retirement provisions and who have completed at least 25 years of full time Connecticut
service at retirement.

Disability Retirement: Employees are eligible for service-related disability benefits regardless of length of service. Five
years of credited service is required to be eligible for non-service related disability. Disability benefits are calculated as 2%
per year of service times the average of the highest three years of pensionable salary, as defined per the Plan, but not less
than 15%, nor more than 50%. In addition, disability benefits under this plan (without regard to cost-of-living
adjustments) plus any initial award of Social Security benefits and workers' compensation cannot exceed 75% of average
annual salary. A plan member who leaves service and has attained 10 years of service will be entitled to 100% of the
accrued benefit as of the date of termination of covered employment. Benefits are payable at age 60, and early
retirement reductions are based on the number of years of service the member would have had if they had continued
work until age 60.

Pre-Retirement Death Benefit: The plan also offers a lump-sum return of contributions with interest or surviving spouse
benefit depending on length of service.

Contributions

Per CGS 10-183z, contribution requirements of active employees and the State are amended and certified by the Board
and appropriated by the General Assembly. The contributions are actuarially determined as an amount that, when
combined with employee contributions and investment earnings, is expected to finance the costs of the benefits earned
by employees during the year, with any additional amounts to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

In accordance with CGS Section 10-183z, the District does not and is not legally responsible to contribute to the plan as a
special funding situation exists that requires the State to contribute 100% of an employer’s contributions on-behalf of its
participating municipalities at an actuarially determined rate. Effective January, 1, 2018, active employees are required to
contribute 7.0%, previously 6.0%, of their annual earnings to the plan.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative costs of the plan are funded by the State.
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Basis of Presentation

The collective net pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and pension expense for the TRS has been
measured as of June 30, 2018 based on an actuarial valuation performed as of June 30, 2018. Since the District does not
contribute directly to the TRS, the District does not recognize its proportionate share of these amounts in its financial
statements. The information determined as of the June 30, 2018 measurement date for the TRS has been utilized by the
District for reporting on-behalf revenues, expenditures and expenses for the year ended June 30, 2019 and for reporting
the proportionate share of the collective net pension liability that is attributed to the District as of June 30, 2019.

Allocation Methodology

The schedule of employer allocations for the TRS was calculated based upon the fiscal year 2018 expected contribution
effort for each participating employer. The employer allocations were then applied to the net pension liability and
pension expense to determine the amount applicable to each employer. For fiscal year 2018, the District’s expected
contribution effort for allocation purposes totaled $6,080,673 or 0.48% of the total expected contribution effort. The
District has recognized this amount as an on-behalf payment into the TRS as intergovernmental revenues and related
education expenditures of the General Fund for the year ended June 30, 2019.

The components associated with the collective pension expense and deferred inflows and outflows of resources for the
TRS have been determined based on the fiduciary net position as audited by the State of Connecticut Auditors of Public
Accounts as part of the State of Connecticut’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as of and for the year ended June
30, 2018. The portion of the collective pension expense allocated to the District totaled $7,016,188.

The total collective net pension liability of participating employers for the TRS was approximately $13.164 billion as of the
June 30, 2018 measurement date. The portion attributed to the District totaled $62,915,809 or approximately 0.48% of
the total collective net pension liability.

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018 using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases 3.25% - 6.50%, including inflation

Investment rate of return 8.00%, net of pension plan investment
expense, including inflation

Administrative expenses S0 assumption as expenses are paid for

by the General Assembly

Mortality rates were based on the RPH-2014 White Collar table with employee and annuitant rates blended from ages 50
to 80, projected to the year 2020 using the BB improvement scale.
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

Future cost-of-living increases for teachers who retired prior to September 1, 1992, are made in accordance with
increases in the Consumer Price Index, with a minimum of 3% and a maximum of 5% per annum. For teachers who were
members of the Teachers’ Retirement System before July 1, 2007, and retire on or after September 1, 1992, pension
benefit adjustments are made that are consistent with those provided for Social Security benefits on January 1 of the
year granted, with a maximum of 6% per annum. If the return on assets in the previous year was less than 8.5%, the
maximum increase is 1.5%. For teachers who were members of the Teachers’ Retirement System after July 1, 2007,
pension benefit adjustments are made that are consistent with those provided for Social Security benefits on January 1 of
the year granted, with a maximum of 5% per annum. If the return on assets in the previous year was less than 11.5%, the
maximum increase is 3%, and if the return on the assets in the previous year was less than 8.5%, the maximum increase is
1.0%.

Long-Term Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a log-normal distribution
analysis in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class
included in the plan's target asset allocation are summarized in the following table:

Long-term

Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Large Cap U.S. Equities 21.0% 5.8%
Developed Non-U.S. Equities 18.0% 6.6%
Emerging Markets (Non-U.S.) 9.0% 8.3%
Real Estate 7.0% 5.1%
Private equity 11.0% 7.6%
Alternative investments 8.0% 4.1%
Core fixed income 7.0% 1.3%
High Yield Bonds 5.0% 3.9%
Emerging market bond 5.0% 3.7%
Inflation linked bond fund 3.0% 1.0%
Cash 6.0% 0.4%

100.0%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 8.00%. The projection of cash flows used to determine
the discount rate assumed that plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that the
State contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates and
the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return
on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension
liability.
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Proportionate Share of the Collective Net Pension Liability

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability attributed to the District as of the June 30,
2018 measurement date, calculated using a discount rate of 8.00%, as well as what the proportionate share of the net
pension liability attributed to the District would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point
lower (7.00%) or 1-percentage-point higher (9.00%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase
(7.00%) (8.00%) (9.00%)
District proportionate share of the
net pension liability S 79,500,000 S 62,916,000 S 48,900,000

Other Retirement Plans

The District has established a money-purchase retirement plan in accordance with Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code (the “401(a) Plan”) to provide retirement benefits for non-union employees and custodians, administrative
assistants and para-educators hired after July 1, 2016. Under the provisions of the Plan, all eligible employees (except
those covered under a comparable employer plan) may participate. Contribution requirements of the District are
established and may be amended by the Board of Education. Participants may contribute between 2.0% and 6.0% of their
base compensation. The District is currently required to contribute an amount equal to 5.0% of the employee’s base
compensation and provides for a 1.0% matching contribution. Participants become vested in employer contributions
upon completion of five years of service. Amounts contributed by the District into this plan totaled $70,117 for the year
ended June 30, 2019.

The District offers certain eligible employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. Deferred compensation is not available to participants until termination, retirement, death,
or unforeseeable emergency. Amounts contributed by the District into this plan totaled $3,375 for the year ended June
30, 2019.

NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

Plan Description

Plan administration - The District administers a single-employer post-retirement healthcare plan, the Amity Regional
School District No. 5 Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Plan (the “Plan”), to provide health benefits for eligible
retirees and their spouses. The Plan is considered to be part of the District’s financial reporting entity and is included
in the District’s financial reports as an Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund. The Plan does not issue stand-

alone financial reports.

Plan membership - As of July 1, 2018, the date of the most recent actuarial valuation, membership data was as follows:

Active plan members 326
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 28
354
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)
Plan Description (Continued)

Benefits provided - Health benefits for retired teachers are determined by State law. Retired or disabled teachers
receiving benefits from TRS can receive health insurance coverage from the Teachers’ Retirement Board if they are
eligible for Medicare Part A hospital insurance. Those who are not eligible for Medicare Part A are allowed to
participate by law in the same plan offer by the District to active teachers if they were last employed by the District.
Benefits are established by contract and may be amended by union negotiations.

Contributions - Contribution requirements of the District are established in the Plan document and may be amended
by the District. State law requires that the premium charged to retirees may not be greater than that charged for the
same form of coverage for active teachers. In addition, State law requires that the TRS provide a subsidy to the
District to offset the cost to retirees. In 2000, the subsidy amount was statutorily frozen at $110 per person per
month.

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District contributed $62,910 to the OPEB Trust.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Plan is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan member contributions are recognized in the
period in which the contributions are due. District contributions are recognized when due and when the District
has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits and refunds are recognized when they are
due and payable in accordance with terms of the Plan.

Investments - Investments are recorded at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which
approximates fair value. Fair value of other securities is determined by the most recent bid and asked prices as
obtained from dealers that make markets in such securities. Investments for which market quotations are not
readily available are valued at their fair values as determined by the custodian under the direction of the District,
with the assistance of a valuation service. Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at the last reported
sales price. Investment income is recognized when earned and gains and losses on sales or exchanges are
recognized on the transaction date.

Investment policy - The Plan’s policy in regard to the allocation of invested assets is established and may be amended
by the Board of Education. The Plan’s trust fund investments may be invested in fixed income, equities and cash.
The target asset allocation is 40% fixed income and 60% equities. There are also minimum and maximum target
levels defined.

Concentrations - The Plan’s investments consist solely of investment in various mutual funds and are therefore not
exposed to concentrations of credit risk, as these investments are considered to be diversified by nature.

Rate of return - For the year ended June 30, 2019, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan
investments, net of pension plan investment expense, was 5.43%. The money-weighted rate of return expresses
investment performance, net of investment expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.

Net OPEB Liability

The District’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the
net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2018.
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)
Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

The components of the net OPEB liability of the District’s Plan at June 30, 2019, were as follows:

Total OPEB liability S 4,717,279
Plan fiduciary net position 2,456,959
District's net OPEB liability S 2,260,320

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total OPEB liability 52.08%

The components of the change in the net OPEB liability of the District’s Plan for the year ended June 30, 2019, were as
follows:

Total OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability
Balance as of June 30, 2018 S 4,552,444 S 2,270,787 S 2,281,657
Changes for the year:
Service cost 94,804 - 94,804
Interest 321,315 - 321,315
Differences between expected and
actual experience (213,246) - (213,246)
Changes of assumptions 77,972 - 77,972
Contributions - employer - 178,920 (178,920)
Contribution - TRB subsidy - 70,408 (70,408)
Net investment income - 52,854 (52,854)
Benefit payments, including
refunds of member contributions (116,010) (116,010) -
Net changes 164,835 186,172 (21,337)
Balances as of June 30, 2019 S 4,717,279 S 2,456,959 S 2,260,320

Benefit payments are reported net of retiree cost shares.

Actuarial Assumptions — The total OPEB liability in the July 1, 2018 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Investment rate of return 7.00%
Discount rate 7.00%
Salary increases 2.60% - 7.60%
Inflation rate 2.60%
Healthcare cost trend rate:

Initial 7.00%

Ultimate 4.60%
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)
Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Adjusted to 2006 Total Dataset Mortality Table projected to the valuation
date with Scale MP-2017.

The long-term expected rate of returns on OPEB Plan investments were determined using a building-block method in
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage
and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in
the OPEB Plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term
Target Expected Real
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return * Weighting
Core Fixed Income 40.00% 1.65% 0.66%
U.S. Large Cap Equities 30.00% 5.55% 1.67%
U.S. Small Cap Equities 10.00% 6.00% 0.60%
Developed Foreign Equities 20.00% 5.55% 1.11%

Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 7.0%. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rates assumed that plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution
rates and that the District’s contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially
determined contribution rates and the member rates. Based on those assumptions, the OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.
Therefore, the long-term expected rates of return on the OPEB Plan’s investments were applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the OPEB Plan’s total OPEB liability.

Sensitivity of the net OPEB asset to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the District’s net OPEB asset
for the OPEB Plan, calculated using the discount rate disclosed above, as well as what the District’s net OPEB liability
would be for the OPEB Plan if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-
percentage-point higher than the current rate:

Discount Rates

1% Decrease Current 1% Increase
(6.00%) (7.00%) (8.00%)
Net OPEB liability as of June 30, 2019 S 2,724,067 S 2,260,320 S 1,855,709

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the District’s
net OPEB liability for the OPEB Plan, calculated using the discount rate disclosed above, as well as what the District’s
net OPEB liability would be for the OPEB Plan if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point
lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current rate:

Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

1% Decrease Current 1% Increase
Net OPEB liability as of June 30, 2019 S 1,776,857 S 2,260,320 S 2,824,715
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)
OPEB Plan Financial Statements

The following presents the statements of fiduciary net position and the statement of changes in fiduciary net position
for the District’s OPEB plan as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019.
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Other
Post-Employment
Benefits Trust Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 15,869
Investments - mutual funds 2,441,090
Total assets 2,456,959
NET POSITION
Held in trust for other post-
employment benefits S 2,456,959
Other

Post-Employment
Benefits Trust Fund

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer S 62,910
Other -
Total contributions 62,910
Investment earnings:
Interest and dividends 57,362
Net changes in the fair value
of investments 68,672
Total investment earnings 126,034
Total additions 188,944
DEDUCTIONS
Administrative expenses 2,772
Total deductions 2,772
Change in net position 186,172
Net position - beginning 2,270,787
Net position - ending S 2,456,959
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

As of June 30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB from the
following sources:
Net Deferred

Deferred Deferred Outflows /

Outflows of Inflows of (Inflows) of

Resources Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience S - S (426,222) S (426,222)
Changes of assumptions 72,363 (2,875) 69,488

Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on OPEB plan investments 83,923 - 83,923
Total S 156,286 S  (429,097) S (272,811)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized as a reduction of
OPEB expense as follows:
Year Ended June 30:

2020 S (8,243)
2021 (8,243)
2022 (8,244)
2023 (6,703)
2024 (28,839)
Thereafter (212,539)

S (272,811)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System

Plan Description

The faculty and professional personnel of the District’s Board of Education participates in the State of Connecticut’s
Teachers’ Retirement System (“TRS”), which is a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that
provides retirement, disability, survivorship and health insurance benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries.
The TRS is governed by Connecticut General Statue (“CGS”) Title 10, Chapter 167a and is administered by the
Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement Board (the “Board”). The OPEB trust fund is included in the TRS, and the
TRS is included in the State of Connecticut audit as a pension trust fund. These reports can be obtained from the
Connecticut Office of the State Comptroller.

Benefit Provisions

The Plan covers retired teachers and administrators of public schools in the State who are receiving benefits from
the Plan. The Plan provides healthcare insurance benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses. Any member that is
currently receiving a retirement or disability benefit through the Plan is eligible to participate in the healthcare
portion of the Plan. Subsidized Local School District Coverage provides a subsidy paid to members still receiving
coverage through their former employer and the TRB Sponsored Medicare Supplemental Plans provide coverage for
those participating in Medicare, but not receiving Subsidized Local School District Coverage.
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Benefit Provisions (Continued)

Any member that is not currently participating in Medicare Parts A & B is eligible to continue health care coverage
with their former employer. A subsidy of up to $110 per month for a retired member plus an additional $110 per
month for a spouse enrolled in a local school district plan is provided to the school district to first offset the retiree’s
share of the cost of coverage, any remaining portion is used to offset the district’s cost. The subsidy amount is set by
statute, and has not increased since July of 1996. A subsidy amount of $220 per month may be paid for a retired
member, spouse or the surviving spouse of a member who has attained the normal retirement age to participate in
Medicare, is not eligible for Part A of Medicare without cost, and contributes at least $220 per month towards
coverage under a local school district plan.

Any member that is currently participating in Medicare Parts A & B is eligible to either continue health care
coverage with their former employer, if offered, or enroll in the plan sponsored by the System. If they elect to
remain in the plan with their former employer, the same subsidies as above will be paid to offset the cost of
coverage.

If a member participating in Medicare Parts A & B so elects, they may enroll in one of the CTRB Sponsored Medicare
Supplemental Plans. Active members, retirees, and the State pay equally toward the cost of the basic coverage
(medical and prescription drug benefits).

Employees are eligible to retire at age 60 with 20 years of credited service in Connecticut, or 35 years of credited
service including at least 25 years of service in Connecticut.

Contributions

Per CGS 10-183z, which reflects Public Act 79-436 as amended), contribution requirements of active employees and
the State of Connecticut are amended and certified by the TRB and appropriated by the General Assembly. The
State pays for one third of plan costs through and annual appropriation in the General Fund. School district
employers are not required to make contributions to the Plan.

The cost of providing plan benefits is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis as follows: active teachers’ pay for one third
of the Plan costs through a contribution of 1.25% of their pensionable salaries, and retired teachers pay for one
third of the Plan costs through monthly premiums, which helps reduce the cost of health insurance for eligible
retired members and dependents.

Contributions remitted by the State are recognized when legally due, based upon statutory requirements.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative costs of the Plan are to be paid by the General Assembly per Section 10-183r of the Connecticut
General Statutes.
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Basis of Presentation

The collective net OPEB liability, deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and OPEB expense for the TRS has
been measured as of June 30, 2017 based on an actuarial valuation performed as of June 30, 2018. Since the District
does not contribute directly to the TRS, the District does not recognize its proportionate share of these amounts in
its financial statements. The information determined as of the June 30, 2018 measurement date for the TRS has
been utilized by the District for reporting on-behalf revenues, expenditures and expenses for the year ended June
30, 2019 and for reporting the proportionate share of the collective net OPEB liability that is attributed to the
District as of June 30, 2019.

The components associated with the OPEB expense and deferred inflows and outflows of resources have been
determined using the unrecognized portions of each year’s experience and assumption changes for the year ended
June 30, 2018.

Allocation Methodology

The schedule of allocations have been prepared to provide the total amount of employer contributions from the
State and the proportionate share percentages that have been determined based on these contributions. Based on
these percentages the proportionate share amounts of the net OPEB liability associated with each participating
employer and the employer OPEB expense and revenue for State support for each participating employer for the
year ending June 30, 2018.

For fiscal year 2018, the District’s expected contribution effort for allocation purposes totaled $168,707 or 0.48% of
the total expected contribution effort. The District has recognized this amount as an on-behalf payment into the TRS
as intergovernmental revenues and related education expenditures of the General Fund for the year ended June 30,
2019.

The components associated with the collective OPEB expense and deferred outflows and inflows of resources for
the TRS have been determined based on the fiduciary net position as audited by the State of Connecticut Auditors
of Public Accounts as part of the State of Connecticut’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2018. The portion of the negative collective OPEB expense allocated to the District totaled a
$(4,178,169).

The total collective net OPEB liability of participating employers for the TRS was approximately $2.632 billion as of
the June 30, 2018 measurement date. The portion attributed to the District totaled $12,577,292 or approximately
0.48% of the total collective net OPEB liability.
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018 using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.75%
Real Wage Growth 0.50%
Wage Inflation 3.25%
Salary increases 3.25% - 6.50%, including inflation
Long-term investment rate of return 3.00%, net of OPEB plan investment

expense, including inflation

Mortality rates were based on the RPH-2014 White Collar table with employee and annuitant rates blended from
ages 50 to 80, projected to the year 2020 using the BB improvement scale.

Long-Term Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets is reviewed as part of the actuarial valuation process. Several
factors are considered in evaluation the long-term rate of return assumption, including the Plan’s current asset
allocations and a log-normal distribution analysis using the best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of
return (expected return, net of investment expense and inflation) for each major asset class.

The long-term expected rate of return was determined by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the
target asset allocation percentage and then adding expected inflation. The assumption is not expected to change
absent a significant change in the asset allocation, a change in the inflation assumption, or a fundamental change in
the market that alters expected returns in future years.

The target asset allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are
summarized in the following table:

Expected 10-Year

Target Geometric Real
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
U.S. Treasuries (Cash Equivalents) 100.0% 0.27%
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NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

Connecticut State Teachers’ Retirement System (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 3.87%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate was performed in accordance with the applicable standards. The projection’s basis was
an actuarial valuation performed as of June 30, 2018. In addition to the actuarial methods and assumptions of the
June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation, the following actuarial methods and assumptions were used in the projection of
cash flows:

0 Total payroll for the initial projection year consists of the payroll of the active membership present
on the valuation date. In subsequent projection years, total payroll was assumed to increase
annual at a rate of 3.25%.

0 Employee contributions were assumed to be made at the current member contribution rate.

0 Employee contributions for future plan members were used to reduce the estimated amount of
total service costs for future plan members.

0 No future employer contributions were assumed to be made.

Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be depleted in 2019 and, as a result,
the Municipal Bond Index Rate was used in the determination of the single equivalent rate.

Proportionate Share of the Collective Net OPEB Liability

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following presents the proportionate share
of the collective net OPEB liability attributed to the District as of the June 30, 2018 measurement date, calculated
using a discount rate of 3.87%, as well as what the proportionate share of the net OPEB liability attributed to the
District would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1l-percentage point lower (2.87%) or
1-percentage-point higher (4.87%) than the current rate:

1.00% Current 1.00%
Decrease Rate Increase
(2.87%) (3.87%) (4.87%)
Proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability attributed to the District S 14,934,602 S 12,577,292 S 10,695,955

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates - The following presents the
proportionate share of the collective net OPEB liability attributed to the District as of the June 30, 2018
measurement date, calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower or
1-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

1% Decrease Current 1% Increase
in Trend Rates Trend Rates in Trend Rates
Proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability attributed to the District S 10,540,157 S 12,577,292 S 15,281,436
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts of, damage to, or destruction of assets; errors
or omissions; injuries to employees or acts of God. The District purchases commercial insurance for all risks of loss
except workers’ compensation and liability-automobile-property insurance for which it participates in risk sharing
pools, and medical benefits for which the District is self-insured. During the year ended June 30, 2019, deductibles
paid by the District were insignificant. Neither the District nor its insurers have settled any claims which exceeded
the District’s insurance coverage during the past three years. In addition, there have been no significant reductions
in pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior year.

The District is a member of the Connecticut Interlocal Risk Management Agency (CIRMA), an unincorporated
association of Connecticut local public agencies that was formed in 1980 by the Connecticut Conference of

Municipalities for the purpose of establishing and administering an interlocal risk management program.

Workers’ Compensation Pool

The District is a member of CIRMA’s Workers’ Compensation Pool, a risk-sharing pool. The Workers’ Compensation
Pool provides statutory benefits pursuant to the provisions of the Connecticut Workers’” Compensation Act. The
coverage is subject to an incurred loss retrospective rating plan, and losses incurred in the coverage period will be
evaluated at 18, 30 and 42 months after the effective date of coverage. The premium is subject to payroll audit at
the close of the coverage period. CIRMA’s Workers’ Compensation Pool retains $1,000,000 per occurrence.

Liability-Automobile-Property Pool

The District is a member of CIRMA’s Liability-Automobile-Property Pool, a risk-sharing pool. The Liability-
Automobile-Property Pool provides general liability, automobile liability, employee benefit liability, law
enforcement liability, public officials and property coverage. The premium is subject to these coverages, and claims
and expense payments falling within the deductible amounts are the responsibility of the District. CIRMA’s Liability-
Automobile-Property Pool retains $1,000,000 per occurrence for each line of liability coverage.

Self-Insured Medical Benefits

The District established an internal service fund to account for and finance the risk of loss for the District’s employee
medical benefits claims. The internal service fund provides coverage for all eligible full-time employees. The District
retains the risk of loss under the plan. A third party processes the claims filed under the self-insured health plan, for
which the District is charged an administrative fee. The District has purchased a stop-loss policy for total claims in
any one year exceeding an aggregate of 120% of expected claims and for individual claims exceeding $150,000 for
combined hospital and major medical.

The District establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of claims that have been incurred but not reported at
June 30, 2019. Claims liabilities are recorded if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements
indicates that it is possible that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount
of possible loss can be reasonably estimated. The amount of the claims accrual is based on the ultimate costs of
settling the claims, which include past experience data, inflation and other future economic and societal factors and
incremental claim adjustment expenses, net of estimated subrogation recoveries. The claims accrual does not
include other allocated or unallocated claims adjustment expenses.
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

A summary of claims activity for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

Claims Payable, Claims and Claims Payable,
Year Ended Beginning of Changes in Claims End of
June 30 Year Estimates Paid Year
2018 S 341,143 S 3,295,479 S 3,273,605 S 363,017
2019 363,017 3,883,029 3,850,311 395,735

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

There are several lawsuits pending against the District. The outcome and eventual liability to the District, if any, in
these cases are not known at this time. The District’s management, based upon consultation with legal counsel,
estimates that potential claims against the District, not covered by insurance, resulting from such litigation would
not materially affect the financial position of the District.

The District has received state and federal grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the
grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursement to the grantor agency for any expenditure
disallowed under terms of the grant. Based on prior experience, District management believes such disallowances,
if any, will not be material.

As of June 30, 2019, the District has recorded $726,300 in encumbrances. Such encumbrances represent legal
commitments for the purchase of goods or services and have been included in assigned fund balance within the
balance sheet of the General Fund.

NOTE 13 - IMPACT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET EFFECTIVE

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes
and how those activities should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of
all state and local governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the
assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria
are included to identify fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary
activities. The requirements of this statement are effective for the District’s reporting period beginning July 1, 2019.
The District is currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting this Statement on its financial statements.

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by
governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments’ financial statements by requiring
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of the
right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an
intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of
resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities.
The requirements of this statement are effective for the District’s reporting period beginning July 1, 2020. The
District is currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting this Statement on its financial statements.
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NOTE 13 - IMPACT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET EFFECTIVE (Continued)

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a
Construction Period. The objective of this Statement are (a) to enhance the relevance and comparability of
information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (b) to simplify accounting for
interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. The requirements of this Statement should be
applied prospectively and are effective for the District’s reporting period beginning July 1, 2020. The District does
not expect this statement to have a material effect on its financial statements.

In August 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests - An Amendment of GASB Statements
No. 14 and No. 61, The objectives of this statement are to improve the consistency and comparability of reporting a
government’s majority equity interest in a legally separate organization and to improve the relevance of financial
statement information for certain component units. The requirements of this statement are effective for the
District’s reporting period beginning July 1, 2019. The District does not expect this statement to have a material
effect on its financial statements.

In May 2019, the GASB issued Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations. The objectives of this statement are to
provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate diversity in practice
associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations,
and (3) related note disclosures. This statement achieves those objectives by clarifying the existing definition of a
conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing
standards for accounting and financial reporting of additional commitments and voluntary commitments extended
by issuers and arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations; and improving required note disclosures. The
requirements of this statement are effective for the District’s reporting period beginning July 1, 2021. The District
does not expect this statement to have a material effect on its financial statements.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL -BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

REVENUES
Assessments to member towns
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest income
Other
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Instruction
Pupil transport
Tuition
Purchased services
Rental and other services
Buildings and grounds
Utilities
Property and liability insurance
Travel and memberships
Contingency

Capital outlays

Debt service:
Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Cancellation of prior year encumbrances
Total other financing sources

Net change in fund balance

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Original Final Actual Over (Under)
48,190,256 48,190,256 § 45,990,999 S (2,199,257)
600,247 600,247 828,238 227,991
170,032 170,032 192,558 22,526
20,000 20,000 130,966 110,966
46,000 46,000 62,529 16,529
49,026,535 49,026,535 47,205,290 (1,821,245)
25,985,048 25,803,872 25,482,010 (321,862)
6,092,697 6,068,893 5,641,624 (427,269)
623,033 610,730 569,281 (41,449)
3,147,019 3,194,181 2,975,456 (218,725)
3,427,580 3,197,569 3,072,286 (125,283)
1,682,273 1,824,458 1,596,271 (228,187)
605,475 698,067 627,712 (70,355)
943,893 1,112,600 1,050,302 (62,298)
802,246 808,931 791,109 (17,822)
242,601 242,601 232,530 (10,071)
167,439 171,896 127,506 (44,390)
150,000 - - -
561,655 697,161 637,610 (59,551)
3,850,000 3,850,000 3,850,000 -
745,576 745,576 717,838 (27,738)
49,026,535 49,026,535 47,371,535 (1,655,000)
- - (166,245) (166,245)
- - 166,245 166,245
- - 166,245 166,245

S -

S -

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY
AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5 PENSION PLAN (UNAUDITED)
LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS

Total pension liability
Service cost
Interest
Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes of assumptions
Benefit payments, including refunds
Net change in total pension liability
Total pension liability - beginning
Total pension liability - ending

Plan fiduciary net position

Contributions - employer

Contributions - members

Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds

Administrative expense

Other

Net change in plan fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position - ending

District's net pension liability

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of total pension liability

Covered payroll

District's net pension liability as a percentage
of covered payroll

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

$ 546,532 $ 539,815 $ 542,547 $ 493,768 $ 479,386 S 408,199
1,165,984 1,095,440 1,096,406 988,845 930,362 882,103
(454,769) 138,984 (143,763) 19,949 (247,484) -

- (99,030) 210,599 529,757 962,070 -

(674,698) (673,617) (670,971) (623,779) (677,103) (703,532)
583,049 1,001,592 1,034,818 1,408,540 1,447,231 586,770
16,442,035 15,440,443 14,405,625 12,997,085 11,549,854 10,963,084
17,025,084 16,442,035 15,440,443 14,405,625 12,997,085 11,549,854
892,845 886,831 862,404 772,191 738,934 707,554
77,728 77,655 81,533 80,951 77,564 75,449
836,401 886,762 1,099,641 176,783 281,561 1,271,801
(674,698) (673,617) (670,971) (623,779) (677,103) (703,532)

- - (8,216) - - (6,644)

- - - 196 129 94

1,132,276 1,177,631 1,364,391 406,342 421,085 1,344,722
11,764,997 10,587,366 9,222,975 8,816,633  8,395548 7,050,826
12,897,273 11,764,997 10,587,366 9,222,975 _ 8,816,633 _ 8,395,548
$4,127,811  $4,677,038  $4,853,077 $5,182,650 $4,180,452  $3,154,306
75.75% 71.55% 68.57% 64.02% 67.84% 72.69%
$3,484,925  $3,423,413  $3,368,174 $3,473,851  $3,264,904  $3,183,014
118.45% 136.62% 144.09% 149.19% 128.04% 99.10%

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND INVESTMENT RETURNS
AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5 PENSION PLAN (UNAUDITED)
LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS

Actuarially determined contribution

Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)
Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered
payroll

Annual money-weighted rate of return, net
of investment expense

2019

2018

2017 2016 2015 2014
S 892,845 S 886,831 S 862402 S 772,191 S 738,934 S 707,554
892,845 886,831 862,404 772,191 738,934 707,554

s - s - s (2) S - s - s -
$ 3,484,925 $3,423,413 $3,368,174 $3,473,851 $3,264,904 $3,183,014
25.62% 25.90% 25.60% 22.23% 22.63% 22.23%
6.92% 8.16% 11.46% 1.96% 3.27% 17.61%

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY -

CONNECTICUT STATE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (UNAUDITED)

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
(Rounded to nearest thousand)

Proportion of the net pension liability
attributed to the District

District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability

State's proportionate share of the net pension
liability attributed to the District
Total

District's covered payroll

District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability as a percentage of its covered payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
total pension liability

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
0.478% 0.474% 0.474% 0.471% 0.471%
S - $ - S - S - S -

62,916,000 63,998,000 67,518,000 51,711,000 47,796,000
$62,916,000 $63,998,000 $67,518,000 $51,711,000 $47,796,000
$19,664,000 $18,504,000 $18,928,000 $17,014,000 $ 18,490,000
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
51.72% 55.93% 52.26% 59.50% 61.51%

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN (UNAUDITED)
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS

Total OPEB liability
Service cost
Interest

Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes of assumptions
Benefit payments, including refunds
Net change in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning
Total OPEB liability - ending

Plan fiduciary net position

Contributions - employer

Contributions - retirees' subsidies

Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds

Administrative expense

Net change in plan fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position - ending

District's net OPEB liability

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of total OPEB liability

Covered employee payroll

District's net OPEB liability as a percentage
of covered employee payroll

2019 2018 2017

S 94,804 S 108,167 S 105,426
321,315 315,156 293,998
(213,246) (266,055) (1,788)

77,972 (3,351) -
(116,010) 8,789 (203,200)
164,835 162,706 194,436
4,552,444 4,389,738 4,195,302
4,717,279 4,552,444 4,389,738
178,920 45,377 282,793
70,408 51,371 77,679
52,854 152,252 169,538
(116,010) 8,789 (203,200)
186,172 257,789 326,810
2,270,787 2,012,998 1,686,188
2,456,959 2,270,787 2,012,998
$ 2,260,320 $ 2,281,657 S 2,376,740
52.08% 49.88% 45.86%
$25,670,057 $25,121,818  $24,809,512
8.81% 9.08% 9.58%

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND INVESTMENT RETURNS
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN (UNAUDITED)
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS

Actuarially determined contribution

Contributions in relation to the actuarially

determined contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered

employee payroll

Annual money-weighted rate of return, net
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of investment expense

2019 2018 2017
$ 343,728 $ 323,526 S 442,313
178,920 45,377 282,793
$ 164,808 S 278149 $ 159,520
$25,670,057 $25,121,818  $24,809,512
0.70% 0.18% 1.14%
5.43% 7.56% 10.05%

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET OPEB LIABILITY -
CONNECTICUT STATE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (UNAUDITED)

LAST FISCAL TWO YEARS
(Rounded to nearest thousand)

Proportion of the net OPEB liability
attributed to the District

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability attributed to the District
Total

District's covered employee payroll

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability as a percentage of its covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
total OPEB liability

2019 2018
0.478% 0.474%
S - $ -
12,557,292 16,472,366
$ 12,557,292 S 16,472,366

$ 19,664,000

0.0%

1.49%

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND

Budgetary Information

The District adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reported in the financial
statements:

e The District legally adopts an annual budget for the General Fund pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes
Section 10-51. Formal budgetary integration is employed by the District as a management control device during
the year for the General Fund.

e  Prior to January, each department head or other agency as designated by the Superintendent submits budget
requests accompanied by detailed estimates of expenditures to be made and, where appropriate, revenues to be
collected during the ensuing fiscal year.

e Annually, prior to the annual meeting of the Board, a public budget meeting is held for the purpose of presenting
and voting upon a regional school budget.

e After the budget is approved, the Board estimates the share of the net expenditures to be paid by each member
town in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes Section 10-51, and notifies the respective member town’s
treasurer thereof.

e The level of control for a legally adopted budget (the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed
appropriations without Board approval) is at the program level. Transfers from one budget line to another may
be made by the Director of Finance and Administration with the approval of the Superintendent, Finance
Committee and Board of Education.

e The Board does not have the authority to expend beyond the total budget appropriation without Board of
Education and member town approval.

e Encumbrances are recognized as a valid and proper charge against a budget appropriation in the year in which
the purchase order, contract or other commitment is issued and, accordingly, encumbrances outstanding at year
end are reported in budgetary reports as expenditures in the current year. Generally, all unencumbered
appropriations lapse at year end, except those for the Capital Project Funds. Appropriations for capital projects
are continued until completion of applicable projects, even when projects extend more than one fiscal year.

o No additional appropriations were authorized during the year ended June 30, 2019.

Accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data on a budgetary basis differ from those used to present
financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP basis”). The differences consist primarily of payments made by the State of Connecticut “on-behalf” of the
District into the State Teachers’ Retirement System, which are not recorded for budgetary purposes.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (Continued)

Budgetary Information (Continued)

A reconciliation of General Fund amounts presented on the budgetary basis to amounts presented on the GAAP basis
is as follows for the year ended June 30, 2019:

Other Change in
Financing Fund
Revenues Expenditures Sources (Uses) Balance
Budgetary basis S 47,205,290 S 47,371,535 S 166,245 S -
"On-behalf" payments -
State Teachers' Retirement
Fund 6,249,380 6,249,380 - -
Changes in encumbrances - (494,919) (166,245) 328,674
Noncash financing sources not
recognized for budgetary purposes
Capital lease financing activity - 167,985 167,985 -
GAAP basis S 53,454,670 $ 53,293,981 S 167,985 S 328,674

NOTE 2 - SCHEDULE OF THE CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY - AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
PENSION PLAN

The District began to report this schedule when it implemented GASB Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for
Pension Plans—an amendment of GASB Statement No. 25, in fiscal year 2014. GASB Statement No. 67 requires the
information within this schedule to be presented for the ten most recent fiscal years.

Actuarial valuations are prepared every year with the most recent available actuarial valuation performed as of July 1,
2018. The July 1, 2018 was utilized to calculate the total pension liability as of July 1, 2018, which was rolled forward to
the most recent measurement date of June 30, 2019.

Benefit Changes - There have been no benefit term changes that have had a significant effect on the measurement of
the District’s total pension liability.

Assumption Changes - There have been no assumption changes that have had a significant effect on the measurement
of the total pension liability as of June 30, 2019. The District lowered the discount rate utilized to measure its total
pension liability from 8.0% as of the June 30, 2015 to 7.5% as of the June 30, 2016 and then again to 7.0% as of the
June 30, 2017 measurement date.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 3 - SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND INVESTMENT RETURNS - AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
PENSION PLAN

The District began to report this schedule when it implemented GASB Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for
Pension Plans—an amendment of GASB Statement No. 25, in fiscal year 2014. GASB Statement No. 67 requires the
information within this schedule to be presented for the ten most recent fiscal years.

Actuarially determined contributions rates are calculated as of July 1, two years prior to the end of the fiscal year in
which contributions are reported.

The following methods and assumptions were utilized to determine the contribution rates for the year ended June 30,
2019.

Actuarial cost method: Entry Age Normal

Amortization method: Level Percentage of payroll, closed

Remaining amortization period 20 years

Asset valuation method 5 year smoothed market

Inflation rate 2.60%

Salary increases Varies from 2.60% to 7.60%, including inflation

Investment rate of return 7.00%,net of pension plan investment expense,
including inflation

Retirement age Ranges from 55 to 70

RP-2014 Adjusted to 2006 Total Dataset Mortality Table projected
to the valuation date with Scale MP-2017

NOTE 4 - SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY - CONNECTICUT
STATE TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The District began to report this schedule when it implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, in fiscal year 2015. GASB Statement No. 68
requires the information within this schedule to be presented for the ten most recent fiscal years.

Actuarial valuations are prepared every two years with the most recent available actuarial valuation performed as of
June 30, 2018. This information is utilized by the District for reporting as of June 30, 2019.

Benefit Changes - There have been no changes in benefit terms that have had a significant effect on the measurement
of the total pension liability.

Assumption Changes - The following assumption changes collectively had a significant effect on the measurement of
the total pension liability reported as of June 30, 2019.

0 theinflation assumption was reduced from 2.75% to 2.50%;

0 the real rate of return assumption was reduced from 5.25% to 4.40%, which when combined with the inflation
assumption change, resulted in a decrease in the investment rate of return assumption from 8.00% to 6.90%;

0 the annual rate of wage increase assumption was increased from 0.50% to 0.75%.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 5 - SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

The District began to report this schedule when it implemented GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, in fiscal year 2018. GASB Statement No. 74 requires the
information within this schedule to be presented for the ten most recent fiscal years.

Actuarial valuations are prepared every year with the most recent available actuarial valuation performed as of July 1,
2018. The July 1, 2018 was utilized to calculate the total OPEB liability as of July 1, 2018, which was rolled forward to
the most recent measurement date of June 30, 2019.

Benefit Changes - There have been no benefit term changes that have had a significant effect on the measurement of
the District’s total OPEB liability.

Assumption Changes - There have been no assumption changes that have had a significant effect on the measurement
of the District’s total OPEB liability.

NOTE 6 - SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND INVESTMENT RETURNS - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

The District began to report this schedule when it implemented GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, in fiscal year 2017. GASB Statement No. 74 requires the
information within this schedule to be presented for the ten most recent fiscal years.

Actuarially determined contributions rates are calculated as of July 1, two years prior to the end of the fiscal year in
which contributions are reported.

The following methods and assumptions were utilized to determine the contribution rates for the year ended June 30,
2019.

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal
Amortization method Level Percentage of Salary
Remaining amortization period 30 years, closed (18 years remaining as of July 1, 2017)
Asset valuation method Market value
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return 7.00%
Discount rate 7.00%
Salary increases 2.60% - 7.60%
Inflation rate 2.60%
Healthcare cost trend rate:
Initial 7.10%
Ultimate 4.60%
73
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 7 - SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS LIABILITY - CONNECTICUT STATE TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The District began to report this schedule when it implemented GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension, in fiscal year 2018. GASB Statement No. 75 requires the
information within this schedule to be presented for the ten most recent fiscal years.

Actuarial valuations are prepared every two years with the most recent available actuarial valuation performed as of
June 30, 2018. This information is utilized by the District for reporting as of June 30, 2019.

Benefit Changes - Effective July 1, 2018, the Plan changed the “base plan” to the Medicare Advantage Plan for the
purposes of determining retiree health care plan subsidies and/or cost sharing amount(s), and introduced a two year
waiting period for re-enrollment in a system-sponsored health care plan for those who cancel their coverage or choose
not to enroll in a health care coverage option on or after the effective date.

Assumption Changes - The following assumption changes collectively had a significant effect on the measurement of
the net OPEB liability reported as of June 30, 2019:

0 the expected rate of return on Plan assets was changed from 4.25% to 3.00% to better reflect the
anticipated returns on cash and other high quality short-term fixed income investments;

0 the discount rate used to measure Plan obligations and amortize supplemental costs was updated to
match the expected rate of return on assets selected as of June 30, 2018;

0 long-term health care cost trend rates were updated to better reflect the anticipated impact of changes
in medical inflation, utilization, leverage in the plan design, improvements in technology, and fees and
charges on expected claims and retiree contributions in future periods; and

0 the percentage of retired members who are not currently participating in the Plan, but are expected to
elect coverage for themselves and their spouses under a system-sponsored health care plan option in
the future, was updated to better reflect anticipated plan experience.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -

BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ASSESSMENTS TO MEMBER TOWNS

Bethany
Orange
Woodbridge

Total assessment to member towns

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
Adult education
Transportation income
Special education
Health services
Total intergovernmental

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Parking income
Athletics
Tuition revenue
Shared services
Total charges for services

INTEREST INCOME
OTHER REVENUES
Rental income
Miscellaneous
Total other revenues

Total revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Cancellation of prior year encumbrances -
Total other financing sources -

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES
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Variance With

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Original Final Actual Over (Under)
$ 9295901 $§ 9295901 $ 8,871,016 S (424,885)
24,181,870 24,181,870 23,078,953 (1,102,917)
14,712,485 14,712,485 14,041,030 (671,455)
48,190,256 48,190,256 45,990,999 (2,199,257)
3,042 3,042 3,626 584
23,400 23,400 26,510 3,110
573,805 573,805 797,996 224,191

- - 106 106
600,247 600,247 828,238 227,991
29,000 29,000 35,969 6,969
23,000 23,000 18,375 (4,625)
88,460 88,460 108,642 20,182

29,572 29,572 29,572 -

170,032 170,032 192,558 22,526
20,000 20,000 130,966 110,966
21,000 21,000 12,850 (8,150)
25,000 25,000 49,679 24,679
46,000 46,000 62,529 16,529
49,026,535 49,026,535 47,205,290 (1,821,245)
- 166,245 166,245

- 166,245 166,245
S 49,026,535 § 49,026,535 S 47,371,535 S (1,655,000)
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Original Final Actual Over (Under)
SALARIES
Certified $ 21,397,312 $ 21,061,312 $ 20,935,669 S (125,643)
Classified 4,587,736 4,742,560 4,546,341 (196,219)
Total salaries 25,985,048 25,803,872 25,482,010 (321,862)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Medicare 374,913 374,913 345,833 (29,080)
FICA 283,586 283,586 281,164 (2,422)
Workers' compensation 246,900 226,826 226,473 (353)
Medical and dental insurance 4,083,941 4,083,941 3,696,885 (387,056)
OPEB trust 62,910 62,910 62,910 -
Life insurance 45,537 45,537 41,677 (3,860)
Disability insurance 9,924 9,924 9,501 (423)
Pension plan - classified 892,845 892,845 892,845 -
Defined contribution retirement plan 64,867 70,117 70,117 -
Retirement sick leave - certified 1,921 1,921 1,921 -
Retirement sick leave - classified 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
Severance pay - certified 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
Unemployment compensation 21,353 12,373 9,110 (3,263)
Clothing allowance 2,000 2,000 1,188 (812)
Total employee benefits 6,092,697 6,068,893 5,641,624 (427,269)
INSTRUCTION
Instructional program improvement 28,500 24,765 18,004 (6,761)
Instructional supplies 396,905 387,495 358,214 (29,281)
Text and digital resources 176,013 176,305 170,996 (5,309)
Library books & periodicals 21,615 22,165 22,067 (98)
Total instruction 623,033 610,730 569,281 (41,449)
PUPIL TRANSPORT
Pupil transportation 2,995,119 3,042,281 2,864,785 (177,496)
Transportation supplies 151,900 151,900 110,671 (41,229)
Total pupil transport 3,147,019 3,194,181 2,975,456 (218,725)
TUITION 3,427,580 3,197,569 3,072,286 (125,283)
PURCHASED SERVICES
Data processing 93,590 93,590 90,178 (3,412)
Other professional & technical services 1,332,265 1,474,948 1,297,782 (177,166)
Communications 163,224 163,224 130,974 (32,250)
Other purchased services 93,194 92,696 77,337 (15,359)
Total purchased services 1,682,273 1,824,458 1,596,271 (228,187)
RENTAL AND OTHER SERVICES
Rentals - land, building, equipment 119,185 118,895 80,177 (38,718)
Other supplies 486,290 579,172 547,535 (31,637)
Total rental and other services 605,475 698,067 627,712 (70,355)
(Continued)
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGETARY BASIS - GENERAL FUND (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Original Final Actual Over (Under)

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
Repairs, maintenance and cleaning S 723,928 $ 896,589 $ 837,744 S (58,845)

Maintenance and custodial supplies 219,965 216,011 212,558 (3,453)
Total buildings and grounds 943,893 1,112,600 1,050,302 (62,298)
UTILITIES
Utilities, excluding heat 703,234 681,117 667,108 (14,009)
Oil and natural gas used for heating 46,500 57,420 53,665 (3,755)
Natural gas 52,512 70,394 70,336 (58)
Total utilities 802,246 808,931 791,109 (17,822)
PROPERTY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE 242,601 242,601 232,530 (10,071)

TRAVEL AND MEMBERSHIPS

Staff travel 22,432 23,370 15,571 (7,799)
Travel - conferences 35,975 40,377 26,235 (14,142)
Dues and fees 109,032 108,149 85,700 (22,449)
Total travel and memberships 167,439 171,896 127,506 (44,390)
CONTINGENCY 150,000 - - -
CAPITAL OUTLAYS
Equipment - new 215,879 70,144 65,981 (4,163)
Equipment - replacement 164,776 259,071 206,182 (52,889)
Improvements to sites 131,000 274,114 273,676 (438)
Improvements to buildings 50,000 93,832 91,771 (2,061)
Total capital outlays 561,655 697,161 637,610 (59,551)

DEBT SERVICE

Principal 3,850,000 3,850,000 3,850,000 -

Interest 745,576 745,576 717,838 (27,738)
Total debt service 4,595,576 4,595,576 4,567,838 (27,738)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 49,026,535 $ 49,026,535 S 47,371,535 $ (1,655,000)

(Concluded)
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF DEBT LIMITATION
CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES, SECTION 7-374(b)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Orange Woodbridge Bethany Total
Total cash collections for the
year ended June 30, 2019: $ 23,078,953 S 14,041,030 $ 8,871,016 $ 45,990,999
District

Debt limitation:
4-1/2 times base

Indebtedness:
Bonds payable
Net indebtedness
Debt limitation in excess of outstanding and authorized debt
Total capacity of borrowing (4-1/2 times base)

Total present indebtedness

Margin for additional borrowing
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S 206,959,496

23,775,000

23,775,000

$ 183,184,496

$ 206,959,496

23,775,000

$ 183,184,496



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivables
Due from other funds
Inventories

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances
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Special Revenue Funds Total
Education Continuing School Nonmajor
Grants Education Operating Cafeteria Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
S 89,785 S 78,620 § 132,243 S 48,924 S 349,572
2,102 - - 19,003 21,105
5,379 - - - 5,379
- - - 21,292 21,292
$ 97266 S 78,620 & 132,243 $ 89,219 $ 397,348
S 44,399 S 738 §$ 11,455 S 21,533 S 78,125
21,341 1,234 - - 22,575
23,052 35,755 - 51,386 110,193
88,792 37,727 11,455 72,919 210,893
- - - 21,292 21,292
8,474 40,893 120,788 - 170,155
- - - (4,992) (4,992)
8,474 40,893 120,788 16,300 186,455
S 97,266 S 78,620 $ 132,243 S 89,219 S 397,348
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Special Revenue Funds Total
Education Continuing School Nonmajor
Grants Education Operating Cafeteria Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Intergovernmental S 585305 S - S - S 166,482 S 751,787
Charges for services - 56,527 59,943 649,283 765,753
Total revenues 585,305 56,527 59,943 815,765 1,517,540
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General instruction 439,068 59,341 - - 498,409
Support services:
Support services - student 30,010 - 8,534 868,514 907,058
Improvement of instruction 36,846 - - - 36,846
General administration - - 44,102 - 44,102
Transportation 1,502 - - - 1,502
Employee benefits 63,488 - - - 63,488
Buildings and grounds 4,500 - - - 4,500
Total expenditures 575,414 59,341 52,636 868,514 1,555,905
Net change in fund balance 9,891 (2,814) 7,307 (52,749) (38,365)
Fund balances - beginning (1,417) 43,707 113,481 69,049 224,820
Fund balances - ending S 8,474 S 40,893 S 120,788 S 16,300 S 186,455
80
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Payables

Due to others
Total liabilities
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Balance, Balance,
July 1, 2018 Additions Deductions June 30, 2019
S 360,423 S 623,567 618,526 S 365,464
- 1,493 - 1,493
3 360,423 $ 625,060 618,526 S 366,957
S 7,440 S 3,393 - S 10,833
352,983 621,667 618,526 356,124
3 360,423 S 625,060 618,526 S 366,957
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

STATE SINGLE AUDIT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
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180 Glastonbury Boulevard, Suite 400 mahoneysabol.com
a O r l e a O Glastonbury, CT 06033
Glastonbury

CPAs and Advisors 860.541.2000 main Middletown
860.541.2001 fax Essex

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Education of
Amity Regional School District No. 5
Woodbridge, Connecticut

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Amity Regional School District No. 5 (the “District”), as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 19, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

Ma/éww/y Sfoé:/gv G7w7z Lo

Certified Public Accountants
Glastonbury, Connecticut
December 19, 2019
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180 Glastonbury Boulevard, Suite 400 mahoneysabol.com
a O r l e a O Glastonbury, CT 06033
Glastonbury

CPAs and Advisors 860.541.2000 main Middletown
860.541.2001 fax Essex

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM,
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE, AND ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REQUIRED BY THE CONNECTICUT STATE SINGLE AUDIT ACT

To the Board of Education of
Amity Regional School District No. 5
Woodbridge, Connecticut

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited Amity Regional School District No. 5’s (the “District”) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management’s Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of the District’s major state programs for the year ended June 30,
2019. The District’s major state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of state findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District’s major state programs based on
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236). Those standards and the State Single Audit
Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major state program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major State Program

In our opinion, Amity Regional School District No. 5 complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for
the year ended June 30, 2019.
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered the District’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each major state program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major state
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the State Single Audit Act,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the State Single Audit
Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State Single Audit Act

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. We issued our report
thereon dated December 19, 2019, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit
was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Ma/aaw/y Sﬁ«é«e* (/7%»7 e

Certified Public Accountants
Glastonbury, Connecticut
December 19, 2019
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

State Grantor; Pass-Through Grantor; Program Title

State Grant
Program
Core-CT Number

Expenditures

NONEXEMPT PROGRAMS:

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Direct Programs:
Talent Development
Open Choice
Magnet Schools
Healthy Foods Initiative
Child Nutrition State Matching Grant
Adult Education
Health Services
Total Department of Education

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
Direct Programs:
Medicaid

Total State Financial Assistance Before Exempt Programs
EXEMPT PROGRAMS:
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Direct Programs:
Excess Cost Student Based and Equity

Total Exempt Programs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

11000-SDE64370-12552
11000-SDE64370-17053
11000-SDE64370-17057
11000-SDE64370-16212
11000-SDE64370-16211
11000-SDE64370-17030
11000-SDE64370-17034

11000-DSS60000-16020

11000-SDE64370-17047

The accompanying note is an integral part of this schedule.
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3,182
56,432
26,510
10,689

5,610

3,626
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106,155

1,792
107,947
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
NOTE TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state grant activity of Amity
Regional School District No. 5 (the “District”) under programs of the State of Connecticut for the year ended June
30, 2019. Various departments and agencies of the State of Connecticut have provided financial assistance to the
District through grants and other authorizations in accordance with the General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut. These financial assistance programs fund several programs of the District.

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America as applicable to governmental organizations.

The information in the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented based upon regulations
established by the State of Connecticut, Office of Policy and Management. The following is a summary of the more

significant policies relating to the aforementioned grant programs.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance has been prepared on the accrual basis
consistent with the preparation of the basic financial statements.

For cost reimbursement awards, revenues are recognized to the extent of expenditures. Expenditures have been
recognized to the extent the related obligation was incurred within the applicable grant period and liquidated
within 90 days after the end of the grant period.

For performance based awards, revenues are recognized to the extent of performance achieved during the grant
period.

Certain financial assistance is not dependent on expenditure activity or the achievement of performance goals and,
accordingly, is considered expended in the fiscal year of receipt. In accordance with Section 4-236-22 of the
regulations to the Connecticut State Single Audit Act, these financial assistance program receipts are reflected in the
expenditures column of the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
SCHEDULE OF STATE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

O Material weakness(es) identified? Yes v No
None
Q  Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes v Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes 4 No

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Internal control over major programs:

O Material weakness(es) identified? Yes v No
None
QO  Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes 4 Reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance
with Section 4-236-24 of the Regulations to the State Single Audit Act? Yes v No

The following schedule reflects the major programs included in the audit:

State Grant Program
State Grantor/Program Core — CT Number Expenditures

Department of Education:
Open Choice 11000-SDE64370-17053  $ 56,432

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $100,000
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
Bethany Orange  Woodbridge
25 Newton Road, Woodbridge Connecticut 06525

,

Theresa Lumas Phone (203) 397-4813
Director of Finance and Administration Fax (203) 397-4864
terry.lumas@amityregion5.org

To: Dr. Jennifer Byars, Superintendent of Schools

From: Theresa Lumas, Director of Finance and Administration
Re: Return Funds to Member Towns

Date: December 29, 2019

The Amity Finance Committee and Amity Board of Education will need to accept the Audited
Financial Statements before funds can be returned to the member towns. Depicted below is the
remaining fund balance from both unspent encumbrances in fiscal year 2017-18 and the unused fund
balance in fiscal year 2018-19.

2018-2019
MEMBER TOWNS UNUSED FUNDS*
Unspent funds returned at FY19
CB)ELFAIA(\SI\I;Y i 1 gggi;; allocation rates
WOODBRIDGE $ 620,683
TOTALS $ 2,033,027
2017-2018
MEMBER TOWNS UNUSED FUNDS*
BETHANY $ 32,717 Unspent encumbrances returned at
ORANGE $ 82,752 FY18 allocation rates
WOODBRIDGE $ 50,776
TOTALS $ 166,245
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TOTAL RETURN

MEMBER TOWNS UNUSED FUNDS*
BETHANY $ 424,888
ORANGE $ 1,102,925
WOODBRIDGE $ 671,459
TOTALS $ 2,199,272 Combined FY18 and FY19 returns

Amity Finance Committee:

Move to recommend the Amity Board of Education accept the Annual Financial Statements for
the period ending June 30, 2019, and authorize the Superintendent of Schools to return to the
Member Towns a balance of $2,199,272, as follows:

Town of Bethany $ 424,888
Town of Orange $1,102,925
Town of Woodbridge $ 671,459

Total $2,199,272

Amity Board of Education:

Move to accept the Annual Financial Statements for the period ending June 30, 2019, and
authorize the Superintendent of Schools to return to the Member Towns a balance of $2,199,272,
as follows:

Town of Bethany $ 424,888
Town of Orange $1,102,925
Town of Woodbridge $ 671,459

Total $2,199,272
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
Bethany Orange  Woodbridge
25 Newton Road, Woodbridge Connecticut 06525

Theresa Lumas Phone (203) 397-4813
Director of Finance and Administration Fax (203) 397-4864
terry.lumas@amityregion5.org

To: Dr. Jennifer Byars, Superintendent of Schools

From: Theresa Lumas, Director of Finance and Administration

Re: Award of Contracts of $35,000 or More

Date: December 29, 2019

Facilities:

1. Trane Chillers 3 and 4:

A bond referendum was held on Wednesday, December 4, 2019 and facilities projects were
approved by the voters. Chillers 3 and 4 at Amity Regional High School are part of the facilities
maintenance projects approved. The Trane brand chillers are scheduled for compressor renewals
which includes addressing the following major components: gaskets and seals, bearings, and
compressor motors. Service evaluation determined the units are at a 128% service threshold.
Service is recommended once units are about 85% and immediate service is suggested at threshold
100% or greater. Trane U.S. Inc. is a proprietary vendor meeting the Board’s purchasing policy.
Jim Saisa secured quotes this month so the District can take advantage of current pricing prior to the
January 2020 price increase. The projects were estimated at $140,000 and the current pricing totals
$136,822 There is an approximate 12 week lead time for parts and work on the first chiller will
begin during April break.

Motions:

Amity Finance Committee:
Move to recommend the Amity Board of Education award —

Amity Board of Education:
Move to award —

...the renewal for chillers 3 and 4 at Amity Regional High School at the quoted price of $68,411
for each chiller, totaling $136,822 to Trane U.S. Inc, of Rocky Hill, CT.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FOR FY 2019-2020

COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5 COLUMN 6 COL7
2018-2019 2019-2020 NOV 2019 CHANGE DEC 2019 VARIANCE FAV
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET FORECAST INCR./(DECR.) FORECAST OVER/(UNDER) | UNF
1 MEMBER TOWN ALLOCATIONS 48,190,256 48,627,967 48,627,967 0 48,627,967 0 FAV
2 OTHER REVENUE 324,088 248,577 276,978 0 276,978 28,401 FAV
3 OTHER STATE GRANTS 798,102 592,878 422,529 0 422,529 (170,349) UNF
4 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 92,101 78,885 78,885 0 78,885 0 FAV
5 BUILDING RENOVATION GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
6 TOTAL REVENUES 49,404,547 49,548,307 49,406,359 0 49,406,359 (141,948) UNF
7 SALARIES 25,482,003 26,655,424 26,569,646 0 26,569,646 (85,778) FAV
8 BENEFITS 5,641,173 5,980,496 6,021,008 0 6,021,008 40,512 UNF
9 PURCHASED SERVICES 7,863,484 8,497,804 7,988,986 (27,486) 7,961,500 (536,304) FAV
10 DEBT SERVICE 4,567,838 4,559,210 4,559,210 0 4,559,210 0 FAV
11 SUPPLIES (INCLUDING UTILITIES) 3,050,834 2,973,028 3,034,760 (9,638) 3,025,122 52,094 UNF
12 | EQUIPMENT 272,162 250,547 250,547 0 250,547 0 FAV
13 | IMPROVEMENTS / CONTINGENCY 365,447 464,000 408,259 0 408,259 (55,741) FAV
14 DUES AND FEES 127,505 167,798 167,798 0 167,798 0 FAV
15 | TRANSFER ACCOUNT 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
16 ' TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47,370,446 49,548,307 49,000,214 (37,124) 48,963,090 (585,217) FAV
17 ' SUBTOTAL 2,034,101 0 406,145 37,124 443,269 443,269 FAV
18 PLUS: CANCELLATION OF PRIOR YEAR'S ENCUMBRANCES 166,245 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
19 | DESIGNATED FOR SUBSEQUENT YEAR'S BUDGET: 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
20 |NET BALANCE / (DEFICIT) 2,200,346 0 406,145 37,124 443,269 443,269 FAV
Column 7: FAV=Favorable Variance
Revenues: At or OVER budget
Expenditures: At or UNDER budget
Prepared 1/9/2020 Page 1
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FOR FY 2019-2020

COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5 COLUMNG6 |COL7
2018-2019 2019-2020 NOV 2019 CHANGE DEC 2019 VARIANCE FAV
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET FORECAST INCR./(DECR.) FORECAST | OVER/(UNDER) UNF
1 BETHANY ALLOCATION 9,295,901 8,926,150 8,926,150 0 8,926,150 0 FAV
2 ORANGE ALLOCATION 24,181,870 24,736,074 24,736,074 0 24,736,074 0 FAV
3 WOODBRIDGE ALLOCATION 14,712,485 14,965,743 14,965,743 0 14,965,743 0 FAV
4 MEMBER TOWN ALLOCATIONS 48,190,256 48,627,967 48,627,967 0 48,627,967 0 FAV
5 ADULT EDUCATION 3,626 3,042 3,042 0 3,042 0 FAV
6 PARKING INCOME 35,969 29,000 29,000 0 29,000 0 FAV
7 INVESTMENT INCOME 130,966 75,000 60,000 0 60,000 (15,000) UNF
8 ATHLETICS 18,375 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 0 FAV
9 TUITION REVENUE 108,642 90,535 133,936 0 133,936 43,401 FAV
10 | TRANSPORTATION INCOME 26,510 26,000 26,000 0 26,000 0 FAV
11 TRANSPORTATION BOWA AGREEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
12 OTHER REVENUE 324,088 248,577 276,978 0 276,978 28,401 FAV
13 | OTHER STATE GRANT 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
14 | SPECIAL EDUCATION GRANTS 798,102 592,878 422,529 0 422,529 (170,349) UNF
15 | OTHER STATE GRANTS 798,102 592,878 422,529 0 422,529 (170,349) UNF
16 RENTAL INCOME 12,850 21,000 21,000 0 21,000 0 FAV
17  INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 29,572 32,885 32,885 0 32,885 0 FAV
18 OTHER REVENUE 49,679 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 0 FAV
19 | TRANSFERIN 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
20 |MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 92,101 78,885 78,885 0 78,885 0 FAV
21 BUILDING RENOVATION GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
22 | TOTAL REVENUES 49,404,547 49,548,307 49,406,359 0 49,406,359 (141,948) UNF
Column 7: FAV=Favorable Variance
Revenues: At or OVER budget
Expenditures: At or UNDER budget
Prepared 1/9/2020 Page 2

116 of 206




AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FOR FY 2019-2020

COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5 COLUMNG6 |COL7
2018-2019 2019-2020 NOV 2019 CHANGE DEC 2019 VARIANCE FAV
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET FORECAST INCR./(DECR.) FORECAST | OVER/(UNDER) UNF
1 5111-CERTIFIED SALARIES 20,935,666 21,776,498 21,691,756 0 21,691,756 (84,742) FAV
2 5112-CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,546,337 4,878,926 4,877,890 0 4,877,890 (1,036) FAV
3 SALARIES 25,482,003 26,655,424 26,569,646 0 26,569,646 (85,778) FAV
4 5200-MEDICARE - ER 345,833 364,933 383,587 0 383,587 18,654 UNF
5 5210-FICA - ER 281,164 287,766 305,431 0 305,431 17,665 UNF
6 5220-WORKERS' COMPENSATION 226,473 237,774 216,280 0 216,280 (21,494) FAV
7 5255-MEDICAL & DENTAL INSURANCE 3,696,434 4,060,498 4,060,498 0 4,060,498 0 FAV
8 5860-OPEB TRUST 62,910 40,950 40,950 0 40,950 0 FAV
9 5260-LIFE INSURANCE 41,677 44,579 43,328 0 43,328 (1,251) FAV
10 | 5275-DISABILITY INSURANCE 9,501 10,222 10,421 0 10,421 199 UNF
11 5280-PENSION PLAN - CLASSIFIED 892,845 851,987 851,987 0 851,987 0 FAV
12 | 5281- DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN 70,117 69,787 96,525 0 96,525 26,738 UNF
12 |5282-RETIREMENT SICK LEAVE - CERT 1,921 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
13 |5283-RETIREMENT SICK LEAVE - CLASS 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
14  5284-SEVERANCE PAY - CERTIFIED 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
15 | 5290-UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 9,110 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0 FAV
16 |5291-CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,188 2,000 2,000 0 2,000 0 FAV
17 |BENEFITS 5,641,173 5,980,496 6,021,008 0 6,021,008 40,512 UNF
18 | 5322-INSTRUCTIONAL PROG IMPROVEMENT 18,005 39,700 39,700 0 39,700 0 FAV
19 |5327-DATA PROCESSING 90,178 95,276 95,276 0 95,276 0 FAV
20 |5330-OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SRVC 1,297,214 1,467,869 1,465,269 9,100 1,474,369 6,500 UNF
21 |5440-RENTALS - LAND, BLDG, EQUIPMENT 80,176 118,750 118,750 0 118,750 0 FAV
22 |5510-PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 2,864,785 3,100,537 3,170,036 0 3,170,036 69,499 UNF
23 |5521-GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 232,530 243,217 239,163 0 239,163 (4,054) FAV
24 |5550-COMMUNICATIONS: TEL, POST, ETC. 130,974 115,356 109,876 0 109,876 (5,480) FAV
25 |5560-TUITION EXPENSE 3,072,286 3,213,232 2,647,049 (36,586) 2,610,463 (602,769) FAV
26 |5590-OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 77,336 103,867 103,867 0 103,867 0 FAV
27 |PURCHASED SERVICES 7,863,484 8,497,804 7,988,986 (27,486) 7,961,500 (536,304) FAV
Column 7: FAV=Favorable Variance
Revenues: At or OVER budget
Expenditures: At or UNDER budget
Prepared 1/9/2020 Page 3
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FOR FY 2019-2020

COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5 COLUMNG6 |COL7
2018-2019 2019-2020 NOV 2019 CHANGE DEC 2019 VARIANCE FAV
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET FORECAST INCR./(DECR.) FORECAST | OVER/(UNDER) UNF
28 |5830-INTEREST 717,838 809,210 809,210 0 809,210 0 FAV
29 |5910-REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL 3,850,000 3,750,000 3,750,000 0 3,750,000 0 FAV
30 | DEBT SERVICE 4,567,838 4,559,210 4,559,210 0 4,559,210 0 FAV
31 5410-UTILITIES, EXCLUDING HEAT 667,107 696,046 702,037 (9,638) 692,399 (3,647) FAV
32 | 5420-REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & CLEANING 837,744 752,384 808,125 0 808,125 55,741 UNF
33 | 5611-INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 358,160 382,393 382,393 0 382,393 0 FAV
34 5613-MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 212,558 229,057 229,057 0 229,057 0 FAV
35 |5620-OIL USED FOR HEATING 53,664 42,700 42,700 0 42,700 0 FAV
36 |5621-NATURAL GAS 70,333 65,206 65,206 0 65,206 0 FAV
37 5627-TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES 110,671 122,400 122,400 0 122,400 0 FAV
38 |5641-TEXTS & DIGITAL RESOURCES 170,997 162,147 162,147 0 162,147 0 FAV
39 |5642-LIBRARY BOOKS & PERIODICALS 22,067 21,615 21,615 0 21,615 0 FAV
40 |5690-OTHER SUPPLIES 547,533 499,080 499,080 0 499,080 0 FAV
41 |SUPPLIES (INCLUDING UTILITIES) 3,050,834 2,973,028 3,034,760 (9,638) 3,025,122 52,094 UNF
42 |5730-EQUIPMENT - NEW 65,980 128,582 128,582 0 128,582 0 FAV
43 |5731-EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT 206,182 121,965 121,965 0 121,965 0 FAV
44 | EQUIPMENT 272,162 250,547 250,547 0 250,547 0 FAV
45 |5715-IMPROVEMENTS TO BUILDING 350,884 133,000 133,000 0 133,000 0 FAV
45a |5715-FACILITIES CONTINGENCY 100,000 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 0 FAV
45b | TRSF. FROM FACILITIES CONTINGENCY (100,000) 0 (55,741) 0 (55,741) (55,741) FAV
46 |5720-IMPROVEMENTS TO SITES 14,563 81,000 81,000 0 81,000 0 FAV
47 5850-DISTRICT CONTINGENCY 150,000 150,000 150,000 0 150,000 0 FAV
47a | TRSF. FROM CONTINGENCY TO OTHER ACCTS. (150,000) 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
48 | IMPROVEMENTS / CONTINGENCY 365,447 464,000 408,259 0 408,259 (55,741) FAV
49 | 5580-STAFF TRAVEL 15,571 25,350 25,350 0 25,350 0 FAV
50 5581-TRAVEL - CONFERENCES 26,235 37,445 37,445 0 37,445 0 FAV
51 5810-DUES & FEES 85,699 105,003 105,003 0 105,003 0 FAV
52 | DUES AND FEES 127,505 167,798 167,798 0 167,798 0 FAV
53 5856-TRANSFER ACCOUNT 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
54 ESTIMATED UNSPENT BUDGETS 0 0 0 0 0 FAV
55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47,370,446 49,548,307 49,000,214 (37,124) 48,963,090 (585,217) FAV
Column 7: FAV=Favorable Variance
Revenues: At or OVER budget
Expenditures: At or UNDER budget
Prepared 1/9/2020 Page 4
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
REVENUES & EXPENDITURES BY CATEGORY
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

,

DEC 2019

2019-2020 FORECAST

OVERVIEW

The projected unspent fund balance for this fiscal year is $443,269 FAV, previously
$406,145 FAV, which appears on page 1, column 6, line 20.

REVENUES BY CATEGORY

The projected yearend balance of revenues is $141,948 UNF, previously $141,948 FAV,
which appears on page 2, column 6, line 22.

LINE 5 on Page 2: ADULT EDUCATION:
The forecast is based on projected State payments budgeted.

LINE 6 on Page 2: PARKING INCOME:
The forecast is based on budget.

LINE 7 on Page 2: INVESTMENT INCOME:

The budget is based on the expectation interest rates will remain steady and revenue will
be as budgeted. The forecast projects less interest income due to declining interest rates,
$15,000 UNF.

State Treasurer’s

Month Peoples United Investment Fund
July 2019 0.393% 2.35%
August 0.395% 2.16%
September 0.397% 1.98%
October 0.390% 1.97%
November 0.397% 1.76%
December Not available 1.73%

LINE 8 on Page 2: ATHLETICS:
The forecast is based on budget.
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LINE 9 on Page 2: TUITION REVENUE:

The budget is based on five tuition students. The actual tuition charged is higher than
budgeted since the rate is set after the budget referendum is past. Four new tuition students
enrolled in the District, including the child of a staff member at a reduced rate. The
projected variance is $43,401 FAV previously $43,401 FAV as one tuition student did not
enroll during September.

LINE 10 on Page 2: TRANSPORTATION INCOME:
The forecast is based on projected State payments for magnet school transportation
budgeted.

LINE 14 on Page 2: SPECIAL EDUCATION GRANTS:

The current projection based on budgeted costs for placements and transportation. This is
based on a 73% reimbursement rate. The forecast reflects estimated revenue based on the
December SEDAC-G report, less high cost reimbursements projected to be $170,349
UNF. The lower projected special education tuition expenses is a factor to the reduced
revenue.

LINE 16 on Page 2: RENTAL INCOME:
The forecast is based on budget.

LINE 17 on Page 2: INTERGOVERNMENATAL INCOME:
The forecast is based on the budget for shared services agreement with the Town of
Woodbridge and the Woodbridge Board of Education for technology services.

LINE 18 on Page 2: OTHER REVENUE:
The forecast is based on budget.

EXPENDITURES BY CATEGORY

The projected yearend balance of expenditures is $585,217 FAV, previously, $548,093
FAV which appears on page 4, column 6, line 55.

LINE 1 on Page 3: 5111-CERTIFIED SALARIES:

The forecast is based on budget. There are still open positions and the forecast will be
updated after the school year begins. The current projection is for $84,742 FAV
previously $62,022 FAV due to staff changes. There are still position changes pending.

LINE 2 on Page 3: 5112-CLASSIFIED SALARIES:

The forecast is based on budget. There are still open positions and the forecast will be
updated after the school year begins. The current projection shows $1,036 FAV previously
$25,776 UNF due to staff changes, a number of unanticipated retirements submitted at
the start of the fiscal year and vacancies during transitions.

LINES 4 & 5 on Page 3: 5200 & 5210-MEDICARE & FICA:
The forecast is based on the budget for current staff. Medicare taxes are projected to be
$18,654 UNF and FICA is projected to be $17,665 UNF.
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LINE 6: 5220 on Page 3-WORKERS’ COMPENSATION:

The workers’ compensation premium is as budgeted and the forecast assumes the payroll
audit will be as budgeted. Member equity distribution was received for $21,494 FAV.

LINES 7 on Page 3: 5255-MEDICAL AND DENTAL INSURANCE:

The forecast assumes actual claims of current employees and retirees will be the same as
the budget. The projected monthly budget is based on an average of five years of claims.

CLAIMS OF CURRENT EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES

2019-2020 2019-2020 2018-2019 | 2017-2018

MONTH| ACTUAL BUDGET | VARIANCE | ACTUAL ACTUAL
JUL $ 366,182 | $ 358,094 | $ 8,088 [ $ 292,718 | $ 254,849
AUG $ 383,765 | $ 395,099 | $ (11,334 $ 282,192 | $ 374,433
SEP $ 317,685 | $ 323,626 | $ (5,941)] $ 376,576 [ $ 219,176
OoCT $ 383369 [$ 326,479 | $ 56,890 | $ 245,938 [ $ 271,340
NOV | $ 370,672 | $ 402,013 | $ (31,341)[ $ 418,110 | $ 353,747
DEC $ 403,126 | $ 443,211 | $ (40,085)| $ 334,678 [ $ 318,839
JAN $ 307554 | $ 307,554 | $ - $ 331,129 [ $ 191,730
FEB $ 325589 | $ 325,589 | $ - $ 384,149 [ $ 172,313
MAR $ 351,628 [ $ 351,628 | $ - $ 363,660 [ $ 288,923
APR $ 335,660 | $ 335,660 | $ - $ 278,082 | $ 213,346
MAY $ 408,891 | $ 408,891 | $ - $ 363,382 | $ 343,550
JUN $ 316,608 | $ 316,608 | $ - $ 224,419 [ $ 253,461
TOTALS| $ 4,270,729 | $ 4,294,451 | $ (23,722)] $ 3,895,033 | $3,255,706

ACTUAL/FORECAST CLAIMS AS APERCENTAGE OF EXPECTED CLAIMS

2015-2016 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 2019-2020
ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | FORECAST
99.9% 85.2% 72.1% 92.2% 99.4%

Note: 2019-2020 FORECAST of projected claims for this fiscal year as a percentage
of expected claims is based on actual year-to-date claims plus budgeted claims for the

remainder of the year divided by expected (budgeted) claims.
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FEES OF CURRENT EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES
(Stop-Loss Premiums, Network Access Fees, and Other Fees)

2017-

2019-2020 | 2019-2020 2018-2019 2018
MONTH ACTUAL | BUDGET | VARIANCE | ACTUAL | ACTUAL
JUL $ 65692|$ 78882 % (13,190)( $ 63,793 | $ 84,939
AUG $ 62661|% 83717 |$ (21,056)| $ 60,070 [ $ 96,820
SEP $ 46307 |$ 73957 | % (27,650)[ $ 63,599 | $ 73,886
OCT $ 70245|%$ 77,716 | $ (7,471)| $ 63,213 | $ 85,237
NOV $ 59,406 |$% 52,886 |9% 6,520 | $ 71,815 [ $ 58,958
DEC $ 62365|%$ 47488 | $ 14,877 | $ 70,016 | $ 45,657
JAN $ 46861 |$ 46861 |$ - $ 78,786 | $ 45,850
FEB $ 46,138 |$ 46,138 | $ - $ 66,033 | $ 45,666
MAR $ 40994 ($ 40994 | % - $ 38,918 | $ 45,850
APR $ 46953 |$ 46953 | $ - $ 69,321 [ $ 46,217
MAY $ 46271 ($ 46271 | $ - $ 76,505 | $ 46,034
JUN $ 45507 |$ 45507 | $ - $ 72,044 | $ 46,401
TOTALS $ 639,400 ($ 687370 | % (47970)[ $ 794,113 [ $721,515

LINE 9 on Page 3: 5260-LIFE INSURANCE:
The forecast is based on the current staff.

LINE 10 on Page 3: 5275-DISABILITIY INSURANCE:
The forecast is based on the current staff.

LINE 12 on Page 3: 5281-DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN:
Based on last year’s expenditures this account is expected to be over budget. The current
forecast projects this account will be $26,738 UNF previously $26,738 UNF overbudget
due to changes in staffing.

LINE 22 on Page 3: 5510-PUPIL TRANSPORTATION:

Special Education Transportation is projecting a negative balance of $69,499 UNF,
previously, $69,499 UNF. The forecast is based on the current transportation needs of the
students.

LINE 23 on Page 3: 5521-GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE: Student Accident
insurance renewed at a flat rate, saving $4,054 FAV.

LINE 24 on Page 3: 5550-COMMUNICATION:TEL, POST, ETC:

E-Rate funding was approved for the current fiscal year. The District is receiving
discounted invoices for the CEN service provided by the State of Connecticut - $15,480
FAV. The forecast includes an estimate of $10,000 UNF to cover the cost of a bond
referendum for all 3 towns. Only the District’s cost was budgeted. $5,480 FAV, previously
$15,480 FAV.
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LINE 25 on Page 3: 5560-TUITION EXPENSE:

Tuition is currently forecasted to have a $602,769 FAV previously, $566,183 FAV
variance. The forecast is based on current students and their placements and will change

throughout the year.

Tuition for the vo-ag schools has a projected variance of $49,027 FAV, previously $50,378

FAV.

FY15-16 | FY16-17 | FY17-18 | FY18-19 | FY19-20 FY19-20
ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | BUDGET | FORECAST

Sound 4 3 4 6 7 6 (6)
Trumbull 3 3 6 4 4 4
Nonnewaug 3(5)* 3 4 6 4 5(5)
Common
Ground
Charter HS 1 1 0 0 0 0
ACES
Wintergreen
Magnet 0 0 0 0 0 0
King
Robinson
Magnet 1 1 0 0 0 0
Engineering
Science
Magnet 0 0 1 1 0 0
Highville
Charter 0 0 0 0
School 1 1
Totals 9 11 15 16 15 15(15)

Note 2 Two students left on April 15, 2016.

ECA is projected variance to be on budget, previously $5,145 UNF due to a change in

enrollment.
FY15-16 | FY16-17 | FY17-18 | FY18-19 | FY19-20 FY19-20
ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | BUDGET | FORECAST
ECA 22 15 19 24 20 20(20)

Public (ACES) and private out-of-district placements are currently less than anticipated,
$553,742 FAV previously $515,805 FAV but typically there are many changes during

the year.

FY15-16
ACTUAL

FY16-17
ACTUAL

FY17-18
ACTUAL

FY18-19
ACTUAL

FY19-20
BUDGET

FY19-20
FORECAST
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Public

SPED 6 8 8 11 9 7(7)
Private

SPED 26 27 20 22 24 19 (19)
Totals 32 35 28 33 33 26(26)

LINE 31 on Page 4: 5410-UTILITIES, EXCLUDING HEAT:

The 2019-2020 budget for electricity assumes the use of 3,396,770 kilowatt hours at an
average price of $0.1834per kilowatt hour, or a cost of $622,967. Not all invoices were
received at time of report.

ELECTRICITY (KILOWATT HOURS)

JUL
AUG
SEP
OCT

DEC
JAN
FEB
APR

JUN
Totals

NOV

MAR

MAY

2019-2020 2019-2020
MONTH FORECAST BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL

306,744
298,187
255,198
294,827
273,758
273,807
277,778
287,065
281,604
279,004
284,892
246,606
3,359,470

269,018
304,346
332,452
286,440
273,758
273,807
277,778
287,065
281,604
279,004
284,892
246,606
3,396,770

37,726

(6,159)

(77,254)
8,387

104,580
152,275
314,178
271,919
249,759
247,237
274,992
263,959
248,762
262,037
276,658

91,898

(37,300) 2,758,254

2018-2019 2017-2018

ACTUAL
259,046
286,777
285,740
280,876
259,631
272,198
266,633
267,529
254,042
268,701
226,981
226,863

3,155,017

Note: 2019-2020 Actual Kilowatt Hours shown in bold italics.

The budget assumes there will not be a Load Shed credit.

The budget for propane is $2,250. The forecast is neutral.

The budget for water is $45,829. The forecast is these charges will be as budgeted.

Sewer costs are budgeted at $25,000. The forecast projects usage at $21,353 or $3,647
FAV previously, $5,991 UNF after fuel cell credits of $2,709 and revised quarterly charges
were calculated.

DEGREE DAYS

There are 1,574 degree days to date compared to 1,400 last year at this time.

LINE 32 on Page 4: 5420-REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE:

A lift in the auto shop at Amity Regional High School failed inspection. The lift is
obsolete. The cost of a new lift is $6,241 UNF and transfer was approved in September
from the facilities contingency account. The well at Bethany Middle School developed a
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problem with the pressure tank. The system needs to be updated to a pump and VFD
system. The plans have been approved by the State. A transfer request was approved in
October for $49,500 to cover the replacement.

LINE 35 on Page 4: 5620-OIL:
Budget for the year is $42,700. This is for a total of 20,000 gallons of heating oil at
$2.06 per gallon.

LINE 36 on Page 4: 5621-NATURAL GAS:
Budget for the year is $65,206. The account is expected to be as budgeted.

LINE 45a on Page 4: 5850-FACILITIES CONTINGENCY:

The budget includes a $100,000 contingency for unplanned, necessary facility
expenditures. The forecast assumes these funds will be entirely used. A lift in the auto
shop at Amity Regional High School failed inspection. The lift is obsolete. The cost of a
new lift is $6,241 UNF and a transfer was approved in September. The well at Bethany
Middle School developed a problem with the pressure tank. The system needs to be
updated to a pump and VFD system. The plans have been approved by the State. There
was a transfer request in October for $49,500 to cover the replacement. The current
balance includes this transfer and is $44,259.

LINE 47 on Page 4: 5850-CONTINGENCY:
The budget includes a $150,000 contingency for unplanned, necessary expenditures. The
forecast assumes these funds will be entirely used.
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APPENDIX A

COST SAVINGS AND
EFFICIENCIES FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2019-2020

TOTAL ANNUAL SAVINGS TO-DATE OF: $38,597

$11,319 Cable Advisory Grant: One of the high school teachers, Jeremy lverson,
applied for and received a grant from Cable Advisory Grant. The grant is to be used to
purchase production equipment for the film courses and production room. This reduces
the amounts that would be funded through the general fund.

$ 2,600 Adult Education Shared Agreement: The Director of Finance &
Administration negotiated a lower rate for the mandated high school equivalency and
English as a Second Language programs sponsored by Hamden Public Schools.

$23,250 E-Rate Credits: The District’s application for E-Rate credits is approved. The
amount reflects discounted invoices for the CEN — state provided internet connection.

$1,428 Invoice Review — Tracy Daigle, Facilities Coordinator, relentlessly pursued our
service contract pricing for elevator service with Kone. Due to her diligence and
knowledge of US Communities contract rates, she saved the District $1,428 on recent
service calls as they were billed at the incorrect rate.

There is a detailed history of the District’s efforts to save dollars and operate efficiently.
This information is posted on the District’s website:

e Energy Savings Initiatives for the past decade
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committe

e District recognized CQIA Innovation Prize for Fostering a District Culture of
Maximizing Cost Savings and Efficiencies
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee?

e Fiscal Year 2018-2019 - $52,451 https://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-
committees/finance-committee

e Fiscal Year 2017-2018 — $746,688 https://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-
committees/finance-committee

e Fiscal Year 2016-2017 — $595,302 http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-
committees/finance-committee

e Fiscal Year 2015-2016 — $125,911 http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-
committees/finance-committee

e Fiscal Year 2014-2015 — $139,721 http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-
committees/finance-committee

126 of 206


http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committe
http://www.amityregion5.org/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=27984932
http://www.amityregion5.org/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=27984932
https://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
https://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
https://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
https://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee
http://www.amityregion5.org/boe/sub-committees/finance-committee

APPENDIX B
MONTHLY FORECASTS: PURPOSE, METHODOLOGY, HISTORICAL

PURPOSE & METHODOLOGY:

A forecast is a prediction or estimate of future events and trends. Itis only as good as the
data available and the assumptions used. We use current information and past history.

There are many factors, which can significantly impact expenditures, both positively and
negatively (e.g., staff turnover, vacancies and leaves-of absence; medical and dental
insurance claims when self-insured; special education expenditures; major facility repairs;
snow removal).

To illustrate, a special education student could move into the District in mid-year and the
cost impact could be over $100,000 and/or we could have a ‘bad claims year’ and wipe out
the Self Insurance Reserve Fund and need other funds to cover claims of current employees
and retirees. If we do not have available funds to cover these and other potential shortfalls,
the necessity to seek additional funding from the public would be our only option (as only
the towns have a fund balance from prior years available to use in the case of an
emergency).

Revenues can be most impacted by decisions made at the State level for Special Education
and Transportation grants. We have seen the reimbursement rate change in mid-year.

Prudent financial management is necessary. We need to be sure the total expenditures
budget is never overspent (and may need to be underspent if revenues are below budget
because total expenditures cannot exceed total revenues). It is imperative we “hold back’
on spending any of the Contingency Account until it is absolutely necessary or we are close
to yearend. The Superintendent of Schools and Director of Finance and Administration
review and approve or deny all purchase orders. We are careful to make sure funds are
only spent when necessary and not just because ‘it is in the budget’. We are constantly
faced with the “what-ifs” of over expenditures in certain accounts. We need to be sure there
are sufficient funds available. As a result, the fund balance has been larger towards the
end of the fiscal year.

Furthermore, the monthly forecasts are based on the information available. We have had

large, unexpected or highly unpredictable events at the end of the fiscal year (mostly of a
positive nature), which have significantly change the forecast from May to June.
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HISTORICAL:

The chart below depicts the yearend balance projected in May and June of each of the past
three fiscal years.

MONTHLY FORECAST
From May to June

$3,500,000
$3,000,000 ?
$2,500,000
= /
$2,000,000 % %
$1,500,000 % é é
$1,000,000 54
- w B
7 EH H
$500,000 , .
" Fvgzoé FYEZOé szoé
b MAY $1,199,764 $1,589,735 $1,911,556
"4 JUN $1,793,500 $3,127,505 $2,443,360

The major contributors of the significant change from the May to June forecasts are
detailed below.

FY2017:

The audited fund balance for 2016-2017 is $1,793,498. The monthly forecast for May
projected a fund balance of $1,199,764, which included $345,000 for Capital Reserve.
The change is $593,736 higher than the prior month’s forecast.
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$231,098: Certified and classified salaries were lower than forecasted. It is not
until the end of the fiscal year when we know the actual expenditures for coverages,
substitutes, leaves of absences, overtime, and pay docks. We use conservative
estimates in the forecasts based on past history.

$129,651: Purchased services were lower than forecasted. Athletics held fewer
home contests, did not have a need for assistant coaches in a few middle school
sports and cheerleading did not field a squad. Interns were fewer than budgeted.
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Less than anticipated need for psychiatric consults and other consultants at PPTs.
Transportation for field trips, athletics contests, and special education were lowered
than expected.

$76,592: Supply accounts were under budget. These accounts include general
instructional supplies, texts, library materials, transportation and maintenance
supplies, and repair and maintenance accounts. Staff monitor budgets closely
during the year and spend very conservatively. The staff does not attempt to “zero
out” accounts but purchase what is needed at the best possible price.

$54,302: Utilities expenses were lower than anticipated. Electricity usage was
lower than forecasted. The final invoice comes in July and the cooler temperatures
saved on air conditioning costs. Fuel for bus drivers was not fully expended. Bus
drivers have until June 30" to take fuel and the towns bill in the next 4 -6 weeks.
Not all the fuel was taken though the forecast assumed all fuel would be used.

FY2018:

The audited fund balance was $3,127,505. The monthly forecast for May 2018 projected
a fund balance of $1,589,735, or $1,537,770 higher than the prior month’s forecast. The
major reasons for the significant increase in the yearend fund balance from one month to
the next month were, as follows:

$96,914: Certified and classified salaries were lower than forecasted. It is not until
the end of the fiscal year when we know the actual expenditures for coverages,
substitutes, leaves of absences, overtime, and pay docks. We use conservative
estimates in the forecasts based on past history.

$21,583: Special education transportation and tuition expenditures were lower than
forecasted. The May forecast included the possible changes to outplacements and
hospitalizations that did not occur.

$741,387: Medical & dental claims were lower than expected. Since we are self-
insured, actual claims are not known until the end of the fiscal year. Based on
actual claims, we returned these funds to the member towns.

$129,529: Lower legal expenses, speech therapy and occupational therapy
professional services than anticipated.

$25,989: As part of the yearend processing, unspent encumbrances are eliminated.

$10,299: Final grant payments for Special Education and Transportation are not
known until the end of the fiscal year.

FY2019:

The audited fund balance is $2,033,027. The monthly forecast for May 2019 projected a
fund balance of $1,502,297 which included $409,259 designated for security projects. The
change is $531,804 higher than the prior month’s forecast. The major reasons for the
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significant increase in the yearend fund balance from one month to the next month were,
as follows:
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$57,653: Certified and classified salaries were lower than forecasted. It is not until
the end of the fiscal year when we know the actual expenditures for coverages,
substitutes, leaves of absences, overtime, and pay docks. Many unpaid leaves occur
at the end of the school year. We use conservative estimates in the forecasts based
on past history.

$137,507: Medical & dental claims were lower than expected. Since we are self-
insured, actual claims are not known until the end of the fiscal year.

$150,147 Purchased services were lower than forecasted. There were fewer interns
than budgeted. Less than anticipated need for psychiatric consults and other
consultants at PPTs. Less need for printed materials, postage, changes in special
education transportation and athletic rentals were less than anticipated.

$82,370: Fuel costs for busses were less than anticipated. Repairs and maintenance

costs for accounts other than facilities were down. Instructional supplies were less
than anticipated.
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APPENDIX C

RECAP OF 2016-2017

Return Unspent Fund Balance:

The cancellation of 2015-2016 encumbrances of $25,133 will be returned to the Member
Towns. We encumber funds for goods and services received by June 30" but not yet
billed. In some cases, the estimated amount encumbered varies from the actual invoice
(e.g., utility bill; water bill) and we do not need to spend the entire encumbrance. Once
the audit is final for 2016-2017, the funds will be returned.

Bethany $ 5,232
Orange $12,415
Woodbridge $ 7,486
Total $ 25,133

The audited fund balance for 2016-2017 is $1,793,498. These source of the available
funds are described below.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT: $ 246,520
Our efforts to foster a District culture of finding cost savings and efficiencies has been
successful producing savings of $55,152. Utilities for electricity, heating oil and natural
gas were below budget by $191,368 due to many conservation efforts and price
negotiations.

SPECIAL EDUCATION (NET) $ 477,890
These accounts are extremely difficult to forecast. As examples, special need students can
be hospitalized; move into the district or leave the district at any time; withdraw from
Amity and enroll in Adult Education. Several students who were budgeted to be outplaced
were not for a number of reasons. Some transportation needs were coordinated with the
elementary districts to reduce the number of singletons on busses for outplacements. Any
one of these events can have a significant impact, positive or negative, on the District’s
special education expenditures. The State reimbursement rate fluctuates throughout the
year. Expenses were down $790,238 which reduced revenue by $477,890. The budget
forecasted 70% reimbursement rate and the final rate was 76.9%.

SALARIES, MEDICAL, PURCHASED SERVICES (OTHER): $ 756,654

$230,437 SALARIES (OTHER): “Turnover savings” from replacing teachers and other
staff who retired or resigned is over budget and savings from unpaid leaves-of-absence.
Athletic salaries were down from unfilled coaching positions at the middle school
including cheerleading and several assistant coaching positions.  Teacher coverages,
summer work costs, substitute costs, degree changes and homebound services were less
than anticipated.

$351,480 MEDICAL (OTHER): The net balance of the medical account was under
budget. Claims and fees were lower than budgeted. The savings was offset by other
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components of the account including employer contributions to HSA accounts, retiree
payments, and employee co-share contributions.

$113,767 PURCHASED SERVICES (OTHER): Purchased services costs were lower
due to a number of factors. There were less interns than anticipated. Fewer home athletic
contests at the high school which required fewer officials, monitors, and scorekeepers; and
less than anticipated need for psychiatric consults, professional’s attendance at PPTs and
behavior specialists’ services.

The primary sources of the fund balance are shown graphically below:

SOURCES OF FUND BALANCE
FY 2016-17 Financial

Management
$221,930

Special
Education &

Other
$781,240
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unspent fund
balance
$1,793,498

$ 365,676
$ 874,151
$ 553,671
$1,793,498

FY 2016-17

USES OF FUND BALANCE
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Bethany
Orange
Woodbridge

Total

The Board of Education approved uses of the fund balance are, as follows:

1. $1,793,498 - Return of unspent fund balance per audit.

The uses of the fund balance are shown graphically below:

Return Unspent Fund Balance:

The audited unspent fund balance will be returned to the Member Towns, as follows:
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APPENDIX D

RECAP OF 2017-2018

Return Unspent Fund Balance:

The cancellation of 2016-2017 encumbrances of $86,227 will be returned to the Member
Towns. We encumber funds for goods and services received by June 30" but not yet
billed. In some cases, the estimated amount encumbered varies from the actual invoice
(e.g., utility bill; water bill, pending special education settlements) and we do not need to
spend the entire encumbrance. Once the audit is final for 2017-2018, the funds will be
returned.

Bethany $17,581
Orange $42,027
Woodbridge $26,619
Total $86,227

The audited fund balance for 2017-2018 is $3,127,505. These source of the available
funds are described below.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT: $ 78,987

Our efforts to foster a District culture of finding cost savings and efficiencies has been
successful producing savings of $38,753. Grant money was applied for and awarded to
offset the cost of the CEN for savings of $27,440. The District applied for a grant for
displaced students to due hurricanes but received the grant award notice and funds after the
fiscal year ended. Restraints of the grant did not allow us to spend it after the fiscal year
so it became part of the fund balance.

SPECIAL EDUCATION (NET) $ 996,157
These accounts are extremely difficult to forecast. As examples, special need students can
be hospitalized; move into the district or leave the district at any time; withdraw from
Amity and enroll in Adult Education. Several students who were budgeted to be outplaced
were not for a number of reasons. Some transportation needs were coordinated with the
elementary districts to reduce the number of singletons on busses for outplacements. Any
one of these events can have a significant impact, positive or negative, on the District’s
special education expenditures. The Director of Pupil Services has been successful in
establishing suitable programs for students within the District and a number of students
have returned from outplacement.

OTHER: $ 2,052,361

$342,994 SALARIES (OTHER): “Turnover savings” from replacing teachers and other
staff who retired or resigned is over budget and savings from unpaid leaves-of-absence.
Athletic salaries were down from unfilled coaching positions at the middle school
including cheerleading and several assistant coaching positions. Teacher coverages,
summer work costs, substitute costs, degree changes and homebound services were less
than anticipated.
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$1,395,839 MEDICAL (OTHER): The net balance of the medical account was under
budget. Claims and fees were much lower than budgeted, only costing 72% of expected
claims. The savings was offset by other components of the account including employer
contributions to HSA accounts, retiree payments, and employee co-share contributions.

$29,913 FACILITIES (OTHER): The Director of Facilities manages projects and
supplies in a very conservative manner. Many projects were completed in-house including
tuck-point repair of the field house, concrete sidewalk patches and step repair, and
electrical repairs.

$29,177 STAFF TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND DUES & FEES: Schedule conflicts
precluding some staff from attending conferences, other staff were presenters at
conferences and registration fees were waived, and a few less requests from students for
contest entries. The appropriate funding level for these accounts will be reviewed in the
upcoming budget cycle.

The primary sources of the fund balance are shown graphically below:

SOURCES OF FUND BALANCE
FY 2017-2018

Financial

i Management
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; sl $78,987
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$2,052,361

The use of the fund balance as voted on in the September 2108 AFC and BOE meetings is
as follows:
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USES OF FUND BALANCE
FY 2017-18

unspent fund
balance
$3,127,505

$ 615,493

$1,556,778
$ 955234

$3,127,505

Total
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Town of Bethany
Town of Woodbridge

Town of Orange

1. $3,127,505 - Return of unspent fund balance per audit.

The uses of the fund balance are shown graphically below:

Return Unspent Fund Balance

The audited unspent fund balance will be returned to the Member Towns, as follows:
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APPENDIX E
RECAP OF 2018-2019

Return Unspent Fund Balance:

The cancellation of 2017-2018 encumbrances of $166,245 will be returned to the
Member Towns. We encumber funds for goods and services received by June 30™ but
not yet billed. In some cases, the estimated amount encumbered varies from the actual
invoice (e.g., utility bill; water bill, pending special education settlements) and we do not
need to spend the entire encumbrance. Once the audit is final for 2018-2019, the funds
will be returned.

Bethany $32,717
Orange $82,752
Woodbridge $50,776
Total $166,245

The audited fund balance for 2018-2019 is $2,033,027 plus $409,259 designated at year-
end for security projects. These source of the available funds are described below.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT: $ 204,608
Our efforts to foster a District culture of finding cost savings and efficiencies has been
successful in producing savings of $52,451. Grant money was applied for and awarded to
offset the cost of the CEN for savings of $27,440. $5,000 less postage used due to digital
communications. The District refinanced bonds and saved $27,738 in interest payments.
The District chose leasing 1:1 mobile devices as a more cost effective and technological
practice, $108,493. The device can be kept current for curriculum needs and the District
is not responsible for disposals. Computers from the current computer labs at the middle
schools provided a source of replacement computers and repair parts avoiding new
purchases.

SPECIAL EDUCATION (NET) $ 539,798
These accounts are extremely difficult to forecast. As examples, special need students can
be hospitalized; move into the district or leave the district at any time; withdraw from
Amity and enroll in Adult Education. Several students who were budgeted to be outplaced
were not for a number of reasons. Some transportation needs were coordinated with the
elementary districts to reduce the number of singletons on busses for outplacements. Any
one of these events can have a significant impact, positive or negative, on the District’s
special education expenditures. The Director of Pupil Services has been successful in
establishing suitable programs for students within the District and a number of students
have returned from outplacement.

OTHER: $ 1,289,695

$346,235 SALARIES (OTHER): “Turnover savings” from replacing teachers and other
staff who retired or resigned is over budget and savings from unpaid leaves-of-absence.
Athletic salaries were down from unfilled coaching positions at the middle school
including cheerleading and several assistant coaching positions. Teacher coverages,
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summer work costs, substitute costs, degree changes and homebound services were less
than anticipated.

$387,507 MEDICAL (OTHER): The net balance of the medical account was under
budget. Claims and fees were slightly lower than budgeted, $328,426, costing 92.2% of
expected claims. There were some other savings with other components of the account
including employer contributions to HSA accounts, retiree payments, and employee co-
share contributions.

$378,012 REVENUE: The Special Education Grant was higher than budgeted by
$224,297 based on actual special education costs and a higher reimbursement rate. The
interest earned on the District’s accounts was $100,966 more than budgeted as interest rates
were higher than budgeted. These accounts were adjusted for the current budget cycle,
2019-2020.

$79,974 SUPPLIES: Instructional supplies and transportation fuel were underbudget. The
transportation fuel bid price was lower than budgeted and less fuel was used with some
routes being reassigned. Mid-year staff changes may have impacted the spending in some
instructional supply accounts. These areas were reviewed during the 2019-2020 budget
and will be reviewed again during the upcoming budget process.

$39,009 RENTALS: Athletic rentals were down $19,552 due to lower ice rentals contract
negotiated with new venue and the Town of Orange pool was being upgraded and was not
available for part of the year. Another facility was used at lower cost. Special education
rental of lease space was lower than anticipated and partially covered by a grant, $17,400.

$39,934 STAFF TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND DUES & FEES: Schedule conflicts
precluding some staff from attending conferences, grants funded some conferences, new
staff attended fewer conferences and a few less requests from students for contest entries.
The appropriate funding level for these accounts will be reviewed in the upcoming budget
cycle.
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SOURCES OF FUND BALANCE
FY 2018-2019

The primary sources of the fund balance are shown graphically below:
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1. $409,259 was designated in June 2019 for security projects
2. $2,033,027 - Return of unspent fund balance upon audit completion.

The use of the fund balance is proposed to return to the the member towns:

The uses of the fund balance are shown graphically below:
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Return Unspent Fund Balance:

The preliminary unaudited unspent fund balance will be returned to the Member Towns,
as follows:

Town of Bethany $ 392,171
Town of Orange $1,020,173
Town of Woodbridge $ 620,683

Total $2,033,027
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FOR 2020 99
ORI G NAL ESTI M REV REVI SED ACTUAL YTD REMAI NI NG PCT
ESTI M REV ADJSTMIS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1 General Fund
1 4411 TOM OF BETHANY ALLQOCATI -8, 926, 150 0 -8,926,150 -6,219,528.00 -2,706, 622. 00 69. 7%
1 4412 TOM OF ORANGE ALLOCATI O -24,736,074 0 -24,736,074 -17, 235, 504. 00 -7,500, 570. 00 69. 7%
1 4413 TOM OF WOODBRI DGE ALLOC -14, 965, 743 0 -14, 965, 743 -10,427,772. 00 -4,537,971. 00 69. 7%
1 4420 TUI TI ON REVENUE -90, 535 0 - 90, - 66, 041. 65 -24,493. 35 72. 9%
1 4430 SPECI AL EDUCATI ON GRANTS -592, 878 0 -592, 878 .00 -592,878. 00 .0%
1 4460 | NVESTMENT | -75, 000 0 - 75, 000 -23,517. 44 -51,482.56 31.4%
1 4463 Adult Education -3,042 0 -3,042 .00 -3,042.00 . 0%
1 4465 Athletics - 25, 000 0 - 25, 000 -11, 166. 00 -13, 834.00 44. 7%
1 4470 M SCELLANEQUS | NCOVE - 25, 000 0 - 25, 000 -11,124.85 -13, 875. 15 44. 5%
1 4471 Building Rental Incone -21,000 0 -21, 000 -6, 150. 00 -14, 850. 00 29. 3%
1 4475 PARKING | E -29, 000 0 - 29, 000 -27,382.50 -1,617.50 94. 4%
1 4480 TRANSPORTATI ON | NCOVE - 26, 000 0 - 26, 000 -13,388.00 -12,612.00 51. 5%
1 4485 | NTERGOVERNVENTAL -32, 885 0 - 32, 885 -9, 393.50 -23,491.50 28. 6%
TOTAL General Fund - 49, 548, 307 0 -49, 548, 307 - 34, 050, 967. 94 - 15, 497, 339. 06 68. 7%

TOTAL REVENUES -49, 548, 307 0 -49, 548, 307 - 34, 050, 967. 94 - 15, 497, 339. 06

GRAND TOTAL -49, 548, 307 0 -49, 548, 307 - 34, 050, 967. 94 - 15, 497, 339. 06 68. 7%
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FOR 2020 99
ACCQJNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

5111 CERTI FI ED SALARI ES 21,776, 498 -2,600 21,773,898 8,829, 765.66 12,216, 890. 83 727,241.51 96. 7%
5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI ES 4,878, 926 0 4,878,926 2,216, 267. 88 2,342,358.31 320, 299. 81 93. 4%
5200 MEDI CARE- ER 364, 933 0 364, 933 151, 723. 42 .00 213,209.58 41.6%
5210 FI CA-ER 287,766 0 287, 766 137, 760. 97 .00 150, 005. 03  47. 9%
5220 WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON 237,774 0 237,774 144,577. 00 55, 365. 00 37,832.00 84. 1%
5255 MEDI CAL & DENTAL | NSURANCE 4, 060, 498 0 4,060,498 791, 449. 22 994. 63 , 268, 054. 15 19. 5%
5260 LI FE | NSURANCE 44,579 0 44,579 30, 286. 34 22,082.57 -7,789.91 117.5%
5275 DI SABI LI TY | NSURANCE 10, 222 0 10, 222 7,291. 86 5,156. 21 -2,226.07 121.8%
5280 PENSI ON PLAN - CLASSI FI ED 851, 987 0 851, 987 425, 993. 50 425, 993. 50 .00 100.0%
5281 DEFI NED CONTRI BUTE RETI RE PLN 69, 787 0 69, 787 41, 843.70 .00 27,943. 30 60. 0%
5282 RETI REMENT S| CK LEAVE- CERT 0 0 0 21, 396. 67 1,744.00 -23,140.67 100.0%
5283 RETI REMENT S| CK LEAVE- CLASS 0 0 0 13, 348. 33 .00 -13,348.33 100. 0%
5284 SEVERANCE PAY- CERTI FI ED 0 0 0 20, 538. 00 2,394. 00 -22,932.00 100.0%
5290 UNEMPLOYMENT COVPENSATI ON 10, 000 0 10, 000 2, 755.00 15, 365. 00 -8,120.00 181.2%
5291 CLOTHI NG ALLOWNANCE 2,000 0 2,000 559. 37 .00 1, 440. 63 28. 0%
5322 | NSTRUCTI ONAL PROG | MPROVEMENT 39, 700 0 39, 700 9, 654. 00 6, 796. 25 23,249.75 41. 4%
5327 DATA PROCESSI NG 95, 276 0 95, 276 53, 603. 13 35,817.50 5, 855. 37 93. 9%
5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONAL & TECH SRVC 1, 437, 657 19, 065 1,456, 722 546, 051. 98 477, 808. 54 432, 861. 48 70. 3%
5333 NEASC 30, 21 0 30, 21 20, 764. 03 .00 ,447. 97 68. 7%
5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUDI NG HEAT 696, 046 0 696, 046 267,217. 47 428, 135. 66 692. 87 99. 9%
5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENANCE & CLEANI NG 752, 384 55, 741 808, 125 274,488. 78 421, 255. 11 112, 381.11 86. 1%
5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG, EQUI PMENT 118, 750 118, 750 11,192. 70 54, 560. 27 52, 997. 03 55. 4%
5510 PUPI L TRANSPORTATI ON 2,787, 267 80, 233 2,867,500 912, 986. 96 1,760, 354. 13 194, 158. 91 93. 2%
5512 VO AG VO TECH REG ED 257,195 14, 500 271, 695 61, 868. 00 209, 820. 00 7.00 100.0%
5513 I N DI STRI CT PRI VATE REG ED 24, 000 1,470 25,470 5, 093. 80 20, 375. 20 1.00 100.0%
5514 I N DI STRICT PUBLI C REG ED- MED 5, 300 2,984 8, 284 .00 8, 284. 00 .00 100.0%
5515 QUT DI STRICT - PUBLIC REG ED 26, 775 297 27,072 6, 392. 00 20, 680. 00 .00 100.0%
5521 GENERAL LI ABI LI TY | NSURANCE 243,217 0 243,217 187, 727. 68 45, 340. 00 10, 149. 32 95. 8%
5550 COVMMUNI CATI ONS: TEL, POST, ETC. 115, 356 -15, 480 99, 876 29, 307. 58 46, 657. 84 23,910. 58 76. 1%
5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 3, 213, 232 -99,484 3,113, 748 876, 591. 39 1, 656, 689. 70 580, 466. 91 81. 4%
5580 STAFF TRAVEL 25, 35 0 25,35 , 354. 54 .00 18, 995. 46 25. 1%
5581 TRAVEL - CONFERENCES 37, 445 -50 37, 395 15,276. 12 4,591. 44 17,527. 44 53. 1%
5590 OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES 103, 867 103, 867 45, 900. 44 17, 428. 68 40, 537. 88 61. 0%
5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUPPLI ES 382, 393 -5,510 376, 883 128, 620. 15 65, 991. 78 182, 271. 07 51. 6%
5613 MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTCDI AL SUPPLI ES 229, 057 0 229, 057 43, 624. 92 57, 716. 38 127,715.70 44.2%
5620 O L USED FOR HEATI NG 42,700 0 42,700 .00 42, 700. 00 .00 100.0%
5621 NATURAL GAS 65, 206 0 65, 206 9, 308. 73 55, 897. 27 .00 100.0%
5627 TRANSPORTATI ON SUPPLI ES 122, 400 0 122, 400 509. 40 118,532. 71 3, 357. 89 97. 3%
5641 TEXTS AND DI G TAL RESOURCES 162, 147 478 162, 625 120, 543. 93 13, 847. 29 28,233.78 82. 6%
5642 LI BRARY BOOKS & PERI ODI CALS 21,615 0 21,615 10, 307. 13 5, 358. 36 5,949.51 72.5%
5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 499, 080 18, 297 517, 377 299, 247. 52 49, 698. 49 168, 430. 99 67. 4%
5715 | MPROVEMENTS TO BUI LDI NGS 233, 000 -55,741 177, 259 8, 900. 00 46, 380. 68 121, 978. 32 31. 2%
5720 | MPROVEMENTS TO SI TES 81, 000 0 81, 000 21, 918. 52 15, 293. 76 43,787.72  45. 9%
5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 128, 582 5,100 133, 682 26, 451. 67 16, 486. 04 90, 744. 29 32. 1%
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5731 %\ﬂ PMVENT - REPLACEMENT 121, 965 500 122, 465 16, 200. 21 16, 615. 00 89, 649. 79 26. 8%
5810 ES & FEES 105, 003 200 105, 203 51, 055. 30 10, 518. 00 43,629.70 58. 5%
5830 | NTEREST 809, 210 0 809, 210 422, 252. 50 386, 957. 50 .00 100.0%
5850 CONTI NGENCY 150, 000 - 20, 000 130, 000 .00 .00 130, 000. 00 . 0%
5860 OPEB Trust 40, 950 0 40, 950 .00 .00 40, 950. 00 . 0%
5910 REDEMPTI ON OF PRI NCI PAL 3, 750, 000 0 3, 750, 000 3, 530, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL Ceneral Fund 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20,854,967.50 21,424,931.63 7,268, 407. 87 85. 3%
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GRAND TOTAL 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20,854,967.50 21,424,931.63 7,268,407.87 85.3%

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Debora Kistner **
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5111 CERTI FI ED SALARI ES

011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 62, 645 0 62, 645 24, 094. 20 38, 550. 80 .00 100.0%
01111005 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 273,472 0 273,472 104, 136. 50 166, 618. 50 2,717.00 99. 0%
01111006 5111 CERTI FI El LARI E 345, 952 0 345, 952 147, 096. 30 198, 855. 15 .55 100. 0%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 91, 291 0 91, 291 35,111. 90 56,179. 10 .00 100.0%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 85, 625 0 85, 625 32,932.70 52,692. 30 .00 100.0%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 292, 879 0 292, 879 114, 456. 88 192, 834. 96 -14,412.84 104. 9%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 179, 163 0 179, 163 69, 660. 10 94, 857. 90 14, 645. 00 91. 8%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 182,582 0 182,582 76, 607. 80 105, 974. 20 .00 100.0%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 376, 592 0 376, 592 146, 073. 80 230, 518. 20 .00 100.0%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 330, 676 0 330, 676 139, 308. 50 191, 367. 50 .00 100.0%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 254,536 0 254,536 100, 403. 90 160, 646. 10 -6,514.00 102.6%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 20, 384 0 20, 384 9, 405. 34 .00 10,978.66  46.1%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 35,622 0 35, 622 1, 520. 00 .00 34, 102. 00 4. 3%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 33,123 0 33,123 13, 643. 50 20, 955. 00 -1,475.50 104. 5%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 247,774 0 247,774 99, 071. 43 125, 981. 97 22,720.60 90. 8%
0] 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 149, 910 0 149, 910 57,657.70 92, 252. 30 .00 100.0%
01 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 69, 613 0 69, 613 21, 159. 20 33, 854. 80 14, 599. 00 79. 0%
01 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 97,177 0 97,177 37, 375. 80 59, 801. 20 .00 100.0%
0] 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 345, 604 0 345, 604 164, 103. 78 172,732. 22 8, 768. 00 97. 5%
011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 28,434 0 28,434 23, 706. 95 .00 4,727.05 83. 4%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 81, 256 0 81, 256 31, 252. 30 50, 003. 70 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 285, 604 0 285, 604 116, 231. 70 169, 372. 30 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 327,953 0 327,953 132,013. 10 204, 707. 45 -8,767.55 102. 7%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 59, 470 0 59, 470 22,873.10 36, 596. 90 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 91, 291 0 91, 291 35, 111. 90 56, 179. 10 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 302, 744 0 302, 744 118, 494. 40 174,992. 60 9, 257. 00 96. 9%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 106, 695 0 106, 695 41, 036. 60 65, 658. 40 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 147, 746 0 147, 746 56, 825. 40 90, 920. 60 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 329, 188 0 329, 188 144,167. 30 185, 020. 70 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 335, 782 0 335, 782 141, 682. 30 198, 483. 70 -4,384.00 101.3%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 262, 158 0 262, 158 106, 224. 20 155, 933. 80 .00 100.0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 11, 296 0 11, 296 4,656. 54 .00 6,639.46 41.2%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 33, 342 0 33, 342 .00 .00 33, 342. 00 . 0%
021 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 33,123 0 33,123 13, 643. 50 15, 302. 00 4,177.50 87. 4%
02 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 244,491 0 244,491 100, 419. 00 144,072. 00 .00 100.0%
02 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 52,705 0 52, 705 20, 271. 20 32,433. 80 .00 100.0%
02 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 193, 332 0 193, 332 82,279.10 111, 052. 90 .00 100.0%
02 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 98, 668 0 98, 668 37, 949. 20 60, 718. 80 .00 100.0%
02 5111 ERTI FI ED SALARI E 82,812 0 82,812 31, 850. 80 50, 961. 20 .00 100.0%

145 of 206


https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tzi00XH8C/sHRDSh%2BizCeaU2vLUwucw7CpOuO5sRd9N0CXs2OUHI/iksfEHwMX0x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVi8N6b9F4Dulaq/BnK0V9En%2BIkw1AqDM1jq7R8VACwScVQHyokroIAVaOFc5kKE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRWe3mty5UGJ81Opv8bX5FdMeEKS45XwBYA%2BW%2BEyLjoKZ4qIg6Onu0zmrOl/lJQK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B5wKIYhbPkyL2pYNsoFgRmCWupkSgDJidTQ3rhK%2BoQIQlkysxxToFglQmL4tOIKB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dvXNhHcJmKdNtKmgmZalPYPVUsfGNi%2Bp4HsLfOlRCL61I00JGlA4uAOsDpngXNPg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I52iV%2BrqjhoaqQm/hqcF54Le8Lu5uQq%2B3UEe91u5s1pWlyIAEfHZKcDQyvqf7LGc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C7jOKErUdGLjr15xtao2iV4ZLIhPNK%2Be/2OY3vD9VRgt8HpybnMLl5ci91jgd9Yj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r55t6KwEKVDBkpIvHk1XURo5JDKDSfXN3AjH5JBY01EE1L0e3dMJdqOAdV8mbMA/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFXCbmNpHg9d2cOAkVDtPsMoPKGWFXUyYzrZ7ZRWi3ME%2BW/tv8Mb0UqiQJO4VqG3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=50CggYDNGXezfDsaRRb6xPK45oldrdA8Bnb2hv35/MEAT710NsCTudfmorwRy9Qd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=11GUoZ3KCr9EIWwO1CNA57Tbab4/v3LG/hCZMJBz/zpXJ06W9Bx4SUBYmkiKJUzo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0QgFAGV5Y%2B7LuBOOHM/iu4tOZJ11gDYDVwu1u3w5zQyICMq4EYreU7Prl6AJR4b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8hLDBQyYkugnhvaDezh5wX6BRocE5FySeARxj2gsjs3t4uGbLLDgLESmxZMKe22f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WN4m6gVG/BsJlYZMJIqSVbLfuMmQsqyM0ZeQWAYnC4w5EbncB4pJxYeWWGviLORr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4fvwHdxcah3QPegHJDAdEhvpn9CAobpKPQrxvVSb5EmYquJhasgRmpBeRv4cTsl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eXwpulVtyv0PGBbhio8BE7rWSMmVH87S9bjPR8mtuj9DKApCc3HkQhrBP%2B5CJ73K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNW7FlKNm6QbCxbDSIzPgL5CQo/hg84t4gaU%2BULzbVR9S2YLHpZ0oqsx/LxytebX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jqM9a1RuhJjoZTcMyt05futE0w/naHRo8JSwjJf96%2BYWanaFjEXxsTrUqAu4UyLz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kvOw4OTwzQWFH%2BJ4ApdN4Wf0VhAGNmcvPb9ylnHtgrqGYu1FA48Du8PEi0KS8mHL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iEIaS5%2BrL07Z7ri9jOnwSZ0syki9vWe%2Bin0iFPio2ud1LDRRZOL%2B/jAs2PxtNTZC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dr8rdVvvS6XSNeRz%2Bl%2BfO8Gw83pLUbpxrS%2BXnQjZWRFiMFWtseOQ9ACmnvAYxIWP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aN5XvwMf/WCM%2BMZP2w%2BiZDy1xoyKaDSQb9bIZBmFX3ppev2toqupDZIIsyn3YmtB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2MgJEMhhAFYpW0bv%2BpjZM1CGPeqxlZv7CT2dBtT3N2Yn/JAXEMoZv9T%2BpU4UYsa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvFHRV8iHNzhR9tjCa%2BKFLNDcb9I3TWvR2McKYcQFyRS4risZ36Rzrd70pnCUZn/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWyHJsQ5uR2KPVMaQVbdANTFqeSsHru7RPRYQz56TBi0FZtdIGPZ59knBLcU6qut&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uiNsgm3eCtmy91HcLjYbMIMxTfUyF2e/2tmsEjNcisVaLljsWnCBZZOEnPU5jiyW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NqwWDy5CTqYcvuW2Xy2fpa%2B8PqG3zAmbRqOf3b89m4bXYUURbOspSJtHLu3QaLLD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3Fkz94Y0u8rZ0DURCgvz%2BuZgdkt4HaYzMQxMFhYjUYOBv94%2BewFfxYohpbRbvbz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zivi1kQP4ZF9Yfzsf5a6kCe1MdJWmxja3heW1vJWy8jfbrUckaMu2cp2v04z7yad&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZAWfKhHkrPCtPV%2B%2BzisGm4/vm0WpS09BdIyQqnhGlqpRVm3pqiRtB43SucZ1iUv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gOOBJb1DzI85I5CrvMjRzDlWGJVt53TUvxQSy%2BzUmIdOLqu8CwR4wGA%2B%2BspEIITM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzdCoQH0otpOMTqWuTNGo7V9YAZeW/9vMXwi13z0MByv/kg4wMAzgNjsiJn4X95O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ID10HkeVD%2B3xlPrJTHdRwb3YqjbAlRK5nXBlNmkr7LGjqB16lP5LUPd5PARQOUqs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PSuOl3jiIx4wsOYYAhUan7ZKmPES/UKzj6%2BoUU4XGqnsCRSSC6uDkFhkVH9JtTEU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tf0V0vMAROx4ele6UvDQ9CRJz1MuwqnZ1ZqKuxtlvxT9HSrDfZlvtyubbn5G8TDZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hN5wZDtwUo2IjZFNq0M9sMtTrWx7FoJn7yPg7FdSCgACsNsAvGdUPL7%2BDxMttQro&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BG5d5ItXUrRvpcqYD6uClEpS7XDYYEXEjIsUi9f8lGq9jCQ/LZVHi4XHAgVA%2BZ/z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y4KHFyeILM/iY6orR%2BYW2szwGtKG6dzLK5XjUjRvhWV3sGoNRh%2BjX4mo2m3y/183&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9bD%2BKl65vwvPZHWrupSZBu0QpPiTyWp6BpX2GQkR9fNLvGUya0UZi29NkszH7Mv6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfY9epMB41/SYYFPAS4KBmh%2B%2BZSSJOKnW6C4mWaWSjFWvpH8ij8AE/bFTrG6e%2BX7&

01/07/2020 12: 20 AM TY REG ONAL SCH - LI VE DB P 2
165dki st YEAR- TO- DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
02132400 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 336, 554 0 336, 554 159, 543. 38 166, 547. 12 10, 463. 50 96. 9%
02152601 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 34, 653 0 34, 653 28,979.11 .00 5,673. 89 83. 6%
03111001 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 409, 241 0 409, 241 164, 641. 30 246, 827. 70 -2,228.00 100.5%
03111003 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 164,518 0 164, 518 63, 276. 10 101, 241. 90 .00 100.0%
03111005 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 1, 185, 648 0 1,185, 648 453, 311. 09 687, 135. 32 45, 201. 59 96. 2%
03111006 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 1, 096, 435 0 1, 096, 435 441, 809. 85 660, 946. 62 -6,321.47 100.6%
03111007 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 335, 385 0 335, 385 132,678. 70 195, 244. 30 7,462.00 97. 8%
03111008 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 447,032 0 447,032 160, 632. 98 224,311.70 62, 087. 32 86. 1%
03111009 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 1, 321, 145 0 1, 321, 145 541, 085. 24 796, 814. 80 -16,755.04 101.3%
03111010 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 233,512 0 233,512 89, 812. 30 143, 699. 70 .00 100.0%
03111011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 517, 663 0 517, 663 180, 966. 47 273,672. 88 63, 023. 65 87.8%
03111013 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 1,663, 820 0 1,663, 820 644, 305. 31 979, 601. 72 39, 912. 97 97. 6%
03111014 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 1, 340, 993 0 1, 340, 993 532, 055. 58 804, 122.70 4,814.72 99. 6%
03111016 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 270, 991 0 270,991 68, 177. 30 109, 083. 70 93, 730. 00 65. 4%
03111017 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 180, 665 0 180, 665 69, 507. 51 111,178.58 -21.09 100. 0%
03111027 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 41, 267 0 41, 267 11,136.74 .00 30, 130. 26 27.0%
03113201 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 148, 308 0 148, 308 16, 882. 00 .00 131, 426. 00 11. 4%
03113202 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 395, 157 0 395, 157 129, 456. 95 238, 897. 00 26, 803. 05 93. 2%
03121200 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 511, 090 0 511, 090 237,776.70 363, 844. 30 -90,531.00 117.7%
03121203 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 128, 487 0 128, 487 47,731.90 76,371.10 4,384.00 96. 6%
03122150 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 168, 714 0 168, 714 64, 889. 99 103, 824. 00 .01 100.0%
03132120 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 1, 016, 740 0 1,016, 740 396, 814. 13 595, 863. 80 24, 062. 07 97. 6%
03132140 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 89, 137 0 89, 137 73, 975.70 115, 161. 30 .00 100.0%
03132220 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 181, 880 0 181, 880 69, 953. 90 111,926. 10 .00 100.0%
03132400 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 1, 158, 518 0 1, 158, 518 553, 249. 25 621, 217. 02 -15,948.27 101. 4%
03152601 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 74, 691 0 74, 691 73, 485. 33 .00 1, 205. 67 98. 4%
04121200 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 169, 830 0 169, 830 100, 549. 69 67,311. 96 1, 968. 35 98. 8%
04121201 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 280, 257 0 280, 257 115,712. 40 164, 544. 60 .00 100.0%
04121203 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121206 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 91, 291 0 91, 291 41, 495. 90 49, 795. 10 .00 100.0%
04122150 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04132140 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04132190 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 164, 622 0 164, 622 74, 079. 82 74,079. 98 16, 462. 20 90. 0%
04151204 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 37, 000 0 37, 000 6, 202. 61 .00 30, 797. 39 16. 8%
05132212 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 229, 835 0 229, 835 135, 277. 45 81, 002. 97 13, 554. 58 94. 1%
05132213 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 34, 756 0 34, 756 11, 066. 00 11, 999. 00 11, 691. 00 66. 4%
05142320 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 226, 566 0 226, 566 104, 999. 96 105, 000. 04 16, 566. 00 92. 7%
05142350 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 103, 196 0 103, 196 48, 177. 65 58, 058. 50 -3,040.15 102. 9%
05150000 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05151026 5111 ERTI FI ED SALARI E 304, 191 -2,600 301, 591 130, 361. 45 79, 283. 17 91, 946. 38 69. 5%
05152512 5111 ERTI FI ED SALARI E 0 0 0 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 -2,400.00 100.0%
TOTAL CERTI FI ED SALARI ES 21,776, 498 -2,600 21,773,898 8,829, 765.66 12,216, 890. 83 727,241.51 96. 7%
5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI ES
01121009 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 23,008 0 23,008 9,779.81 13, 227.72 .47 100. 0%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01121200 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALARI 53,832 0 53, 832 24, 926. 46 51 -2,053.97 103. 8%
01132120 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 40, 282 0 40, 282 17, 264. 60 56 6,191. 84 84. 6%
01132130 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 63, 151 0 63, 151 27,704.21 19 -168.40 100. 3%
01132220 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 40, 282 0 40, 282 18, 618. 87 30 -230.17 100. 6%
01132400 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALARI 197,175 0 197, 175 85, 060. 19 57 2,653. 24 98. 7%
01142600 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 206, 228 0 206, 228 102, 761. 19 31 -2,879.50 101.4%
02121200 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 130, 672 0 130, 672 53, 545. 25 88 5, 748. 87 95. 6%
02132120 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 40, 282 0 40, 282 10, 610. 95 73 -186. 68 100. 5%
02132130 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 63,475 0 63,475 28, 125. 37 76 597. 87 99. 1%
02132220 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 40, 282 0 40, 282 15,189. 24 82 4,436. 94 89. 0%
02132400 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 197,172 0 197,172 87, 336. 48 20 62.32 100. 0%
02142600 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 206, 228 0 206, 228 106, 172. 85 40 -7,156.25 103.5%
03111017 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03121200 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 211, 696 0 211, 696 80, 504. 57 55 26, 648. 88 87. 4%
03121203 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 10, 354 0 10, 354 377. 44 .00 9, 976. 56 3. 6%
03132120 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 208, 733 0 208, 733 94, 537.73 10 -10,211.83 104. 9%
03132130 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 166, 988 0 166, 988 71, 066. 34 49 -827.83 100. 5%
03132220 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 50, 744 0 50, 744 23, 980. 27 58 25.15 100. 0%
03132400 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 476, 920 0 476, 920 200, 887. 83 46 41,422.71 91. 3%
03142600 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 600, 967 0 600, 967 313, 464. 95 87 -33,009.82 105.5%
04121200 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 18, 000 0 18, 000 15, 304. 59 .00 2,695.41 85. 0%
04121206 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 33, 362 0 33, 362 8,013. 21 34 12, 414. 45 62. 8%
04132120 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04132190 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 66, 080 0 66, 080 33, 112. 69 16 -2,013.85 103.0%
05113202 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05132212 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 55, 441 0 55, 441 26, 064. 00 15 27. 85 99. 9%
05142320 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 136, 516 0 136, 516 66, 482. 63 42 1,999. 95 98. 5%
05142350 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 459, 492 0 459, 492 235, 079. 30 81 -8,039.11 101. 7%
05142510 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 506, 689 0 506, 689 258, 782. 45 36 29,153. 19 94. 2%
05142600 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 361, 425 0 361, 425 127, 441. 84 07 103, 644. 09 71. 3%
05150000 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 34, 800 0 34, 800 .00 .00 34, 800. 00 . 0%
05151026 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 56, 650 0 56, 650 12, 347. 57 .00 44,302. 43 21. 8%
05152512 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 122, 000 0 122, 000 61, 725. 00 .00 60, 275. 00 50. 6%
TOTAL CLASSI FI ED SALARI ES 878, 926 0 878, 926 2,216, 267. 88 2,342,358.31 320, 299. 81 93. 4%
5200 MEDI CARE- ER
05152512 5200 MEDI CARE- ER 364, 933 364, 933 151, 723. 42 .00 213,209.58 41.6%
TOTAL MEDI CARE- ER 364, 933 364, 933 151, 723. 42 .00 213,209.58 41.6%
5210 FI CA-ER
05152512 5210 FICA-ER 287,766 287,766 137, 760. 97 .00 150, 005.03  47. 9%
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3 tyler erp solution

01/07/2020 12: 20 AM TY REG ONAL SCH - LI VE DB P 4
165dki st YEAR- TO- DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
TOTAL FI CA-ER 287,766 0 287, 766 137, 760. 97 .00 150, 005. 03  47. 9%

5220 WORKERS' COWPENSATI ON

05152512 5220 WORKER S COVPENSA 237,774 0 237,774 144,577. 00 55, 365. 00 37,832.00 84. 1%
TOTAL WORKERS' COMPENSATI ON 237,774 0 237,774 144,577. 00 55, 365. 00 37,832.00 84. 1%

5255 MEDI CAL & DENTAL | NSURANCE

05152512 5255 MEDI CAL & DENTAL 4, 060, 498 0 4,060, 498 791, 449. 22 994. 63 3, 268, 054. 15 19. 5%
TOTAL MEDI CAL & DENTAL | NSURANCE 4, 060, 498 0 4,060, 498 791, 449. 22 994. 63 3, 268, 054. 15 19. 5%

5260 LI FE | NSURANCE

05152512 5260 LI FE | NSURANCE 44,579 0 44,579 30, 286. 34 22,082.57 -7,789.91 117.5%
TOTAL LI FE 1 NSURANCE 44,579 0 44,579 30, 286. 34 22,082.57 -7,789.91 117.5%

5275 DI SABI LI TY | NSURANCE

05152512 5275 DI SABILITY | NSURA 10, 222 0 10, 222 7,291. 86 5,156.21 -2,226.07 121.8%
TOTAL DI SABI LI TY | NSURANCE 10, 222 0 10, 222 7,291. 86 5, 156. 21 -2,226.07 121.8%

5280 PENSI ON PLAN - CLASSI FI ED

05152512 5280 PENSI ON PLAN - CL 851, 987 0 851, 987 425, 993. 50 425, 993. 50 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PENSI ON PLAN - CLASSI FI ED 851, 987 0 851, 987 425, 993. 50 425, 993. 50 .00 100.0%

5281 DEFI NED CONTRI BUTE RETI RE PLN

05152512 5281 DEFINED CONTRIB R 69, 787 0 69, 787 41, 843.70 .00 27,943. 30 60. 0%
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FOR 2020 99

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT

1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
TOTAL DEFI NED CONTRI BUTE RETI RE PLN 69, 787 0 69, 787 41, 843.70 .00 27,943. 30 60. 0%

5282 RETI REMENT S| CK LEAVE- CERT

05152512 5282 RETIREMENT SICK L 0 0 0 21, 396. 67 1,744.00 -23,140.67 100. 0%
TOTAL RETI REMENT S| CK LEAVE- CERT 0 0 0 21, 396. 67 1, 744. 00 -23,140.67 100.0%

5283 RETI REMENT SI CK LEAVE- CLASS

05152512 5283 RETIREMENT SICK L 0 0 0 13, 348. 33 .00 -13,348.33 100. 0%
TOTAL RETI REMENT S| CK LEAVE- CLASS 0 0 0 13, 348. 33 .00 -13,348.33 100. 0%

5284 SEVERANCE PAY- CERTI FI ED

05152512 5284 SEVERANCE PAY- CER 0 0 0 20, 538. 00 2,394.00 -22,932.00 100.0%
TOTAL SEVERANCE PAY- CERTI FI ED 0 0 0 20, 538. 00 2,394.00 -22,932.00 100.0%

5290 UNEMPLOYNMENT COVPENSATI ON

05152512 5290 UNEMPLOYNMENT COWP 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,755.00 15, 365. 00 -8,120.00 181.2%
TOTAL UNEMPLOYMENT COVPENSATI ON 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,755.00 15, 365. 00 -8,120.00 181.2%

5291 CLOTH NG ALLOWANCE

05152512 5291 CLOTH NG ALLOMNC 2,000 0 2,000 559. 37 .00 1, 440. 63 28. 0%
TOTAL CLOTHI NG ALLOWANCE 2,000 0 2,000 559. 37 .00 1, 440. 63 28. 0%

5322 | NSTRUCTI ONAL PROG | MPROVEMENT

05132212 5322 | NSTRUCTI ONAL PRO 32, 200 0 32, 200 3, 004. 00 5, 946. 25 23,249.75 27. 8%

149 of 206


https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hrg5gPpCwqi84%2BhTiPv5vdwusTJW3l/M9K2%2BN%2BoaUQDpM4kocnyb8VvWciJOCHXJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpGxri5fup7yVtZeBwsWloFP%2BlYrjABzlajgInhe9PeHjiEcekcUmUmFM49iux6m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQgM8qREGV1yyjoTC1bG%2BrCslzQrcdObNDEd7k6T4nkfXgw5bVCAtDLlFQvjygWQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TG7bMOq3gtjX3YewoRiu69832kpFEn2575GYxhKkRsrx8qBabqaWlkkw8mF8G/DW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KMFpJPfAz7lnv8Nn2xiA8RHlSgyVD%2B4AoqR/aMM7XgGOBtkRdqc8uPUWZlaAzcVl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IXt0C3K8sK17iUg%2BLIcx17AtxqgXpyZYoZD%2BbBf8aGazL1Cj91BJRRb0L/O0nFaw&

01/07/2020 12: 20 AM TY REG ONAL SCH - LI VE DB

165dki st YEAR- TO- DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
05132213 5322 | NSTRUCTI ONAL PRO 7,500 0 7,500 6, 650. 00 850. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ONAL PROG | MPROVEMENT 39, 700 0 39, 700 9, 654. 00 6, 796. 25 23,249.75 41. 4%

5327 DATA PROCESSI NG

05142510 5327 DATA PROCESSI NG 95, 276 0 95, 276 53, 603. 13 35, 817.50 5, 855. 37 93. 9%
TOTAL DATA PROCESSI NG 95, 276 0 95, 276 53, 603. 13 35, 817.50 5, 855. 37 93. 9%

5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONAL & TECH SRVC

01111005 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 1,100 0 1,100 .00 .00 1, 100. 00 . 0%
01111010 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 1,570 -300 1,270 .00 400. 00 870. 00 31. 5%
01113202 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 6, 244 0 6, 244 3, 333.00 3,083. 34 -172.34 102.8%
01132120 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 1,662 0 1,662 .00 .00 1,662. 00 . 0%
01132130 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 33 0 33 .00 .00 33. 00 . 0%
01132220 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 1, 400 0 1,400 .00 .00 1, 400. 00 . 0%
01132400 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 16, 868 0 16, 868 329. 64 1,186. 36 15, 352. 00 9. 0%
01142600 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02 005 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02 010 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
02113202 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 5,754 0 5,754 3,712.00 3, 083. 33 -1,041.33 118.1%
02132120 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 2,300 0 2,300 .00 .00 2, 300. 00 . 0%
02132130 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 80 0 80 .00 .00 80. 00 . 0%
02132220 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 1, 400 0 1,400 .00 .00 1, 400. 00 . 0%
02132400 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 17, 300 -500 16, 800 2,855.91 950. 00 12,994. 09 22. 7%
02142600 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111010 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 3,495 0 3,495 .00 .00 3, 495. 00 . 0%
03 011 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 2,500 0 2,500 125.00 .00 2,375.00 5.0%
03 013 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111017 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 357 0 357 .00 .00 357. 00 . 0%
03113202 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 192, 382 0 192, 382 74, 286. 62 79,349.71 38, 745. 67 79. 9%
03121203 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 30, 000 0 30, 000 .00 .00 30, 000. 00 . 0%
03132120 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 1, 000 0 1, 000 434. 00 .00 566.00 43.4%
03132130 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132220 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132400 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 184, 300 -2,680 181, 620 9, 501. 98 48, 602. 50 123, 515. 52 32. 0%
03142600 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121200 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 27,984 0 27,984 371. 25 13, 453.75 14,159.00 49.4%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 Ceneral Fund APPROP ADJSTMIS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUVMBRANCES BUDGET USED
04121201 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121203 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121206 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 5, 000 0 5, 000 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 . 0%
04122150 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 2,600 2,600 .00 2, 600. 00 .00 100.0%
04122151 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 65, 000 0 65, 000 46, 502. 50 .00 18, 497. 50 71. 5%
04132130 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 101, 561 0 101, 561 25,572. 45 63, 141. 65 12, 846. 90 87. 4%
04132140 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 45, 000 0 45, 000 1, 075. 00 4,025. 00 39, 900. 00 11. 3%
04132190 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 70, 000 -55 69, 945 11, 918. 75 33, 603. 75 24,422.50 65. 1%
05132212 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142310 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 280, 662 0 280, 662 175, 296. 62 118, 889. 66 -13,524.28 104.8%
05142320 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142350 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 115, 995 0 115, 995 107, 706. 41 .00 8, 288. 59 92. 9%
05142510 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 233,710 20, 000 253,710 78, 024. 60 90, 811. 74 84, 873. 66 66. 5%
05142600 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 18, 000 0 18, 000 2, 756. 25 14, 627. 75 616. 00 96. 6%
05142660 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 3, 000 0 3,000 2, 250. 00 .00 750. 00 75. 0%
TOTAL OTHER PROFESSI ONAL & TECH SRVC 1, 437, 657 19, 065 1, 456, 722 546, 051. 98 477, 808. 54 432, 861. 48 70. 3%
5332 Facilities Assessnent
05142310 5332 Facilities Assess 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL Facilities Assessnent 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
5333 NEASC
03132400 5333 NEASC 30, 212 0 30, 212 20, 764. 03 .00 9, 447. 97 68. 7%
TOTAL NEASC 30, 212 0 30, 212 20, 764. 03 .00 9, 447. 97 68. 7%
5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUDI NG HEAT
01142600 5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUD 106, 413 0 106, 413 46, 961. 62 59, 451. 38 .00 100.0%
02142600 5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUD 118, 144 0 118, 144 45,697. 19 72, 446. 81 .00 100.0%
03142600 5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUD 471, 489 0 471, 489 174, 558. 66 296, 237. 47 692. 87 99. 9%
04121206 5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUD 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL UTI LI TIES, EXCLUDI NG HEAT 696, 046 0 696, 046 267, 217. 47 428, 135. 66 692. 87 99. 9%

5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENANCE & CLEANI NG
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01111008 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111010 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 3, 500 0 3, 500 2, 600. 00 .00 900. 00 74. 3%
01111011 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
01113202 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA! 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
01132400 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 502 0 502 .00 .00 502. 00 . 0%
01142600 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 95, 579 49, 500 145, 079 38, 848. 50 102, 937. 05 3, 293. 45 97. 7%
02111001 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111008 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
02111010 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 4,620 0 4,620 1, 420. 00 3, 200. 00 .00 100.0%
02111011 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 400 0 400 .00 .00 400. 00 . 0%
02113202 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
02132400 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02142600 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 87,529 0 87,529 51, 464. 07 40, 392. 50 -4,327.57 104. 9%
03111001 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111007 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111008 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA! 1,100 0 1,100 211. 48 .00 888. 52 19. 2%
03111010 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 5,170 0 5,170 900. 00 .00 4,270.00 17. 4%
03111013 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
03113202 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 33, 886 0 33, 886 2, 650. 00 9, 310. 00 21, 926. 00 35. 3%
03132400 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA! 2,000 0 2,000 .00 1,112.75 887. 25 55. 6%
03142600 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 265, 098 6, 241 271, 339 96, 318. 09 118, 969. 45 56, 051. 46 79. 3%
04121206 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04122151 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 750 0 750 .00 .00 750. 00 . 0%
05142350 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA! 21, 650 0 21, 650 7,410. 00 .00 14, 240. 00 34. 2%
05142600 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENA 225,100 0 225,100 72, 666. 64 145, 333. 36 7,100. 00 96. 8%
TOTAL REPAI RS, MAI NTENANCE & CLEANI NG 752, 384 55, 741 808, 125 274, 488. 78 421, 255. 11 112, 381.11 86. 1%
5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG, EQUI PMENT
01111010 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01113202 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01132400 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 2,578 0 2,578 655. 68 948. 43 973. 89 62. 2%
01142600 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 750 0 750 136. 18 136. 18 477. 64 36. 3%
02113202 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 960 0 960 480. 00 444, 00 36. 00 96. 3%
02132400 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 2,912 0 2,912 327. 84 1, 261. 66 1, 322.50 54. 6%
02142600 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03113202 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 83, 050 0 83, 050 7,585. 00 49, 570. 00 25, 895. 00 68. 8%
03132120 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132400 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 4,500 0 4,500 633. 00 .00 3,867.00 14. 1%
03142600 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 4,000 0 4, 000 1, 375. 00 2, 200. 00 425. 00 89. 4%
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04121206 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 20, 000 20, 000 .00 .00 20, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL RENTALS- LAND, BLDG, EQUI PMENT 118, 750 118, 750 11,192.70 54, 560. 27 52,997.03 55. 4%

5510 PUPI L TRANSPORTATI ON

01111013 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%

01113202 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 16, 708 0 16, 708 4,890.61 11, 817. 39 .00 100.0%

01142700 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 3, 552 0 3,55 .00 1,591. 06 1,960.94 44.8%

02113202 5510 PUPI L TRANSPORTAT 14,872 0 14,872 4,945. 64 9, 926. 36 .00 100.0%

02142700 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 3, 000 0 3, 000 366. 06 161. 07 2,472. 87 17. 6%

03113202 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 174, 657 0 174, 657 34, 984. 88 135, 015. 12 4, 657.00 97. 3%

03142700 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 35, 000 0 35, 000 11, 809. 30 23,189.70 1.00 100.0%

04126110 5510 PUPI L TRANSPORTAT 287, 753 -1, 767 285, 986 68, 610. 26 184, 078. 35 33, 297. 39 88. 4%

04126116 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 305, 630 82, 000 387, 630 121, 978. 15 254,771. 48 10, 880. 37 97. 2%

04126130 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 537, 360 0 537, 360 130, 092. 06 331, 278. 29 75, 989. 65 85. 9%

05142700 5510 PUPI L TRANSPORTAT 1, 408, 135 0 1,408, 135 535, 310. 00 808, 525. 31 64, 299. 69 95. 4%
TOTAL PUPI L TRANSPORTATI ON 2,787, 267 80, 233 2,867,500 912, 986. 96 1, 760, 354. 13 194, 158. 91 93. 2%

5512 VO AG VO TECH REG ED

05142700 5512 VO AG VO TECH REG 257,195 14, 500 271, 695 61, 868. 00 209, 820. 00 7.00 100.0%
TOTAL VO AG VO TECH REG ED 257,195 14, 500 271,695 61, 868. 00 209, 820. 00 7.00 100.0%

5513 I N DI STRI CT PRI VATE REG ED

05142700 5513 I N DI STRICT PRI VA 24, 000 1,470 25, 470 5, 093. 80 20, 375. 20 1.00 100.0%
TOTAL IN DI STRI CT PRI VATE REG ED 24,000 1,470 25,470 5, 093. 80 20, 375. 20 1.00 100.0%

5514 IN DI STRI CT PUBLI C REG ED- MED

05142700 5514 | N DI STRI CT PUBLI 5, 300 2,984 8, 284 .00 8, 284. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL IN DI STRI CT PUBLI C REG ED- MED 5, 300 2,984 8, 284 .00 8,284. 00 .00 100.0%
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5515 QUT DI STRICT - PUBLI C REG ED

05142700 5515 OUT DISTRICT - PU 26,775 297 27,072 6, 392. 00 20, 680. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL OUT DI STRICT - PUBLI C REG ED 26, 775 297 27,072 6, 392. 00 20, 680. 00 .00 100.0%

5521 GENERAL LI ABILITY | NSURANCE

05142510 5521 GENERAL LIABILITY 243, 217 0 243, 217 187, 727. 68 45, 340. 00 10, 149. 32 95. 8%
TOTAL GENERAL LI ABI LI TY | NSURANCE 243, 217 0 243, 217 187, 727. 68 45, 340. 00 10, 149. 32 95. 8%

5550 COVMUNI CATI ONS: TEL, POST, ETC.

01132400 5550 COVMUNI CATIONS: T 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
02132400 5550 COVMUNI CATIONS: T 2,330 0 2,330 .00 .00 2, 330.00 . 0%
03132400 5550 COMMUNI CATIONS: T 14, 000 0 14,000 2,700.00 5, 559. 80 5, 740. 20 59. 0%
05132212 5550 COMMUNI CATIONS: T 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142320 5550 COVMUNI CATIONS: T 52,426 0 52,426 20, 802. 58 23,683. 04 7, 940. 38 84. 9%
05142350 5550 COVMUNI CATIONS: T 45, 600 - 15, 480 30, 120 5, 805. 00 17, 415. 00 6, 900. 00 77. 1%
05142510 5550 COVMMUNI CATIONS: T 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL COVMUNI CATI ONS:  TEL, POST, ETC. 115, 356 -15, 480 99, 876 29, 307. 58 46, 657. 84 23,910. 58 76. 1%
5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE
04126110 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 664, 454 0 664, 454 216, 327. 10 372,435. 90 75, 691. 00 88. 6%
04126111 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 179, 392 -19, 645 159, 747 28, 369. 00 74, 703.52 56, 674. 48 64. 5%
04126113 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04126117 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 102, 900 2,161 105, 061 102, 900. 00 .00 2,161.00 97. 9%
04126130 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 2, 266, 486 -82, 000 2,184, 486 528, 995. 29 1, 209, 550. 28 445, 940. 43 79. 6%
TOTAL TU TI ON EXPENSE 3,213, 232 -99,484 3,113,748 876, 591. 39 1, 656, 689. 70 580, 466. 91 81. 4%
5580 STAFF TRAVEL
01132400 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 650 0 650 509. 34 .00 140. 66 78. 4%
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02132400 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 1, 400 0 1, 400 1,242. 41 .00 157. 59 88. 7%
03132400 5580 STAFE TRAVEL 6, 000 0 6, 000 696. 24 .00 5, 303. 76 11. 6%
04121206 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 2,000 0 2,000 110. 20 .00 1, 889. 80 5.5%
04132190 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 3, 000 0 3, 000 892. 23 .00 2,107.77 29. 7%
05132212 5580 STAFE TRAVEL 800 0 800 169. 19 .00 630. 81 21. 1%
05132213 5580 STAFE TRAVEL 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
05142310 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142320 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 7,000 0 7,000 417. 97 .00 6, 582. 03 6. 0%
05142350 5580 STAFEF TRAVEL 1, 200 0 1, 200 1,178.85 .00 21.15 98. 2%
05142600 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 3, 000 0 3, 000 1,138.11 .00 1, 861. 89 37. 9%
TOTAL STAFF TRAVEL 25, 350 0 25, 350 6, 354. 54 .00 18, 995. 46 25. 1%
5581 TRAVEL - CONFERENCES
01132130 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 140 0 140 .00 .00 140. 00 . 0%
01132400 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 3, 560 0 3, 560 -320. 00 328. 84 3,551.16 . 2%
02111001 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111006 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111008 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02132120 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 350 0 350 .00 .00 350. 00 . 0%
02132220 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02132400 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 3,180 -50 3,130 439. 00 .00 2,691.00 14. 0%
03111001 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111003 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
03111013 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 42.50 957. 50 4. 3%
03111015 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132120 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 1, 000 0 1, 000 206. 77 .00 793. 23 20. 7%
03132400 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121200 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
04121206 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
04132130 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04132140 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04132190 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 750 0 750 530. 00 .00 220. 00 70. 7%
05132212 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 10, 900 0 10, 900 7,231. 35 3, 559. 00 109. 65 99. 0%
05132213 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 6, 390 0 6, 390 5,911.94 500. 00 -21.94 100. 3%
05142320 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 500 0 500 182. 92 30. 00 287.08  42.6%
05142350 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 7,275 0 7,275 1,094.14 131.10 6, 049. 76 16. 8%
05142510 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142600 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL TRAVEL - CONFERENCES 37, 445 -50 37,395 15, 276. 12 4,591. 44 17,527. 44 53. 1%

5590 OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES
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165dki st YEAR- TO- DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01113201 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
01113202 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 400 0 400 199. 98 200. 02 .00 100.0%
01132120 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 835 0 835 .00 .00 835. 00 . 0%
01132400 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 3,481 0 3,481 511. 88 1,296.79 1,672. 33 52. 0%
02113202 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 400 0 400 200. 01 199. 99 .00 100.0%
02132120 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 500 0 500 170. 00 .00 330. 00 34. 0%
02132400 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 4, 655 0 4, 655 1,997.16 .00 2,657.84 42. 9%
03111013 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111015 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03113202 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 5, 760 0 5,760 3,519.01 499. 99 1,741. 00 69. 8%
03132120 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 13, 140 0 13, 140 2,221.56 5, 402. 30 5,516. 14 58. 0%
03132400 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 3, 500 0 3, 500 .00 .00 3, 500. 00 . 0%
04132190 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 20, 200 0 20, 200 20, 501. 87 .00 -301.87 101.5%
05132212 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 2,500 0 2,500 576. 00 617. 61 1,306.39 47.7%
05132213 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 11, 468 0 11, 468 4,311.79 4,623.18 2,533.03 77. 9%
05142310 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 10, 000 0 10, 000 30. 35 .00 9, 969. 65 . 3%
05142320 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 26, 228 0 26, 228 11, 660. 83 4,588. 80 9, 978. 37 62. 0%
05142350 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
05142510 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES 103, 867 0 103, 867 45, 900. 44 17, 428. 68 40, 537. 88 61. 0%
5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUPPLI ES
01111001 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 3, 500 0 3,500 529. 66 577.42 2,392.92 31. 6%
01111005 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 3, 960 0 3, 960 -356. 70 1,470. 64 2,846. 06 28. 1%
01111006 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5,491 0 5,491 423. 36 1, 367. 80 3,699. 84 32. 6%
01111007 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 612 0 612 353. 69 .00 258. 31 57. 8%
01111008 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 7,700 -100 7,600 2,654. 14 1,183.32 3,762.54 50. 5%
01111009 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 2,040 0 2,040 926. 37 42.50 1,071.13 47.5%
01111010 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 6, 493 300 6, 793 605. 93 3,005.91 3,181.16 53. 2%
01111011 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,800 0 2,800 00 1, 788. 40 ,011. 60 63. 9%
01111013 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 4,220 0 4,220 859. 35 798.72 2,561.93 39. 3%
01111014 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 2,193 - 396 1,797 744. 85 948. 40 103. 75 94. 2%
01111015 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,192 0 2,192 762. 58 669. 83 759. 59 65. 3%
01111016 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP , 189 0 1,189 939. 29 .00 249.71 79. 0%
01132120 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 420 0 420 .00 .00 420. 00 . 0%
01132220 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 1,100 0 1,100 524. 93 .00 575.07 47.7%
01142219 56 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5,381 0 5,381 1,732.74 1, 039. 60 2,608. 66 51. 5%
02111001 56 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 4, 000 0 4, 000 1,620. 68 1,632.99 746. 33 81. 3%
02111005 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5,314 0 5,314 3, 339. 43 1,102.09 872. 48 83. 6%
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02111006 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 4,840 4, 840 912. 136. 3, 791. 21. 7%
02111007 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 936 936 96. . 839. 10. 3%
02111008 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 7,972 7,972 2,076. 2, 348. 3, 546. 55. 5%
02111009 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 6, 966 6, 767 223. . 6, 543. 3. 3%
02111010 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 6, 362 6, 362 4,434. 1, 686. 240. 96. 2%
02111011 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 3, 241 1,041 349. 193. 497. 52. 3%
02111013 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 7,685 0 7,685 6, 830. 466. 387. 95. 0%
02111014 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 4,884 0 4, 884 843. 670. 3, 369. 31. 0%
02111015 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 919 0 919 . 916. 2. 99. 7%
02111016 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,592 0 2,592 1, 841. 243. 506. 80. 5%
02132120 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 700 0 700 223. . 476. 31. 9%
02132220 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 1,100 0 1,100 . . 1, 100. . 0%
02142219 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 11, 146 0 11, 146 3, 060. 1, 479. 6, 605. 40. 7%
03111001 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 22, 865 0 19, 965 4, 014. 3, 215. 12, 734. 36. 2%
03111003 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 1,279 0 1,279 146. . 1,132 11. 5%
03111005 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 400 0 400 . 76. 323 19. 1%
03111006 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 4,850 0 4, 850 2, 609. . 2,240 53. 8%
03111007 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 26, 691 0 26, 691 10, 747. 12,618 3,325 87.5%
03111008 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 25,779 0 25,779 5, 196. 3,576 17, 006 34. 0%
03111009 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 11, 550 0 11,550 1, 051. 4, 360 6,137 46. 9%
03111010 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 10, 416 0 10, 416 . 1, 758 8, 657 16. 9%
03111011 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 7,643 0 7,643 1, 452. 1, 009. 5,181 32. 2%
03111013 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 60, 100 0 60, 100 19, 697. 7,967 32,434 46. 0%
03111014 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1, 205 5 1,190 1, 189. 100. 0%
03111015 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 6, 200 0 6, 200 254, 32. 913. 4. 6%
03111016 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5, 585 0 5,585 2, 160. 2,395 1,028 81. 6%
03111017 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 1, 000 0 1,000 . 7 925 7.5%
03111018 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 600 0 600 . 600 . 0%
03121203 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 1,100 0 1,100 . . 1,100 . 0%
03132120 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 3, 950 0 3, 950 564. 518. 2, 866 27. 4%
03132220 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 1, 300 0 1,300 323. 514. 461 64. 5%
03132400 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 3, 400 0 3, 400 . . 3, 400 . 0%
03142219 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 31, 050 0 31, 050 12, 890. 1, 819. 16, 339 47. 4%
04121200 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5, 490 0 5, 490 3, 503. 575. 1,411 74. 3%
04121201 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 905 0 905 71. 35. 797 11. 9%
04121203 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 0 0 0 . . . 0%
04121206 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 1, 435 0 1,435 520 730. 183 87.2%
04122150 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 824 0 824 118 7009. -3 100. 5%
04132140 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 2,478 0 2,478 . . 2,478 . 0%
04132190 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 0 . . . 0%
05132212 561 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 25, 350 0 25, 350 24, 925. 233. 191 99. 2%
05132213 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1, 000 0 1, 000 625. . 374 62. 5%
05142350 5611 ISTRUCTI ONAL  SUP 0 0 . . 0%
TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUPPLI ES 382, 393 -5,510 376, 883 128, 620. 65, 991. 182, 271 51. 6%
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5613 MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTODI AL SUPPLI ES

01142600 5613 MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTO 57,726 0 57,726 7, 353. 83 15, 609. 11 34, 763. 06 39. 8%

02142600 5613 MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTO 53, 226 0 53, 226 11, 677. 32 13,812. 71 27,735.97  47. 9%

03142600 5613 MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTO 118, 105 0 118, 105 24,593. 77 28, 294. 56 65, 216. 67 44.8%

05142600 5613 MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTO 0 00 00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTODI AL SUPPLI ES 229, 057 0 229, 057 43, 624. 92 57, 716. 38 127,715.70 44.2%

5620 O L USED FOR HEATI NG

01142600 5620 O L USED FOR HEAT 41, 700 0 41, 700 .00 41, 700. 00 .00 100.0%

02142600 5620 O L USED FOR HEAT 500 0 500 .00 500. 00 .00 100.0%

03142600 5620 O L USED FOR HEAT 500 0 500 .00 500. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL O L USED FOR HEATI NG 42,700 0 42,700 .00 42,700. 00 .00 100.0%

5621 NATURAL GAS

02142600 5621 NATURAL GAS 23, 950 0 23, 950 3,295.73 20, 654. 27 .00 100.0%

03142600 5621 NATURAL GAS 41, 256 0 41, 256 6, 013. 00 35, 243. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL NATURAL GAS 65, 206 0 65, 206 9, 308. 73 55, 897. 27 .00 100.0%

5627 TRANSPORTATI ON SUPPLI ES

05142700 5627 TRANSPORTATI ON SU 122, 400 0 122, 400 509. 40 118,532. 71 3, 357. 89 97. 3%
TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON SUPPLI ES 122, 400 0 122, 400 509. 40 118,532. 71 3, 357. 89 97. 3%

5641 TEXTS AND DI G TAL RESOURCES

01111005 5641 TEXTBOOKS 10, 562 0 10, 562 3, 800. 00 5, 250. 00 1,512. 00 85. 7%

01111006 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01111009 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111010 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111013 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111014 5641 TEXTBOOKS 1,153 0 1,153 1,194.05 .00 -41.05 103.6%
01111016 5641 TEXTBOOKS 1, 456 0 1, 456 928. 31 .00 527. 69 63. 8%
02111005 5641 TEXTBOOKS 11, 826 0 11, 826 4,100. 00 7,083. 87 642. 13 94. 6%
02111006 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111009 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111010 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111013 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111014 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111016 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111001 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111005 5641 TEXTBOOKS 10, 500 0 10, 500 5,712.92 281.70 4,505. 38 57. 1%
03111006 5641 TEXTBOOKS 2,00 0 2,00 1, 247. 47 303. 48 449. 05 77.5%
03111007 5641 TEXTBOOKS 2,400 0 2,400 2,343.90 .00 56. 10 97. 7%
03111008 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111009 5641 TEXTBOOKS 20, 000 0 20, 000 8, 249. 85 300. 96 11,449.19 42.8%
03111010 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111013 5641 TEXTBOOKS 47,000 0 47, 000 43,912. 40 .00 3, 087. 60 93. 4%
03111014 5641 TEXTBOOKS 49, 250 478 49,728 49, 055. 03 627. 28 45. 69 99. 9%
03111016 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132400 5641 TEXTS AND DI G TAL 6, 000 0 6, 000 .00 .00 6, 000. 00 . 0%
04121200 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121201 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04122151 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05132213 5641 TEXTBOOKS 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL TEXTS AND DI G TAL RESOURCES 162, 147 478 162, 625 120, 543. 93 13, 847. 29 28,233.78 82. 6%
5642 LI BRARY BOOKS & PERI ODI CALS
01111016 5642 LI BRARY BOOKS & P 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01132220 5642 LI BRARY BOOKS & P 6, 400 0 6, 400 1, 445. 49 667. 81 4,286.70 33. 0%
02132220 5642 LI BRARY BOCKS & P 6,215 0 6, 215 2,893.10 1,792.44 1,529. 46 75. 4%
03111001 5642 LIBRARY BOOKS & P 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132220 5642 LIBRARY BOOKS & P 9, 000 0 9, 000 5, 968. 54 2,898.11 133. 35 98. 5%
04121200 5642 LI BRARY BOOKS & P 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04132190 5642 LI BRARY BOCKS & P 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL LI BRARY BOCKS & PERI ODI CALS 21, 615 0 21, 615 10, 307. 13 5, 358. 36 5,949.51 72.5%
5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES
01111001 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01111005 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 456 0 456 337.68 .00 118. 32 74. 1%
01111006 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 107 0 107 .00 .00 107. 00 . 0%
01111009 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111010 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 1,322 0 1,322 400. 00 .00 922. 00 30. 3%
01111013 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 1,720 0 1,720 .00 .00 1, 720. 00 . 0%
01111016 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 897 0 897 876. 90 20. 10 .00 100.0%
01113201 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01113202 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 12, 685 0 12,685 6,017. 66 .00 6,667.34 47.4%
01132120 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 1, 150 0 1,150 386. 39 144.52 619.09  46.2%
01132130 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,892 0 1,892 349. 99 .00 1,542.01 18. 5%
01132220 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,700 0 1,700 546. 81 .00 1,153.19 32. 2%
01132400 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 2,005 0 2,005 450. 85 1,097.10 457. 05 77. 2%
01142219 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 4,259 0 4,259 2,149. 65 352.61 1,756.74 58. 8%
02111005 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111006 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111007 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111008 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111009 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 509 0 509 172.00 .00 337.00 33. 8%
02111010 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111013 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 940 0 940 923. 87 .00 16.13 98. 3%
02111014 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 264 0 264 .00 .00 264. 00 . 0%
02111016 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,414 0 1,414 791. 49 .00 622. 51 56. 0%
02113201 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 800 0 800 .00 .00 800. 00 . 0%
02113202 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 12,785 0 12,785 6,371.42 .00 6,413.58 49.8%
02132120 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 750 0 750 197. 45 .00 552.55 26. 3%
02132130 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1, 800 0 1, 800 258. 39 142. 99 1, 398. 62 22. 3%
02132220 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 2,885 0 2,885 894. 07 360. 00 1,630.93 43.5%
02132400 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1, 805 0 1, 805 819.91 62. 88 922.21  48. 9%
03111001 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111005 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 252 0 252 .00 .00 252.00 . 0%
03111006 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111008 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1, 400 0 1,400 437.72 1,347. 28 -385.00 127.5%
03111009 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111010 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111013 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111014 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 500 -458 42 41. 66 .00 .34 99. 2%
03111016 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 700 0 700 123.50 .00 576. 50 17. 6%
03111018 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03113201 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 4,53 0 4,5 .00 .00 4, 530. 00 . 0%
03113202 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 102, 144 0 102, 144 28,126.72 14, 326. 29 59,690.99 41.6%
03121203 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 2,500 0 2,500 579. 15 420. 85 1,500.00 40.0%
03132120 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132130 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,902 0 1,90 749. 79 247. 17 905. 04 52. 4%
03132220 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 0 18, 160 18, 160 17, 169. 86 264. 00 726. 14 96. 0%
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03132400 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 500 0 500 34. 99 .00 465. 01 7.0%
03142219 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03142600 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121200 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 910 0 910 707.13 187. 29 15. 58 98. 3%
04121201 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 968 0 968 80. 50 .00 887.50 8. 3%
04121203 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121206 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,150 0 1,150 70. 40 616. 59 463. 01 59. 7%
04122150 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 176 0 176 .00 176. 00 .00 100.0%
04122151 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 6, 000 0 6, 000 .00 .00 6, 000. 00 . 0%
04132130 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04132140 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 2,761 0 2,761 .00 1,587.00 1,174.00 57.5%
04132190 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05132212 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05132213 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 3,910 0 3,910 1, 656. 76 17. 60 2,235.64 42.8%
05142310 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 4, 000 0 4, 000 1, 051. 80 2,122.00 826. 20 79. 3%
05142320 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,416. 69 150. 00 7,433.31 25. 7%
05142350 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 291, 632 595 292, 227 216, 746. 37 25, 649. 20 49, 831. 43 82. 9%
05142510 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E! 3, 000 0 3, 000 189. 00 30. 35 2. 780. 65 7.3%
05142600 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 8, 000 0 8, 000 7,120. 95 376. 67 502. 38 93. 7%
TOTAL OTHER SUPPLI ES 499, 080 18, 297 517, 377 299, 247. 52 49, 698. 49 168, 430. 99 67. 4%
5715 | MPROVEMENTS TO BUI LDI NGS
01142600 5715 VPROVEMENTS TO B 38, 000 0 38, 000 8, 900. 00 10, 854. 00 18, 246. 00 52. 0%
02142600 5715 MPROVEMENTS TO B 30, 000 0 30, 000 .00 8, 439. 00 21,561.00 28. 1%
03142600 5715 VPROVEMENTS TO B 65, 000 0 65, 000 .00 27,087. 68 37,912.32 41. 7%
05142600 5715 MPROVEMENTS TO B 100, 000 -55,741 44, 259 .00 .00 44, 259. 00 . 0%
05142660 5715 VPROVEMENTS TO B 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL | MPROVEMENTS TO BUI LDI NGS 233, 000 -55,741 177, 259 8, 900. 00 46, 380. 68 121, 978. 32 31. 2%
5720 | MPROVEMENTS TO SI TES
01142600 5720 MPROVEMENTS TO S 14, 000 0 14,000 .00 .00 14, 000. 00 . 0%
02142600 5720 MPROVEMINS TO SI 14, 000 0 14,000 .00 3, 240. 00 10, 760. 00 23. 1%
03113202 5720 MPROVEMENTS TO S 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03142600 5720 MPROVEMENTS TO S 30, 000 0 30, 000 13, 500. 00 9, 725. 00 6, 775. 00 77. 4%
05142600 5720 VPROVEMENTS TO S 23, 000 0 23, 000 8, 418. 52 2,328.76 12,252.72 46. 7%
TOTAL | MPROVEMENTS TO SI TES 81, 000 0 81, 000 21,918. 52 15, 293. 76 43,787.72  45.9%
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5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW

011 5730 E PVENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 E PVENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 E PVENT - NE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 E PVENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730  EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
011 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
021 5730  EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
021 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
021 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 2,200 2,200 2,200.00 .00 .00 100.0%
021 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02 5730  EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 00 .00 .00 . 0%
02 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 1, 500 2,900 4, 400 3,380.74 427.04 592. 22 86. 5%
031 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
031 5730  EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
031 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
031 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
031 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
031 5730  EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
041 5730  EQUI PMENT- NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
041 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
041 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
041 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04 5730  EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
051 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 105, 582 0 105, 582 346. 65 16, 059. 00 89, 176. 35 15. 5%
051 5730  EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
051 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
051 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 21, 500 0 21, 500 20, 524. 28 .00 975.72 95. 5%

TOTAL EQUI PMENT - NEW 128, 582 5,100 133, 682 26, 451. 67 16, 486. 04 90, 744. 29 32. 1%

5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLACEMENT
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FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01111006 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111008 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
01111010 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111011 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111014 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01113202 573..7%,3!5 [ - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01132220 5731 E PVENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01132400 5731 E PVENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01142219 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01142600 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111001 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111008 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02 010 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02 011 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111013 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02113202 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02132400 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 500 500 500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
02142600 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111001 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111007 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03 008 5731 EQUIPMVENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03 010 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111011 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111013 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03113202 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132220 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
03132400 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03142400 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03142600 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142350 5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLA 115, 865 0 115, 865 15, 700. 21 16, 615. 00 83,549.79 27. 9%
05142510 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142600 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
05142660 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 5, 000 0 5, 000 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL EQUI PMENT - REPLACEMENT 121, 965 500 122, 465 16, 200. 21 16, 615. 00 89, 649. 79 26. 8%
5810 DUES & FEES
01111001 5810 DUES & FEE 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
01111006 5810 DUES & FEE 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
01111007 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01111008 5810 DUES & FEE 100 100 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01111009 5810 DUES & FEE! 388 0 388 80. 00 300. 00 8.00 97. 9%
01111010 5810 DUES & FEE 594 0 594 414. 00 .00 180. 00 69. 7%
01111011 5810 DUES & FEE 500 0 500 205. 00 .00 295.00 41.0%
01111013 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01111014 5810 DUES & F 120 0 120 .00 .00 120. 00 . 0%
01111015 5810 DUES & F 550 0 550 450. 00 .00 100. 00 81. 8%
01111016 5810 DUES & F 168 0 168 .00 .00 168. 00 . 0%
01113202 5810 DUES & F 500 0 500 360. 00 .00 140. 00 72.0%
01132120 5810 DUES & F 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
01132130 5810 DUES & F 140 0 140 .00 .00 140. 00 . 0%
01132220 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
01132400 5810 DUES & FEE 2,246 0 2,246 1, 390. 00 350. 00 506. 00 77.5%
02111001 5810 DUES & FEE! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111006 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111008 5810 DUES & FEE 150 50 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
02111010 5810 DUES & FEE 705 0 705 277.00 173. 00 255. 00 63. 8%
02111011 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111014 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111015 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02111016 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02113202 5810 DUES & FEE! 400 0 400 360. 00 .00 40. 00 90. 0%
02132130 5810 DUES & FEE 140 0 140 .00 .00 140. 00 . 0%
02132220 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
02132400 5810 DUES & FEE 3,088 0 3,088 1, 233. 99 350. 00 1,504.01 51. 3%
03111001 5810 DUES & FEE! 500 0 500 361. 00 .00 139. 00 72. 2%
03111003 5810 DUES & FEE 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
03111005 5810 DUES & FEE 470 0 470 .00 75. 00 395. 00 16. 0%
03111006 5810 DUES & FEE 1,570 0 1,570 1,274.00 .00 296. 00 81. 1%
03111009 5810 DUES & FEE 400 0 400 .00 210. 00 190. 00 52.5%
03111010 5810 DUES & FEE 1,115 0 1,115 487. 00 137.00 491. 00 56. 0%
03111011 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03111013 5810 DUES & FEE 7,500 0 7,500 1, 018. 00 200. 00 6, 282. 00 16. 2%
03111014 5810 DUES & FEE 25 -5 20 .00 20. 00 .00 100.0%
03111015 5810 DUES & FEE 1, 250 0 1,250 150. 00 200. 00 900. 00 28. 0%
03111016 5810 DUES & FEE 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
03113202 5810 DUES & FEE 34,374 0 34,374 7,202. 20 8, 043. 00 19,128.80 44.4%
03132120 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
03132130 5810 DUES & FEE 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
03132220 5810 DUES & FEE 1, 250 0 1,250 983. 11 50. 00 216. 89 82. 6%
03132400 5810 DUES & FEE 14, 000 0 14, 000 12, 325. 00 .00 1,675.00 88. 0%
04121200 5810 DUES & FEE! 200 0 200 .00 135. 00 65. 00 67.5%
04121201 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
04121203 5810 DUES & FEE 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
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1 General Fund APPRCP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

04122150 5810 DUES & FEE! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

04132130 5810 DUES & FEE! 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

04132140 5810 DUES & FEE! 1,100 0 1,100 840. 00 .00 260. 00 76. 4%

04132190 5810 DUES & FEE! 650 55 705 430. 00 275. 00 .00 100.0%

05132212 5810 DUES & FEE! 160 0 160 .00 .00 160. 00 . 0%

05132213 5810 DUES & F 350 0 350 .00 .00 350. 00 . 0%

05142310 5810 DUES & F 23, 000 0 23, 000 19, 266. 00 .00 3,734.00 83. 8%

05142320 5810 DUES & F 4,500 0 4,500 1, 249. 00 .00 3,251.00 27. 8%

05142350 5810 DUES & F 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

05142600 5810 DUES & F 350 0 350 300. 00 .00 50. 00 85. 7%
TOTAL DUES & FEES 105, 003 200 105, 203 51, 055. 30 10, 518. 00 43,629.70 58. 5%

5830 | NTEREST

05154000 5830 | NTEREST 809, 210 0 809, 210 422,252.50 386, 957. 50 .00 100.0%
TOTAL | NTEREST 809, 210 0 809, 210 422, 252.50 386, 957. 50 .00 100.0%

5850 CONTI NGENCY

05150000 5850 CONTI NGENCY 150, 000 - 20, 000 130, 000 .00 .00 130, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL CONTI NGENCY 150, 000 - 20, 000 130, 000 .00 .00 130, 000. 00 . 0%

5855 Capital Reserve

05150000 5855 Capital Reserve 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL Capital Reserve 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

5856 Transfer Account

05150000 5856 Transfer Account 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL Transfer Account 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

5860 OPEB Trust
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05150000 5860 OPEB Trust 40, 950 0 40, 950 .00 .00 40, 950. 00 . 0%
TOTAL OPEB Trust 40, 950 0 40, 950 .00 .00 40, 950. 00 . 0%

5910 REDEMPTI ON COF PRI NCI PAL

05154000 5910 REDEMPTION OF PRI 3, 750, 000 0 3,750,000 3,530,000.00 220, 000. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL REDEMPTI ON OF PRI NCI PAL 3, 750, 000 0 3,750,000 3,530,000.00 220, 000. 00 .00 100.0%

5999 UNALLOCATED PAYROLL

99999999 5999 UNALLOCATED PAYRO 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL UNALLOCATED PAYROLL 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL General Fund 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20,854,967.50 21,424,931.63 7,268,407.87 85.3%

TOTAL EXPENSES 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20, 854,967.50 21,424,931.63 7,268, 407.87
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GRAND TOTAL 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20,854,967.50 21,424,931.63 7,268,407.87 85.3%

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Debora Kistner **
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01 AM TY M DDLE SCHOOL - BETHANY

1001 ART

01111001 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 62, 645 0 62, 645 24,094. 20 38, 550. 80 .00 100.0%

01111001 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 3. 500 0 3. 500 529. 66 577. 42 2,392.92 31.6%

01111001 5810 DUES & FEES 200 0 200 - 00 .00 200. 00 - 0%
TOTAL ART 66, 345 0 66, 345 24, 623. 86 39, 128. 22 2,592.92  96.1%

1005 ENGLI SH

01111005 5111 CERTI FI ED SALARI E 273, 472 0 273, 472 104, 136. 50 166, 618. 50 2,717.00  99.0%

01111005 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 110 0 1,100 - 00 .00 1,100. 00 - 0%

01111005 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 3, 960 0 3,960 -356. 70 1, 470. 64 2.846.06 28.1%

01111005 5641 TEXTBOOKS 10, 562 0 10, 562 3, 800. 00 5. 250. 00 1,512.00 85.7%

01111005 5690 OTHER SUPPLIES 456 0 456 337. 68 .00 118.32  74.1%
TOTAL ENGLI SH 289, 550 0 289, 550 107, 917. 48 173, 339. 14 8,293.38 97.1%

1006 WORLD LANGUAGE

01111006 5111 CERTI FI ED SALARI E 345, 952 0 345, 952 147, 096. 30 198, 855. 15 .55 100. 0%

01111006 5611 | NSTRUCTLONAL SUP 5. 491 0 . 491 423. 36 1,367. 80 3,699.84  32.6%

01111006 5690 OTHER SUPPLIE 107 0 107 .00 .00 107. 00 . 0%

01111006 5810 DUES & FEES 500 0 500 - 00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
TOTAL WORLD LANGUAGE 352, 050 0 352, 050 147, 519. 66 200, 222. 95 4,307.39  98.8%

1007 FAM CONS SCI ENCE ( MB- HEALTH)

01111007 5111 CERTI FIED SALARI E 91, 291 0 91, 291 35, 111. 90 56, 179. 10 .00 100. 0%

01111007 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 612 0 612 353. 69 .00 258.31 57.8%
TOTAL FAM CONS SCI ENCE ( MB- HEALTH) 91, 903 0 91, 903 35, 465. 59 56, 179. 10 258.31  99. 7%

1008 CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATI ON
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01 AM TY M DDLE SCHOOL - BETHANY

01111008 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 85, 625 0 85, 625 32,932.70 52,692. 30 .00 100.0%

01111008 5611 NSTRUCTI| ONAL _SUP 7,700 -100 7,600 2,654. 14 1,183.32 3,762.54  50.5%

01111008 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%

01111008 5810 DUES & FEES 100 100 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATI ON 93, 925 0 93, 925 35, 786. 84 53, 875. 62 4,262.54 95.5%

1009 NMATHEMATI CS

01111009 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 292, 879 0 292, 879 114, 456. 88 192, 834. 96 -14,412.84 104. 9%
01111009 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,040 0 2, 040 926. 37 42.50 1,071.13 47.5%
01111009 5810 DUES & FEES 388 0 388 80. 00 300. 00 8.00 97. 9%
01121009 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 23,008 0 23,008 9,779.81 13, 227.72 .47 100. 0%
TOTAL MATHEMATI CS 318, 315 0 318, 315 125, 243. 06 206, 405. 18 -13,333.24 104. 2%
1010 MJUSI C
01111010 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 179, 163 0 179, 163 69, 660. 10 94, 857. 90 14, 645. 00 91. 8%
01111010 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 1,570 -300 1,270 .00 400. 00 870. 00 31. 5%
01111010 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 3, 500 0 3, 500 2,600. 00 .00 900. 00 74. 3%
01111010 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 6, 493 300 6, 793 605. 93 3,005.91 3,181.16 53. 2%
01111010 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1, 322 0 1,322 400. 00 .00 922. 00 30. 3%
01111010 5810 DUES & FEES 594 0 594 414. 00 .00 180. 00 69. 7%
TOTAL MJSI C 192, 642 0 192, 642 73, 680. 03 98, 263. 81 20, 698. 16 89. 3%
1011 PHYSI CAL EDUCATI ON
01111011 5111 ERTI FI ED SALARI E 182, 582 0 182, 582 76, 607. 80 105, 974. 20 .00 100.0%
01111011 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
01111011 5611 NSTRI ONAL SUP 2,800 0 2, 800 .00 1, 788. 40 1,011. 60 63. 9%
011110 5810 DUES & FEES 500 0 500 205. 00 .00 295.00 41.0%
TOTAL PHYSI CAL EDUCATI ON 186, 882 0 186, 882 76, 812. 80 107, 762. 60 2, 306. 60 98. 8%
1013 SCI ENCE
01111013 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 376, 592 0 376, 592 146, 073. 80 230, 518. 20 .00 100.0%
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01111013 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%

01111013 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 4,220 0 4,220 859. 35 798.72 2,561.93 39. 3%

01111013 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,720 0 1,720 .00 .00 1,720. 00 . 0%
TOTAL SCI ENCE 383, 132 0 383, 132 146, 933. 15 231, 316. 92 4, 881. 93 98. 7%

1014 SOCI AL STUDI ES

01111014 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 330, 676 0 330, 676 139, 308. 50 191, 367. 50 .00 100.0%

01111014 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,193 - 396 1,797 744. 85 948. 40 103. 75 94. 2%

01111014 5641 TEXTBOOKS 1, 153 0 1,153 1,194. 05 .00 -41.05 103.6%

01111014 5810 DUES & FEES 120 0 120 .00 .00 120. 00 . 0%
TOTAL SOCI AL STUDI ES 334, 142 - 396 333, 746 141, 247. 40 192, 315. 90 182. 70 99. 9%

1015 STEM I NI TI ATI VES

01111015 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,192 0 2,192 762. 58 669. 83 759. 59 65. 3%

01111015 5810 DUES & FEES 550 0 550 450. 00 .00 100. 00 81. 8%
TOTAL STEM | NI TI ATI VES 2,742 0 2,742 1,212.58 669. 83 859. 59 68. 7%

1016 READI NG

01111016 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 254,536 0 254,536 100, 403. 90 160, 646. 10 -6,514.00 102.6%

01111016 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1,189 0 1,189 939. 29 .00 249.71 79. 0%

01111016 5641 TEXTBOOKS 1, 456 0 1, 456 928. 31 .00 527. 69 63. 8%

01111016 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 897 0 897 876. 90 20.10 .00 100.0%

01111016 5810 DUES & FEES 168 0 168 .00 .00 168. 00 . 0%
TOTAL READI NG 258, 246 0 258, 246 103, 148. 40 160, 666. 20 -5,568.60 102.2%

1027 COVERAGE

01111027 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 20, 384 0 20, 384 9, 405. 34 .00 10,978.66  46.1%
TOTAL COVERAGE 20, 384 0 20, 384 9, 405. 34 .00 10,978.66  46. 1%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

1200 RESOURCE PROGRAMS

01121200 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 247,774 0 247,774 99, 071. 43 125, 981. 97 22,720. 60 90. 8%
01121200 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 53, 832 0 53, 832 24, 926. 46 30, 959.51 -2,053.97 103.8%
TOTAL RESOURCE PROGRANMS 301, 606 0 301, 606 123, 997. 89 156, 941. 48 20, 666. 63 93. 1%
2120 COUNSELI NG SERVI CES
01132120 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 149,910 0 149, 910 57, 657.70 92, 252. 30 .00 100.0%
01132120 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 40, 282 0 40, 282 17, 264. 60 16, 825. 56 6,191.84 84.6%
01132120 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 1,662 0 1,662 .00 .00 1,662. 00 . 0%
1132120 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 835 0 835 .00 .00 835. 00 . 0%
01132120 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 420 0 420 .00 .00 420. 00 . 0%
01132120 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,150 0 1,150 386. 39 144.52 619.09  46.2%
01132120 5810 DUES & FEES 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
TOTAL COUNSELI NG SERVI CES 194, 559 0 194, 559 75, 308. 69 109, 222. 38 10, 027. 93 94. 8%
2130 MEDI CAL SERVI CES
01132130 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 63, 151 0 63, 151 27,704.21 35, 615. 19 -168.40 100. 3%
01132130 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 33 0 33 .00 .00 33. 00 . 0%
01132130 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 140 0 140 .00 .00 140. 00 . 0%
01132130 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,892 0 1,892 349. 99 .00 1,542.01 18. 5%
01132130 5810 DUES & FEES 140 0 140 .00 .00 140. 00 . 0%
TOTAL MEDI CAL SERVI CES 65, 356 0 65, 356 28, 054. 20 35, 615. 19 1, 686. 61 97. 4%
2140 PSYCHOLOQ CAL SERVI CES
01132140 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 69, 613 0 69, 613 21, 159. 20 33, 854. 80 14, 599. 00 79. 0%
TOTAL PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES 69, 613 0 69, 613 21, 159. 20 33, 854. 80 14, 599. 00 79. 0%
2219 GENERAL | NSTRUCTI ON
01142219 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5,381 0 5,381 1,732.74 1, 039. 60 2,608. 66 51. 5%
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01142219 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 4,259 0 4,259 2,149.65 352.61 1,756.74 58.8%
TOTAL GENERAL | NSTRUCTI ON 9, 640 0 9, 640 3, 882. 39 1,392.21 4, 365. 40 54. 7%
2220 MEDI A CENTER
01132220 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 97, 177 0 97, 177 37,375. 80 59, 801. 20 .00 100.0%
01132220 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 40, 282 0 40, 282 18, 618. 87 21, 893. 30 -230.17 100. 6%
01132220 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 1, 400 0 1,400 .00 .00 1, 400. 00 . 0%
01132220 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1,100 0 1,100 524. 93 .00 575.07 47. 7%
01132220 5642 LI BRARY BOCKS & P 6, 400 0 6, 400 1, 445. 49 667. 81 4,286.70 33. 0%
01132220 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,700 0 1,700 546. 81 .00 1,153.19 32. 2%
TOTAL MEDI A CENTER 148, 059 0 148, 059 58, 511. 90 82,362.31 7,184.79 95. 1%
2400 PRI NCI PAL SERVI CES
01132400 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 345, 604 0 345, 604 164, 103. 78 172,732. 22 8, 768. 00 97.5%
01132400 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 197,175 0 197,175 85, 060. 19 109, 461. 57 2,653.24 98. 7%
01132400 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 16, 868 0 16, 868 329. 64 1, 186. 36 15, 352. 00 9. 0%
01132400 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 502 0 502 .00 .00 502. 00 . 0%
01132400 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 2,578 0 2,578 655. 68 948. 43 973. 89 62. 2%
01132400 5550 COMMUNI CATI ONS: T 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
01132400 5580 STAFE TRAVE 650 0 650 509. 34 .00 140. 66 78. 4%
01132400 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 3, 560 0 3, 560 -320. 00 328. 84 3,551.16 . 2%
01132400 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 3,481 0 3,481 511. 88 1,296.79 1,672. 33 52. 0%
01132400 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 2,005 0 2,005 450. 85 1,097.10 457. 05 77. 2%
01132400 5810 DUES & FEES 2,246 0 2,246 1, 390. 00 350. 00 506. 00 77.5%
TOTAL PRI NCI PAL SERVI CES 575, 669 0 575, 669 252, 691. 36 287,401. 31 35, 576. 33 93. 8%
2600 BUI LDI NG OPERS & NAI NT
01142600 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 206, 228 0 206, 228 102, 761. 19 106, 346. 31 -2,879.50 101.4%
01142600 5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUD 106, 413 0 106, 413 46, 961. 62 59, 451. 38 .00 100.0%
01142600 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 95, 579 49, 500 145, 079 38, 848. 50 102, 937. 05 3, 293. 45 97. 7%
01142600 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 50 0 750 136. 18 136. 18 .64 36.3%
01142600 5613 MAI NTENANCE/ CUSTO 57, 726 0 57,726 7,353. 83 15, 609. 11 34, 763. 06 39. 8%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT

1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

01142600 5620 O L USED FOR HEAT 41,700 0 41, 700 .00 41, 700. 00 .00 100.0%

01142600 5715 | MPROVEMENTS TO B 38, 000 0 38, 000 8, 900. 00 10, 854. 00 18, 246. 00 52. 0%

01142600 5720 | MPROVEMENTS TO S 14, 000 0 14,000 .00 .00 14, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL BU LDI NG OPERS & NAI NT 560, 396 49, 500 609, 896 204, 961. 32 337,034. 03 67, 900. 65 88. 9%

2601 SUMMVER WORK

01152601 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 28,434 28,434 23, 706. 95 .00 4,727.05 83. 4%
TOTAL SUMVER WWORK 28,434 28,434 23,706. 95 .00 4,727.05 83. 4%

2700 TRANSPORTATI ON

01142700 5510 PUPI L TRANSPORTAT 3,552 3,552 .00 1, 591. 06 1,960.94 44.8%
TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON 3,552 3,552 .00 1,591. 06 1,960.94 44.8%

3201 STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES

01113201 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 35, 622 0 35, 622 1, 520. 00 .00 34,102. 00 4. 3%

01113201 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
TOTAL STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES 36, 222 36, 222 1, 520. 00 .00 34, 702. 00 4. 2%

3202 | NTERSCHOLASTI C SPORTS

01113202 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 33,123 0 33,123 13, 643. 50 20, 955. 00 -1,475.50 104.5%

01113202 5330 OTHER P ESSI ONA 6, 244 0 6, 244 3, 333.00 3,083. 34 -172.34 102. 8%

0 3202 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTE 1, 500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%

01113202 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 16, 708 0 16, 708 4,890.61 11,817. 39 .00 100.0%

0 3202 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 400 0 400 199. 98 200. 02 .00 100.0%

0 3202 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 12, 685 0 12, 685 6,017. 66 .00 6,667.34 47.4%

0 3202 5810 DUES & FEES 500 0 500 360. 00 .00 140. 00 72. 0%
TOTAL | NTERSCHOLASTI C SPORTS 71, 160 0 71, 160 28, 444.75 36, 055. 75 6, 659. 50 90. 6%
TOTAL AMTY M DDLE SCHOOL - BETHANY 4,654, 524 49,104 4,703, 628 1,851, 234.84 2,601, 615. 99 250, 777. 17 94. 7%
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02 AMTY M DDLE SCHOCL - ORANGE

1001 ART

02111001 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 81, 256 0 81, 256 31, 252. 30 50, 003. 70 .00 100.0%

02111001 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 4,000 0 4, 000 1, 620. 68 1, 632. 99 746. 33 81. 3%
TOTAL ART 85, 256 0 85, 256 32,872.98 51, 636. 69 746. 33 99. 1%

1005 ENGLI SH

02111005 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 285, 604 0 285, 604 116, 231. 70 169, 372. 30 .00 100.0%

02111005 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5, 314 0 5,314 3, 339.43 1,102. 09 872.48 83. 6%

02111005 5641 TEXTBOOKS 11, 826 0 11, 826 4,100. 00 7,083. 87 642. 13 94. 6%
TOTAL ENGLI SH 302, 744 0 302, 744 123, 671. 13 177,558. 26 1,514.61 99. 5%

1006 VWORLD LANGUAGE

02111006 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 327, 953 0 327, 953 132,013. 10 204, 707. 45 -8,767.55 102. 7%

02111006 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 4, 840 0 4, 840 912. 74 136. 13 3,791.13 21. 7%
TOTAL WORLD LANGUACE 332,793 0 332,793 132, 925. 84 204, 843.58 -4,976.42 101.5%

1007 FAM CONS SCI ENCE ( Ms- HEALTH)

02111007 5111 CERTIFI ED SALARI E 59, 470 0 59, 470 22,873.10 36, 596. 90 .00 100.0%

02111007 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 936 0 936 96. 09 .00 839.91 10. 3%
TOTAL FAM CONS SCl ENCE ( Ms- HEALTH) 60, 406 0 60, 406 22,969. 19 36, 596. 90 839.91 98. 6%

1008 CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATI ON

02111008 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 91, 291 0 91, 291 35, 111. 90 56, 179. 10 .00 100.0%
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02111008 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
02111008 5611 NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 7,972 0 7,972 2,076.70 2,348.54 3, 546. 76 55. 5%
02111008 5810 DUES & FEES 150 50 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATI ON 99, 913 50 99, 963 37,388. 60 58, 527. 64 4,046. 76 96. 0%
1009 NMATHEMATI CS
02111009 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 302, 744 0 302, 744 118, 494. 40 174,992. 60 9, 257. 00 96. 9%
02111009 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP , 966 -199 , 767 223.52 .00 6, 543. 48 3. 3%
02111009 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 509 0 509 172.00 .00 337.00 33. 8%
TOTAL MATHEMATI CS 310, 219 -199 310, 020 118, 889. 92 174,992. 60 16, 137. 48 94. 8%
1010 MJUSI C
02111010 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 106, 695 0 106, 695 41, 036. 60 65, 658. 40 .00 100.0%
02111010 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA , 000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
02111010 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 4,620 0 4,620 1, 420. 00 3, 200. 00 .00 100.0%
02111010 5611 NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 6, 362 0 6, 362 4,434.62 1, 686. 40 240. 98 96. 2%
02111010 5810 DUES & FEES 705 0 705 277.00 173. 00 255. 00 63. 8%
TOTAL MJSI C 120, 382 0 120, 382 47, 168. 22 70, 717. 80 2,495.98 97. 9%
1011 PHYSI CAL EDUCATI ON
02111011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 147, 746 0 147, 746 56, 825. 40 90, 920. 60 .00 100.0%
02111011 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 400 0 400 .00 .00 400. 00 . 0%
02111011 5611 NSTRUCTI ONAL _SUP 3,241 -2, 200 1,041 349. 99 193. 99 497. 02 52. 3%
02111011 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 0 2,200 2,200 2,200.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PHYSI CAL EDUCATI ON 151, 387 0 151, 387 59, 375. 39 91, 114.59 897. 02 99. 4%
1013 SCI ENCE
02111013 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 329, 188 0 329, 188 144,167. 30 185, 020. 70 .00 100.0%

175 of 206


https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7qfw9wbCwRlMDnGITtoisuC8k3bPfV6lESObLaUEjnugBigQiej0GCk7BDgPRlC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxQC%2BkNTppJqAznMYwhDQ7Uj/5zEuhSBgjFduO5uWiKPl8Eoo6otMB6pOnbGN7wv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pfdwuZVB8%2BJJ9VAmU0gi8GBr%2Bow79nd1rWEz13qcrwDI%2BQzP4VVo3CMtR0vudloK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KKIYaO8jPP0knBC4/5aIaUHZoq6QyFfxtdhLtFayGOWJJQ%2Bl1c4CHiZVFYCTUAgg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3G8dCoCB4k34McV7vJikiaEfmx3JSnHAXoR3Hz0ChJSz94LWKIlVoeXEIPtJ6QY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7IJ6lCmzXpW6Z1ShEoOWUeN6ZYw2FekwWpr16SK/K6cvtGXhjc09UmssZ1pSXVhS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BN0NRwZA2dYbo57TMm%2BeK40dr%2BFKbMoCvPYJ4la5JBwruoGO8pzDOZYyf6g/4rNg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4nNp76EtGmPt0FSeTsXT8ATf6gHvMWNeCOlod6wdlDeFfmUT6ug4Mk4yY6qfT3eV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbAkjjBBhKrutt7py8oTzr6trEVdGV5BiCs84fbdYxOF8M7tvXabsq2NOQWJzbi4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hK%2BBW7kdWz0DJ6YswIo02TH%2BsCFOQAxPxdl4/yCH0TIEErfWbnS/Mtu%2BkoNA2CPg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5vqICjwpGyzvQvXc8LcVeaIm6I0QRXSOVbWAxjGF/XS%2BooUaoY5H027t3KTWprg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sh1VYl4Xs6QdB8CtHEbNJU7EjXnvPnaQ713lyajGmH/7NQoznIfXOLlBkloIYbT7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SHVdcMsbqA%2BKkgLR3gRRsQx0p1hfcjDZUrTVR7HMO7sBvfuUfMQI4jyUS03ngSSS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2NrxTurjHCD7eOIWWjW41TjMj8uz3XWrHBlPsvSf6FIyPy0N0ajF6PVVE%2BVrJSFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ys%2BIfZIlg3b1STNUkt0QV/QjU2Oc/iLb9Hzxaa38DD9tdSTSJTKjRMKotfAflQAy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0165/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQFObFaZY3mnKePEIwg1t8ZPUECGaHLZPpOTshk3CyNY4rUixCL7aD1veqzyNHDV&

3 tyler erp solution

01/07/2020 12: 23 AM TY REG ONAL SCH - LI VE DB P 9
165dki st YEAR- TO- DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2020 99

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT

1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

02111013 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 7,685 0 7,685 6, 830. 78 466. 41 387.81 95. 0%

02111013 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 940 0 940 923. 87 .00 16. 13 98. 3%
TOTAL SCI ENCE 337, 813 0 337, 813 151, 921. 95 185, 487. 11 403.94  99. 9%

1014 SOCI AL STUDI ES

02111014 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 335, 782 0 335, 782 141, 682. 30 198, 483. 70 -4,384.00 101.3%

02111014 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 4,884 0 4, 884 843.79 670. 23 3, 369. 98 31. 0%

02111014 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 264 0 264 .00 .00 264. 00 . 0%
TOTAL SOCI AL STUDI ES 340, 930 0 340, 930 142, 526. 09 199, 153. 93 -750.02 100. 2%

1015 STEM I NI TI ATI VES

02111015 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 919 0 919 .00 916. 24 2.76 99. 7%
TOTAL STEM | NI TI ATI VES 919 0 919 .00 916. 24 2.76 99. 7%

1016 READI NG

02111016 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 262,158 0 262, 158 106, 224. 20 155, 933. 80 .00 100.0%

02111016 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,592 0 2,592 1,841.99 243. 28 506. 73 80. 5%

02111016 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1,414 0 1,414 791. 49 .00 622.51 56. 0%
TOTAL READI NG 266, 164 0 266, 164 108, 857. 68 156, 177. 08 1,129.24 99.6%

1027 COVERAGE

02111027 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 11, 296 0 11, 296 4, 656. 54 .00 6,639.46 41.2%
TOTAL COVERAGE 11, 296 0 11, 296 4, 656. 54 .00 6,639.46 41.2%

1200 RESOURCE PROGRAMS

02121200 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 244, 491 0 244, 491 100, 419. 00 144,072. 00 .00 100.0%
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02121200 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 130, 672 0 130, 672 53, 545. 25 71,377. 88 5,748. 87 95. 6%
TOTAL RESOURCE PROGRANMB 375, 163 0 375, 163 153, 964. 25 215, 449. 88 5, 748. 87 98. 5%

2120 COUNSELI NG SERVI CES

02132120 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 193, 332 0 193, 332 82,279.10 111, 052. 90 .00 100.0%

02132120 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 40, 282 0 40, 282 10, 610. 95 29,857.73 -186. 68 100. 5%

02132120 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 2,300 0 2, 300 .00 .00 2, 300. 00 . 0%

02132120 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREI 350 0 350 .00 .00 350. 00 . 0%

02132120 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 500 0 500 170. 00 .00 330. 00 34. 0%

02132120 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 700 0 700 223. 42 .00 476. 58 31. 9%

02132120 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 750 0 750 197. 45 .00 552.55 26. 3%
TOTAL COUNSELI NG SERVI CES 238, 214 0 238, 214 93, 480. 92 140, 910. 63 3, 822. 45 98. 4%

2130 MEDI CAL SERVI CES

02132130 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 63, 475 0 63, 475 28,125. 37 34, 751.76 597. 87 99. 1%

02132130 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 80 0 80 .00 .00 80. 00 . 0%

02132130 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1, 800 0 1, 800 258. 39 142. 99 1, 398. 62 22.3%

02132130 5810 DUES & FEES 140 0 140 .00 .00 140. 00 . 0%
TOTAL MEDI CAL SERVI CES 65, 495 0 65, 495 28, 383.76 34,894.75 2,216. 49 96. 6%

2140 PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES

02132140 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 98, 668 0 98, 668 37, 949. 20 60, 718. 80 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES 98, 668 0 98, 668 37, 949. 20 60, 718. 80 .00 100.0%

2150 SPEECH & LANGUAGE

02122150 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 52,705 0 52, 705 20, 271. 20 32, 433. 80 .00 100.0%
TOTAL SPEECH & LANGUAGE 52,705 0 52, 705 20, 271. 20 32, 433. 80 .00 100.0%

2219 GENERAL | NSTRUCTI ON
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
02 AM TY M DDLE SCHOOL - ORANGE
02142219 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 11, 146 11, 146 3, 060. 98 1,479.27 6,605.75 40.7%
TOTAL GENERAL | NSTRUCTI ON 11, 146 11, 146 3, 060. 98 1, 479. 27 6,605.75 40.7%
2220 MEDI A CENTER
02132220 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 82,812 0 82,812 31, 850. 80 50, 961. 20 .00 100.0%
02132220 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 40, 282 0 40, 282 15, 189. 24 20, 655. 82 4,436.94 89. 0%
02132220 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 1, 400 0 1, 400 .00 .00 1, 400. 00 . 0%
02132220 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1,100 0 1,100 .00 .00 1, 100. 00 . 0%
02132220 5642 LI BRARY BOOKS & P 6, 215 0 6, 215 2,893.10 1,792. 44 1,529. 46 75. 4%
02132220 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 2,885 0 2,885 894. 07 360. 00 1,630.93 43.5%
TOTAL MEDI A CENTER 134, 694 0 134, 694 50, 827. 21 73, 769. 46 10, 097. 33 92. 5%
2400 PRI NCI PAL SERVI CES
02132400 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 336, 554 0 336, 554 159, 543. 38 166, 547. 12 10, 463. 50 96. 9%
02132400 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 197,172 0 197, 172 87,336. 48 109, 773. 20 62.32 100. 0%
02132400 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 17, 300 -500 16, 800 2,855.91 950. 00 12, 994. 09 22. 7%
02132400 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 2,912 0 2,912 327. 84 1, 261. 66 1,322.50 54. 6%
02132400 5550 COMMUNI CATIONS: T 2,330 0 2,330 .00 .00 2,330. 00 . 0%
02132400 5580 STAFE TRAVEL 1, 400 0 1, 400 1,242. 41 .00 157. 59 88. 7%
02132400 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 3,180 -50 3,130 439. 00 .00 2,691.00 14. 0%
02132400 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 4, 655 0 4, 655 1,997.16 .00 2,657.84 42. 9%
02132400 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 1, 805 0 1, 805 819. 91 62. 88 922.21  48.9%
02132400 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 500 500 500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
02132400 5810 DUES & FEES 3,088 0 3,088 1,233.99 350. 00 1,504. 01 51. 3%
TOTAL PRI NCI PAL SERVI CES 570, 396 -50 570, 346 256, 296. 08 278, 944. 86 35, 105. 06 93. 8%
2600 BUI LDI NG OPERS & MAI NT
02142600 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 206, 228 0 206, 228 106, 172. 85 107, 211. 40 -7,156.25 103.5%
02142600 5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUD 118, 144 0 118, 144 45, 697. 19 72,446. 81 .00 100.0%
02142600 5420 REPAI RS, VAl NTENAN 87,529 0 87,529 51, 464. 07 40, 392. 50 -4,327.57 104. 9%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
02142600 5613 NMAI NTENANCE/ CUSTO 53, 226 0 53, 226 11, 677. 32 13,812. 71 27,735.97  47. 9%
02142600 5620 O L USED FOR HEAT 500 0 500 .00 500. 00 .00 100.0%
02142600 5621 NATURAL GAS 23,950 0 23,950 3,295.73 20, 654. 27 .00 100.0%
02142600 5715 MPROVEMENTS TO B 30, 000 0 30, 000 .00 8, 439. 00 21,561.00 28. 1%
02142600 5720 MPROVEMINS TO Sl 14, 000 0 14, 000 .00 3, 240. 00 10, 760. 00 23. 1%
TOTAL BU LDI NG OPERS & MAI NT 533, 577 0 533, 577 218, 307. 16 266, 696. 69 48, 573. 15 90. 9%
2601 SUMMVER WORK
02152601 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 34, 653 0 34, 653 28,979. 11 .00 5,673. 89 83. 6%
TOTAL SUMVER WORK 34, 653 0 34, 653 28,979. 11 .00 5,673. 89 83. 6%
2700 TRANSPORTATI ON
02142700 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 3, 000 0 3, 000 366. 06 161. 07 2,472.87 17. 6%
TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON 3, 000 0 3, 000 366. 06 161. 07 2,472.87 17. 6%
3201 STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES
02113201 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 33, 342 0 33, 342 .00 .00 33,342.00 . 0%
02113201 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 800 0 800 .00 .00 800. 00 . 0%
TOTAL STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES 34,142 34, 142 .00 .00 34, 142. 00 . 0%
3202 | NTERSCHOLASTI C SPORTS
02113202 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 33,123 0 33,123 13, 643. 50 15, 302. 00 4,177.50 87. 4%
02113202 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 5,754 0 5,754 3,712.00 3, 083. 33 -1,041.33 118.1%
02113202 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
02113202 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 960 0 960 480. 00 444. 00 36. 00 96. 3%
02113202 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 14,872 0 14,872 4,945. 64 9, 926. 36 .00 100.0%
02113202 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 400 0 400 200. 01 199. 99 .00 100.0%
02113202 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 12,785 0 12,785 6,371.42 .00 6,413.58 49.8%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI 3 NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 Ceneral Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
02113202 5810 DUES & FEES 400 0 400 360. 00 .00 40. 00 90. 0%
TOTAL | NTERSCHOLASTI C SPORTS 69, 794 0 69, 794 29,712.57 28, 955. 68 11, 125.75 84. 1%
4,641, 869 -199 4,641, 670 1,904, 822. 03 2,542,137. 31 194, 710. 66 95. 8%

TOTAL AMTY M DDLE SCHOOL - ORANGE
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FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

03 AMTY HI GH SCHOOL

1001 ART

03111001 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 409, 241 0 409, 241 164, 641. 30 246, 827.70 -2,228.00 100.5%

03111001 5611 NSTRUCTI| ONAL _SUP 22,865 -2,900 19, 965 4,014.74 3,215.93 12,734. 33 36. 2%

03111001 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 1, 500 2,900 4, 400 3,380.74 427.04 592. 22 86. 5%

03111001 5810 DUES & FEES 500 0 500 361. 00 .00 139. 00 72. 2%
TOTAL ART 434,106 0 434,106 172,397.78 250, 470. 67 11, 237.55 97. 4%

1003 BUSI NESS EDUCATI ON

03111003 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 164, 518 0 164, 518 63, 276. 10 101, 241. 90 .00 100.0%
03111003 5581 TRAVEL - ERE 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
03111003 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1,279 0 1,279 146. 97 .00 1,132.03 11. 5%
03111003 5810 DUES & FEES 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
TOTAL BUSI NESS EDUCATI ON 166, 147 0 166, 147 63, 423. 07 101, 241. 90 1,482.03 99. 1%
1005 ENGLI SH
03111005 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 1, 185, 648 0 1, 185, 648 453, 311. 09 687, 135. 32 45, 201. 59 96. 2%
03111005 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 400 0 400 .00 76.57 323. 43 19. 1%
03111005 5641 TEXTBOOKS 10, 500 0 10, 500 5,712.92 281.70 4, 505. 38 57. 1%
03111005 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 252 0 252 .00 .00 252. 00 . 0%
03111005 5810 DUES & FEES 470 0 470 .00 75. 00 395. 00 16. 0%
TOTAL ENG.I SH 1,197,270 0 1,197, 270 459, 024. 01 687, 568. 59 50, 677. 40 95. 8%
1006 WORLD LANGUAGE
03111006 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 1, 096, 435 0 1, 096, 435 441, 809. 85 660, 946. 62 -6,321.47 100.6%
03111006 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 4, 850 0 4, 850 2,609. 32 .00 2, 240. 68 53. 8%
03111006 5641 TEXTBOOKS 2,000 0 2,000 1, 247. 47 303. 48 449. 05 77.5%
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FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE ~ PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMI'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUVBRANCES BUDGET  USED
03111006 5810 DUES & FEES 1,570 1,570 1, 274. 00 .00 296.00 81.1%
TOTAL WORLD LANGUAGE 1,104, 855 1, 104, 855 446, 940. 64 661, 250. 10 -3,335.74 100.3%
1007 FAM CONS SCI ENCE ( MB- HEALTH)
03111007 5111 CERTI FI ED SALARI E 335, 385 0 335, 385 132, 678. 70 195, 244. 30 7,462.00 97.8%
03111007 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 26. 691 0 26, 691 10, 747. 56 12, 618. 12 3.325.32 87.5%
03111007 5641 TEXTBOOKS 2. 400 0 2. 400 2.343.90 .00 56.10 97.7%
TOTAL FAM CONS SCI ENCE ( MB- HEALTH) 364, 476 0 364, 476 145, 770. 16 207, 862. 42 10, 843.42  97.0%
1008 CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATI ON
03111008 5111 CERTI FIED SALARI E 447,032 0 447,032 160, 632. 98 224,311. 70 62,087.32  86.1%
03111008 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN , 100 0 . 100 211. 48 .00 888.52  19.2%
03111008 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL _SUP 25,779 0 25,779 5,196. 15 3,576. 64 17,006.21  34.0%
03111008 5690 OTHER SUPPLIES 1. 400 0 1, 400 437.72 1,347.28 1385.00 127.5%
TOTAL CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATI ON 475, 311 0 475, 311 166, 478. 33 229, 235. 62 79,597.05 83.3%
1009 MATHEMATI CS
03111009 5111 RTI FI ED SALARI E 1,321, 145 0 1,321,145 541, 085. 24 796, 814. 80 -16,755.04 101.3%
03111009 5611 | NSTRUCTIONAL SUP . 550 0 . 550 1,051. 65 4. 360. 40 6.137.95  46.9%
03111009 5641 TEXTBOOKS 20, 000 0 20, 000 8. 249. 85 300. 96 11,449.19  42.8%
03111009 5810 DUES & FEES 400 0 400 .00 210. 00 190.00 52.5%
TOTAL MATHEMATI CS 1, 353, 095 0 1,353,095 550, 386. 74 801, 686. 16 1,022.10  99.9%
1010 MJSI C
03111010 5111 CERTI FIED SALARI E 233, 512 0 233,512 89, 812. 30 143, 699. 70 .00 100. 0%
03111010 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 3. 495 0 3. 495 .00 .00 3, 495. 00 - 0%
03111010 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 5. 170 0 5.170 900. 00 .00 4.270.00 17.4%
03111010 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 10, 416 0 10, 416 .00 1, 758. 06 8.657.94  16.9%
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165dki st YEAR- TO- DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
03111010 5810 DUES & FEES 1,115 1,115 487. 00 137. 00 491. 00 56. 0%
TOTAL MJSI C 253,708 253,708 91, 199. 30 145,594. 76 16,913.94 93.3%
1011 PHYSI CAL EDUCATI ON
03111011 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 517, 663 0 517, 663 180, 966. 47 273,672. 88 63, 023. 65 87. 8%
03111011 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 2,500 0 2,500 125.00 .00 2,375.00 5. 0%
03111011 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 7,643 0 7,643 1,452. 71 1, 009. 24 5, 181. 05 32. 2%
TOTAL PHYSI CAL EDUCATI ON 527, 806 0 527, 806 182, 544. 18 274,682.12 70,579.70 86. 6%
1013 SCI ENCE
03111013 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 1,663, 820 0 1,663, 820 644, 305. 31 979, 601. 72 39, 912. 97 97. 6%
03111013 5420 REPAI RS, VAl NTENAN , 000 0 , 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
03111013 5581 TRAVEL - CONFER 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 42.50 957. 50 4. 3%
03111013 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 60, 100 0 60, 100 19, 697. 86 7,967.73 32,434.41  46. 0%
03111013 5641 TEXTBOOKS 47,000 0 47, 000 43,912. 40 .00 3, 087. 60 93. 4%
03111013 5810 DUES & FEES 7,500 0 7,500 1,018. 00 200. 00 6, 282. 00 16. 2%
TOTAL SCI ENCE 1, 780, 420 0 1, 780, 420 708, 933. 57 987, 811. 95 83, 674. 48 95. 3%
1014 SOCI AL STUDI ES
03111014 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 1, 340, 993 0 1,340, 993 532, 055. 58 804, 122. 70 4,814.72 99. 6%
03111014 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1, 205 -15 1,190 1,189.70 .00 .30 100. 0%
03111014 5641 TEXTBOOKS 49, 250 478 49, 728 49, 055. 03 627. 28 45. 69 99. 9%
03111014 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 500 -458 42 41. 66 .00 .34 99.2%
03111014 5810 DUES & FEES 25 -5 20 .00 20. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL SOCI AL STUDI ES 1,391, 973 0 1,391,973 582, 341. 97 804, 769. 98 4,861. 05 99. 7%
1015 STEM | NI TI ATl VES
03111015 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 6, 200 0 6, 200 254. 33 32. 66 5,913.01 4. 6%
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FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
03111015 5810 DUES & FEES 1, 250 0 1, 250 150. 00 200. 00 900. 00 28. 0%
TOTAL STEM | NI TI ATI VES 7,450 0 7,450 404. 33 232. 66 6,813.01 8.6%

1016 READI NG

03111016 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 270,991 0 270,991 68, 177. 30 109, 083. 70 93, 730. 00 65. 4%

03111016 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5, 585 0 5,585 2,160.58 2,395.65 1,028. 77 81. 6%

03111016 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 700 0 700 123. 50 .00 576. 50 17. 6%

03111016 5810 DUES & FEES 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL READI NG 278, 276 0 278, 276 70, 461. 38 111, 479. 35 96, 335. 27 65. 4%

1017 THEATER

03111017 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 180, 665 0 180, 665 69, 507. 51 111,178.58 -21.09 100. 0%

03111017 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 357 0 357 .00 .00 357. 00 . 0%

03111017 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 74.90 925. 10 7.5%
TOTAL THEATER 182, 022 0 182, 022 69, 507. 51 111, 253. 48 1,261.01 99. 3%

1018 ENGLI SH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

03111018 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
TOTAL ENGLI SH LANGUAGE LEARNERS 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%

1027 COVERAGE

03111027 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 41, 267 0 41, 267 11, 136. 74 .00 30, 130. 26 27. 0%
TOTAL COVERAGE 41, 267 0 41, 267 11, 136.74 .00 30, 130. 26 27. 0%

1200 RESOURCE PROGRAMS

03121200 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 511, 090 0 511, 090 237,776.70 363, 844. 30 -90,531.00 117.7%
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ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
1 General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
03121200 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 211, 696 211, 696 80, 504. 57 104, 542. 55 26, 648. 88 87.4%
TOTAL RESOURCE PROGRANMB 722,786 722,786 318, 281. 27 468, 386. 85 -63,882.12 108.8%
1203 DPPS TRANSI TI ON PROGRAM
03121203 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 128, 487 0 128, 487 47,731. 90 76,371.10 4,384. 00 96. 6%
03121203 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 10, 354 0 10, 354 377.44 .00 9, 976. 56 3.6%
03121203 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 30, 000 0 30, 000 .00 .00 30, 000. 00 . 0%
03121203 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1,100 0 1,100 .00 .00 1, 100. 00 . 0%
03121203 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 2,500 0 2,500 579. 15 420. 85 1,500.00 40.0%
TOTAL DPPS TRANSI TI ON PROGRAM 172, 441 0 172, 441 48, 688. 49 76, 791. 95 46, 960. 56 72. 8%
2120 COUNSELI NG SERVI CES
03132120 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 1, 016, 740 0 1, 016, 740 396, 814. 13 595, 863. 80 24,062. 07 97. 6%
03132120 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 208, 733 0 208, 733 94,537.73 124, 407. 10 -10,211.83 104. 9%
03132120 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 1, 000 0 1,000 434. 00 .00 566.00 43.4%
03132120 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 1, 000 0 1,000 206. 77 .00 793. 23 20. 7%
03132120 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 13, 140 0 13, 140 2,221.56 5,402. 30 5,516.14 58. 0%
03132120 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 3, 950 0 3, 950 564. 44 518. 81 2,866.75 27. 4%
TOTAL COUNSELI NG SERVI CES 1, 244,563 0 1,244,563 494, 778. 63 726,192.01 23,592. 36 98. 1%
2130 MEDI CAL SERVI CES
03132130 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 166, 988 0 166, 988 71, 066. 34 96, 749. 49 -827.83 100. 5%
03132130 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES , 902 0 , 902 749. 79 247. 17 905.04 52.4%
03132130 5810 DUES & FEES 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
TOTAL MEDI CAL SERVI CES 169, 090 0 169, 090 71, 816. 13 96, 996. 66 277.21 99. 8%
2140 PSYCHOLOQ CAL SERVI CES
03132140 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 189, 137 0 189, 137 73,975.70 115, 161. 30 .00 100.0%
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TOTAL PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES 189, 137 0 189, 137 73,975.70 115, 161. 30 .00 100.0%

2150 SPEECH & LANGUAGE

03122150 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 168, 714 0 168, 714 64, 889. 99 103, 824. 00 .01 100.0%
TOTAL SPEECH & LANGUAGE 168, 714 0 168, 714 64, 889. 99 103, 824. 00 .01 100.0%

2219 GENERAL | NSTRUCTI ON

03142219 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 31, 050 0 31, 050 12, 890. 89 1,819.90 16,339.21 47.4%
TOTAL GENERAL | NSTRUCTI ON 31, 050 0 31, 050 12, 890. 89 1,819.90 16,339.21 47.4%

2220 MEDI A CENTER

03132220 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 181, 880 0 181, 880 69, 953. 90 111,926. 10 .00 100.0%
03132220 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 50, 744 0 50, 744 23, 980. 27 26, 738. 58 25.15 100. 0%
03132220 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1, 300 0 1, 300 323. 83 514.78 461. 39 64. 5%
03132220 5642 LI BRARY BOOKS & P 9, 000 0 9, 000 5, 968. 54 2,898.11 133. 35 98. 5%
03132220 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 0 18, 160 18, 160 17, 169. 86 264. 00 726.14  96.0%
03132220 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
03132220 5810 DUES & FEES 1, 250 0 1,250 983. 11 50. 00 216. 89 82. 6%
TOTAL MEDI A CENTER 244,774 18, 160 262, 934 118,379.51 142, 391. 57 2,162.92 99. 2%
2400 PRI NCI PAL SERVI CES
03132400 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 1, 158, 518 0 1, 158, 518 553, 249. 25 621, 217. 02 -15,948.27 101. 4%
03132400 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 476, 920 0 476, 920 200, 887. 83 234, 609. 46 41,422.71 91. 3%
03132400 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 184, 300 -2,680 181, 620 9, 501. 98 48, 602. 50 123, 515. 52 32. 0%
03132400 5333 NEASC 30, 212 0 30, 212 20, 764. 03 .00 9,447.97 68. 7%
03132400 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 1,112. 75 887. 25 55. 6%
03132400 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 4,500 0 4,500 633. 00 .00 3, 867. 00 14. 1%
03132400 5550 COMMUNI CATIONS: T 14, 000 0 14,000 2,700.00 5, 559. 80 5, 740. 20 59. 0%
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03132400 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 6, 000 0 6, 000 696. 24 .00 5, 303. 76 11. 6%
03132400 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 3,500 0 3,500 .00 .00 3, 500. 00 . 0%
03132400 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 3, 400 0 3, 400 .00 .00 3, 400. 00 . 0%
03132400 5641 TEXTS AND DI G TAL 6, 000 0 6, 000 .00 .00 6, 000. 00 . 0%
03132400 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 500 0 500 34. 99 .00 465. 01 7.0%
03132400 5810 DUES & FEES 14, 000 0 14,000 12, 325. 00 .00 1,675.00 88. 0%
TOTAL PRI NCI PAL SERVI CES 1, 903, 850 -2,680 1,901, 170 800, 792. 32 911, 101. 53 189, 276. 15 90. 0%
2600 BUI LDI NG OPERS & MAI NT
03142600 5112 CLASSIFIED SALAR 600, 967 0 600, 967 313, 464. 95 320, 511. 87 -33,009.82 105.5%
03142600 5410 UTILITIES, EXCLUD 471, 489 0 471, 489 174, 558. 66 296, 237. 47 692. 87 99. 9%
03142600 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 265, 098 6, 241 271, 339 96, 318. 09 118, 969. 45 56, 051. 46 79. 3%
03142600 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 4,000 0 4, 000 1, 375.00 2,200. 00 425. 00 89. 4%
03142600 5613 NMAI NTENANCE/ CUSTO 118, 105 0 118, 105 24,593.77 28, 294. 56 65, 216.67 44.8%
03142600 5620 O L USED FOR HEAT 50 0 50 .00 500. 00 .00 100.0%
03142600 5621 NATURAL GAS 41, 256 0 41, 256 6, 013. 00 35, 243. 00 .00 100.0%
03142600 5715 MPROVEMENTS TO B 65, 000 0 65, 000 .00 27,087. 68 37,912.32  41. 7%
03142600 5720 MPROVEMENTS TO S 30, 000 0 30, 000 13, 500. 00 9, 725. 00 6, 775. 00 77. 4%
TOTAL BUI LDI NG OPERS & MNAI NT 1, 596, 415 6, 241 1,602, 656 629, 823. 47 838, 769. 03 134, 063. 50 91. 6%
2601 SUMMVER WORK
03152601 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 74, 691 74, 691 73, 485. 33 .00 1, 205. 67 98. 4%
TOTAL SUMVER WORK 74, 691 74, 691 73, 485. 33 .00 1, 205. 67 98. 4%
2700 TRANSPORTATI ON
03142700 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 35, 000 35, 000 11, 809. 30 23,189.70 1.00 100.0%
TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON 35, 000 35, 000 11, 809. 30 23,189.70 1.00 100.0%
3201 STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES
03113201 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 148, 308 0 148, 308 16, 882. 00 .00 131, 426. 00 11. 4%
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03113201 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 4,530 0 4, 530 .00 .00 4, 530. 00 . 0%
TOTAL STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES 152, 838 0 152, 838 16, 882. 00 .00 135, 956. 00 11. 0%
3202 | NTERSCHOLASTI C SPORTS
03113202 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 395, 157 0 395, 157 129, 456. 95 238, 897. 00 26, 803. 05 93. 2%
03113202 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 192, 382 0 192, 382 74, 286. 62 79,349.71 38, 745. 67 79. 9%
03113202 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 33, 886 0 33, 886 2, 650. 00 9, 310. 00 21, 926. 00 35. 3%
03113202 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 83, 050 0 83, 050 7,585. 00 49, 570. 00 25, 895. 00 68. 8%
03113202 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 174, 657 0 174, 657 34, 984. 88 135, 015. 12 4,657.00 97. 3%
03113202 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 5, 760 0 5,760 3,519.01 499. 99 1,741. 00 69. 8%
03113202 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 102, 144 0 102, 144 28,126.72 14, 326. 29 59,690.99 41.6%
03113202 5810 DUES & FEES 34,374 0 34,374 7,202.20 8, 043. 00 19,128.80 44.4%
TOTAL | NTERSCHOLASTI C SPORTS 1, 021, 410 0 1,021, 410 287, 811. 38 535, 011. 11 198, 587.51 80. 6%
TOTAL AMTY H GH SCHOCOL 17, 285, 541 21,721 17,307, 262 6, 745, 254. 12 9, 414, 775. 37 1,147,232.51 93. 4%
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04 PUPIL SERVI CES

1200 RESOURCE PROGRAMS

04121200 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 169, 830 0 169, 830 100, 549. 69 67,311. 96 1, 968. 35 98. 8%

04121200 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 18, 000 0 18, 000 15, 304. 59 .00 2,695.41 85. 0%

04121200 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 27,984 0 27,984 371. 25 13, 453. 75 14,159.00 49.4%

04121200 5581 TRAVEL - CONFERE 2,000 0 2,000 . 00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%

04121200 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 5, 490 0 5, 490 3, 503. 48 575.04 1,411.48 74. 3%

04121200 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 910 0 910 707.13 187. 29 15. 58 98. 3%

04121200 5810 DUES & FEES 200 0 200 .00 135. 00 65. 00 67.5%
TOTAL RESOURCE PROGRANMS 224,414 0 224,414 120, 436. 14 81, 663. 04 22,314.82 90. 1%

1201 ALTERNATI VE SCHOOL

04121201 5111 CERTIFIED SALARIE 280, 257 0 280, 257 115, 712. 40 164, 544. 60 .00 100.0%

04121201 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 905 0 905 71.48 35.97 797.55 11. 9%

04121201 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 968 0 968 80. 50 .00 887.50 8.3%
TOTAL ALTERNATI VE SCHOOL 282,130 0 282,130 115, 864. 38 164, 580. 57 1, 685. 05 99. 4%

1204 HOVEBOUND

04151204 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 37, 000 37,000 6, 202. 61 .00 30, 797. 39 16. 8%
TOTAL HOVEBOUND 37, 000 37,000 6, 202. 61 .00 30, 797. 39 16. 8%

1206 TRANSI TI ON ACADEMY

04121206 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 91, 291 0 91, 291 41, 495. 90 49, 795. 10 .00 100.0%

04121206 5112 CLASSIFI ED SALAR 33, 362 0 33, 362 8,013. 21 12,934. 34 12, 414. 45 62. 8%

04121206 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 5, 000 0 5, 000 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 . 0%

04121206 5440 RENTALS- LAND, BLDG 20, 000 0 20, 000 .00 .00 20, 000. 00 . 0%

04121206 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 2,000 0 2,000 110. 20 .00 1, 889. 80 5.5%
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04121206 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%

04121206 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1,435 0 1,435 520. 67 730. 47 183. 86 87.2%

04121206 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 1,150 0 1,150 70. 40 616. 59 463. 01 59. 7%
TOTAL TRANSI TI ON ACADEMY 154, 538 0 154, 538 50, 210. 38 64, 076. 50 40, 251. 12 74. 0%

2130 MEDI CAL SERVI CES

04132130 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 101, 561 0 101, 561 25,572. 45 63, 141. 65 12, 846. 90 87. 4%
TOTAL MEDI CAL SERVI CES 101, 561 0 101, 561 25,572. 45 63, 141. 65 12, 846. 90 87.4%

2140 PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES

04132140 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 45, 000 0 45, 000 1,075. 00 4,025.00 39, 900. 00 11. 3%

04132140 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 2,478 0 2,478 .00 .00 2,478. 00 . 0%

04132140 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 2,761 0 2,761 .00 1,587.00 1,174.00 57. 5%

04132140 5810 DUES & FEES 1,100 0 1,100 840. 00 .00 260. 00 76. 4%
TOTAL PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES 51, 339 0 51, 339 1,915. 00 5,612. 00 43, 812.00 14. 7%

2150 SPEECH & LANGUAGE

04122150 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 0 2,600 2,600 .00 2, 600. 00 .00 100.0%

04122150 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 824 0 824 118. 68 709. 25 -3.93 100. 5%

04122150 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 176 0 176 .00 176. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL SPEECH & LANGUAGE 1, 000 2,600 3, 600 118. 68 3, 485. 25 -3.93 100. 1%

2151 HEARI NG | MPAI RED

04122151 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 65, 000 0 65, 000 46, 502. 50 .00 18, 497. 50 71. 5%

04122151 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 750 0 750 .00 .00 750. 00 . 0%

04122151 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 6, 000 0 6, 000 .00 .00 6, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL HEARI NG | MPAI RED 71, 750 0 71, 750 46, 502. 50 .00 25, 247.50 64. 8%

2190 PUPI L PERSONNEL
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04 PUPI L SERVI CES

04132190 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 164, 622 0 164, 622 74, 079. 82 74, 079. 98 16, 462. 20 90. 0%

04132190 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 66, 080 0 66, 080 33,112. 69 34, 981. 16 -2,013.85 103. 0%

04132190 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 70, 000 -55 69, 945 11, 918. 75 33,603. 75 24,422.50 65. 1%

04132190 5580 STAFE TRAVEL 3, 000 0 3, 000 892. 23 .00 2,107.77 29. 7%

04132190 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 750 0 750 530. 00 .00 220. 00 70. 7%

04132190 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 20, 200 0 20, 200 20, 501. 87 .00 -301.87 101.5%

04132190 5810 DUES & FEES 650 55 705 430. 00 275. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PUPI L PERSONNEL 325, 302 0 325, 302 141, 465. 36 142, 939. 89 40, 896. 75 87. 4%

6110 DPPS SPEC ED PUBLI C QUT

04126110 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 287,753 -1,767 285, 986 68, 610. 26 184, 078. 35 33, 297. 39 88. 4%

04126110 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 664, 454 0 664, 454 216, 327. 10 372,435. 90 75, 691. 00 88. 6%
TOTAL DPPS SPEC ED PUBLI C QUT 952, 207 -1,767 950, 440 284, 937. 36 556, 514. 25 108, 988. 39 88. 5%

6111 DPPS REG ED VOAG VOTECH OUT

04126111 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 179, 392 -19, 645 159, 747 28, 369. 00 74, 703.52 56, 674. 48 64. 5%
TOTAL DPPS REG ED VOAG VOTECH OQUT 179, 392 -19, 645 159, 747 28, 369. 00 74, 703.52 56, 674. 48 64. 5%

6116 SPEC ED PUBLI C I N-DI STRI CT

04126116 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 305, 630 82, 000 387, 630 121, 978. 15 254,771. 48 10, 880. 37 97. 2%
TOTAL SPEC ED PUBLIC I N-DI STRI CT 305, 630 82, 000 387, 630 121, 978. 15 254,771. 48 10, 880. 37 97. 2%

6117 DPPS REG ED PUBLI C QUT

04126117 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 102, 900 2,161 105, 061 102, 900. 00 .00 2,161.00 97. 9%
TOTAL DPPS REG ED PUBLIC OQUT 102, 900 2,161 105, 061 102, 900. 00 .00 2,161.00 97. 9%

6130 DPPS SPEC ED- PRI VATE COUT
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1 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMI'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

04 PUPI L SERVI CES

04126130 5510 PUPI L TRANSPORTAT 537, 360 0 537, 360 130, 092. 06 331, 278. 29 75,989.65 85.9%

04126130 5560 TUI TI ON EXPENSE 2,266, 486 -82,000 2,184, 486 528, 995. 29 1, 209, 550. 28 445,940.43  79.6%
TOTAL DPPS SPEC ED- PRI VATE QUT 2,803, 846 -82,000 2,721, 846 659, 087. 35 1, 540, 828. 57 521,930.08 80.8%
TOTAL PUPI L SERVI CES 5, 593, 009 -16,651 5,576, 358 1,705,559.36 2,952, 316.72 918, 481.92 83.5%
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05 CENTRAL ADM NI STRATI ON

0000 Enpty Segnent

05150000 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 34, 800 0 34, 800 .00 .00 34, 800. 00 . 0%
05150000 5850 CONTI NGENCY 150, 000 - 20, 000 130, 000 .00 .00 130, 000. 00 . 0%
05150000 5860 OPEB Tr ust 40, 950 0 40, 950 .00 .00 40, 950. 00 . 0%

TOTAL Enpty Segment 225, 750 - 20, 000 205, 750 .00 .00 205, 750. 00 . 0%

1026 SUBSTI TUTES

05151026 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 304, 191 -2,600 301, 591 130, 361. 45 79, 283. 17 91, 946. 38 69. 5%
05151026 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 56, 650 0 56, 650 12, 347. 57 .00 44,302. 43 21. 8%
TOTAL SUBSTI TUTES 360, 841 -2,600 358, 241 142, 709. 02 79, 283. 17 136, 248. 81 62. 0%

2212 | NSTRUCTI ONAL PROGRAM | MP

05132212 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 229, 835 0 229, 835 135, 277. 45 81, 002. 97 13, 554. 58 94. 1%
05132212 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 55, 441 0 55, 441 26, 064. 00 29, 349. 15 27.85 99. 9%
05132212 5322 | NSTR ONAL PRO 32, 200 0 32, 200 3, 004. 00 5, 946. 25 23,249.75 27. 8%
05132212 5580 STAFE TRAVEL 800 0 800 169. 19 .00 630. 81 21. 1%
05132212 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 10, 900 0 10, 900 7,231.35 3, 559. 00 109. 65 99. 0%
05132212 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 2,500 0 2,500 576. 00 617.61 1,306.39 47.7%
05132212 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 25, 350 0 25, 350 24,925.00 233.55 191. 45 99. 2%
05132212 5810 DUES & FEES 160 0 160 .00 .00 160. 00 . 0%
TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ONAL PROGRAM | MP 357, 186 0 357, 186 197, 246. 99 120, 708. 53 39, 230. 48 89. 0%
2213 STAFF DEVELOPMENT
05132213 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 34, 756 0 34, 756 11, 066. 00 11, 999. 00 11, 691. 00 66. 4%
05132213 5322 | NSTRUCTI ONAL PRO 7,500 0 7,500 6, 650. 00 850. 00 .00 100.0%
05132213 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
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05132213 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 6, 390 0 6, 390 5,911. 94 500. 00 -21.94 100. 3%
05132213 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 11, 468 0 11, 468 4,311.79 4,623.18 2,533.03 77. 9%
05132213 5611 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SUP 1, 000 0 1,000 625.19 .00 374. 81 62. 5%
05132213 5690 OTHER SUPPLI E 3,910 0 3,910 1, 656. 76 17. 60 2,235.64 42.8%
05132213 5810 DUES & FEES 350 0 350 .00 .00 350. 00 . 0%
TOTAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 65, 674 0 65, 674 30, 221. 68 17,989.78 17, 462.54 73. 4%
2310 BOARD OF EDUCATI ON
05142310 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 280, 662 0 280, 662 175, 296. 62 118, 889. 66 -13,524.28 104. 8%
05142310 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 10, 000 0 10, 000 30. 35 .00 9, 969. 65 . 3%
05142310 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 4, 000 0 4, 000 1, 051. 80 2,122.00 826. 20 79. 3%
05142310 5810 DUES & FEE 23, 000 0 23, 000 19, 266. 00 .00 3, 734.00 83. 8%
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATI ON 317, 662 0 317, 662 195, 644. 77 121, 011. 66 1, 005. 57 99. 7%
2320 ADM NI STRATI VE- GENERAL
05142320 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 226, 566 0 226, 566 104, 999. 96 105, 000. 04 16, 566. 00 92. 7%
05142320 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 136, 516 0 136, 516 66, 482. 63 68, 033. 42 1, 999. 95 98. 5%
05142320 5550 COVMMUNI CATIONS: T 52, 426 0 52, 426 20, 802. 58 23,683.04 7, 940. 38 84. 9%
05142320 5580 STAFE TRAVEL 7,000 0 7,000 417. 97 .00 6, 582. 03 6. 0%
05142320 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 500 0 500 182.92 30. 00 287.08 42.6%
05142320 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 26, 228 0 26, 228 11, 660. 83 4,588. 80 9, 978. 37 62. 0%
05142320 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,416. 69 150. 00 7,433.31 25. 7%
05142320 5810 DUES & FEES 4,500 0 4,500 1, 249. 00 .00 3, 251. 00 27. 8%
TOTAL ADM NI STRATI VE- GENERAL 463, 736 0 463, 736 208, 212. 58 201, 485. 30 54,038. 12 88. 3%
2350 TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
05142350 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 103, 196 0 103, 196 48, 177. 65 58, 058. 50 -3,040.15 102. 9%
05142350 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 459, 492 0 459, 492 235, 079. 30 232,451. 81 -8,039.11 101. 7%
05142350 5330 OTHER PROFESSI ONA 115, 995 0 115, 995 107, 706. 41 .00 8, 288. 59 92. 9%
05142350 5420 REPAI RS, VAl NTE| 21, 650 0 21, 650 7, 410. 00 .00 14, 240. 00 34. 2%
05142350 5550 COMMUNI CATI ONS: T 45, 600 - 15, 480 30, 120 5, 805. 00 17, 415. 00 6, 900. 00 77. 1%
05142350 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 1, 200 0 1,200 1,178.85 .00 21.15 98. 2%
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05142350 5581 TRAVEL - CONFEREN 7,275 0 7,275 1,094.14 131.10 6, 049. 76 16. 8%
05142350 5590 OTHER PURCHASED S 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
05142350 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 291, 632 595 292, 227 216, 746. 37 25, 649. 20 49, 831. 43 82. 9%
05142350 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 105, 582 0 105, 582 346. 65 16, 059. 00 89, 176. 35 15. 5%
05142350 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 115, 865 0 115, 865 15, 700. 21 16, 615. 00 83, 549. 79 27. 9%
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 1, 267, 687 -14, 885 1,252, 802 639, 244. 58 366, 379. 61 247,177.81 80. 3%
2510 ADM NI STRATI ON- FI SCAL
05142510 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALARI 506, 689 0 506, 689 258, 782. 45 218, 753. 36 29, 153. 19 94. 2%
05142510 5327 DATA PROCESSI NG 95, 276 0 95, 276 53, 603. 13 35, 817. 50 5, 855. 37 93. 9%
05142510 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 233, 710 20, 000 253,710 78, 024. 60 90, 811. 74 84, 873. 66 66. 5%
05142510 5521 GENERAL LIABILITY 243,217 0 243,217 187, 727. 68 45, 340. 00 10, 149. 32 95. 8%
05142510 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 3, 000 0 3, 000 189. 00 30. 35 2,780. 65 7.3%
TOTAL ADM NI STRATI ON- FI SCAL 1,081, 892 20, 000 1,101, 892 578, 326. 86 390, 752. 95 132, 812. 19 87. 9%

2512 EMPLOYEE BENEFI TS

05152512 5111 CERTIFIED SALARI E 0 0 0 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 -2,400.00 100.0%
05152512 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 122, 000 0 122, 000 61, 725. 00 .00 60, 275. 00 50. 6%
05152512 5200 MEDI CARE- ER 364, 933 0 364, 933 151, 723. 42 .00 213,209.58 41.6%
05152512 5210 FICA-ER 287,766 0 287, 766 137, 760. 97 .00 150, 005. 03  47.9%
05152512 5220 WORKER S COVPENSA 237,774 0 237,774 144,577. 00 55, 365. 00 37,832.00 84. 1%
05152512 5255 MEDI CAL & DENTAL 4, 060, 498 0 4,060, 498 791, 449. 22 994. 63 3, 268, 054. 15 19. 5%
05152512 5260 LI FE | NSURANCE 44,579 0 44,579 30, 286. 34 22,082.57 -7,789.91 117.5%
05152512 5275 DI SABILITY | NSURA 10, 222 0 10, 222 7,291. 86 5,156. 21 -2,226.07 121.8%
05152512 5280 PENS| ON PLAN - CL 851, 987 0 851, 987 425, 993. 50 425, 993. 50 .00 100.0%
05152512 5281 DEFINED CONTRI B R 69, 787 0 69, 787 41, 843. 70 .00 27,943. 30 60. 0%
05152512 5282 RETIREMENT SICK L 0 0 0 21, 396. 67 1,744.00 -23,140.67 100. 0%
05152512 5283 RETI REMENT S| CK L 0 0 0 13, 348. 33 .00 -13,348.33 100. 0%
05152512 5284 SEVERANCE PAY- CER 0 0 0 20, 538. 00 2,394. 00 -22,932.00 100.0%
05152512 5290 UNEMPLOYMENT COVP 10, 000 0 10, 000 2,755.00 15, 365. 00 -8,120.00 181.2%
05152512 5291 CLOTH NG ALLOMNC 2,000 0 2,000 559. 37 .00 1, 440. 63 28. 0%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFI TS 6, 061, 546 0 6, 061, 546 1, 852, 448. 38 530, 294. 91 3,678,802. 71 39. 3%
2600 BUI LDI NG OPERS & MAI NT
05142600 5112 CLASSI FI ED SALAR 361, 425 0 361, 425 127, 441. 84 130, 339. 07 103, 644. 09 71. 3%
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ACCOJNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
General Fund APPROP ADISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
05142600 5330 OTHER P ESSI ONA 18, 000 0 18, 000 2,756. 25 14, 627. 75 616. 00 96. 6%
05142600 5420 REPAI RS, MAI NTENAN 225,100 0 225,100 72, 666. 64 145, 333. 36 7,100. 00 96. 8%
05142600 5580 STAFF TRAVEL 3, 000 0 3, 000 1,138.11 .00 1,861. 89 37. 9%
05142600 5690 OTHER SUPPLI ES 8, 000 0 8, 000 7,120. 95 376. 67 502. 38 93. 7%
05142600 5715 VPROVEMENTS TO B 100, 000 -55,741 44,259 .00 .00 44, 259. 00 . 0%
05142600 5720 MPROVEMENTS TO S 23, 000 0 23, 000 8, 418. 52 2,328.76 12,252.72  46. 7%
05142600 5810 DUES & FEES 350 0 350 300. 00 .00 50. 00 85. 7%
TOTAL BU LDI NG OPERS & NAI NT 738, 875 -55,741 683, 134 219, 842. 31 293, 005. 61 170, 286. 08 75. 1%
2660 SECURITY
05142660 5330 OTHER PROFESS| ONA 3, 000 0 3, 000 2, 250. 00 .00 750. 00 75. 0%
05142660 5730 EQUI PMENT - NEW 21,500 0 21, 500 20,524. 28 .00 975.72 95. 5%
05142660 5731 EQUI PMENT - REPLA 5, 000 0 5, 000 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL SECURI TY 29, 500 0 29, 500 22,774.28 .00 6,725.72 77. 2%
2700 TRANSPORTATI ON
05142700 5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTAT 1, 408, 135 1, 408, 135 535, 310. 00 808, 525. 31 64, 299. 69 95. 4%
05142700 5512 VO AG VO TECH REG 257,195 14, 500 271, 695 61, 868. 00 209, 820. 00 7.00 100.0%
05142700 5513 I N DI STRICT PRI VA 24, 000 1,470 25,470 5, 093. 80 20, 375. 20 1.00 100.0%
05142700 5514 | N DI STRI CT PUBLI 5, 300 2,984 8, 284 .00 8, 284. 00 .00 100.0%
05142700 5515 OUT DISTRICT - PU 26,775 297 27,072 6, 392. 00 20, 680. 00 .00 100.0%
05142700 5627 TRANSPORTATI ON SU 122, 400 0 122, 400 509. 40 118,532. 71 3, 357. 89 97. 3%
TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON 1, 843, 805 19, 251 1, 863, 056 609, 173. 20 1,186, 217. 22 67, 665. 58 96. 4%
4000 DEBT SERVI CES
05154000 5830 | NTEREST 809, 210 0 809, 210 422, 252.50 386, 957. 50 .00 100.0%
05154000 5910 REDEMPTI ON OF PR 3, 750, 000 0 3,750,000 3, 530, 000. 00 220, 000. 00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL DEBT SERVI CES 4,559, 210 0 4,559, 210 3,952, 252. 50 606, 957. 50 .00 100.0%
TOTAL CENTRAL ADM NI STRATI ON 17,373, 364 -53,975 17,319, 389 8, 648, 097. 15 3,914, 086.24 4, 757,205.61 72.5%
TOTAL Ceneral Fund 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20,854,967.50 21, 424,931.63 7,268, 407. 87 85. 3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20, 854,967.50 21, 424,931.63 7,268, 407. 87
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ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMI'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL 49, 548, 307 0 49,548,307 20,854,967.50 21,424,931.63 7,268,407.87 85.3%

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Debora Kistner **
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Amity Regional School District No. 5 - Budget Transfers 2019-2020

MONTH/YR JNL# ACCOUNT NUMBER & DESCRIPTION AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

2020-Aug 58
2020-Aug 58
2020-Sept 31
2020-Sept 31
2020-Sept 46
2020-Sept 46

02111011-5611 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
02111011-5730 EQUIPMENT - NEW
03111001-5730 EQUIPMENT - NEW
03111001-5611 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
04126110-5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
05142700-5513 IN DISTRICT PRIVATE REG ED

(2,200.00) 8/16/2019 GYM EQUIPMENT

2,200.00 8/16/2019 GYM EQUIPMENT

2,900.00 CAMERAS FOR ADDED PHOTO CLASS
(2,900.00) CAMERAS FOR ADDED PHOTO CLASS
(1,470.00) TRANSPORTATION - ERZA ACADEMY
1,470.00 TRANSPORTATION - ERZA ACADEMY

2020-Sept 49 02132400-5731 EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT 500.00 ERGONOMIC CHAIR

2020-Sept 49 02132400-5330 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS (500.00) ERGONOMIC CHAIR

2020-Sept 128 04126110-5510 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION (297.00) TRANSPORTATION - TO ACES ECA
2020-Sept 125 05142700-5515 OUT DISTRICT - PUBLIC REG ED 297.00 TRANSPORTATION - ACES
2020-Sept 210 02132400-5581 TRAVEL - CONFERENCES (50.00) MEMBERSHIP/CONFFERENCE REG
2020-Sept 210 02111008-5810 DUES&FEES 50.00 MEMBERSHIP/CONFFERENCE REG
2020-Oct 79 01111008-5810 DUES&FEES 100.00 CONFERENCE FEE INCREASE
2020-Oct 79 01111008-5611 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES (100.00) CONFERENCE FEE INCREASE
2020-Oct 149 03111014-5611 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES (15.00) NEED MORE MAH TEXTS
2020-Oct 149 03111014-5641 TEXTBOOKS 15.00 NEED MORE MAH TEXTS
2020-Oct 149 03111014-5690 OTHER SUPPLIES (458.00) NEED MORE MAH TEXTS
2020-Oct 149 03111014-5641 TEXTBOOKS 458.00 NEED MORE MAH TEXTS
2020-Oct 149 03111014-5810 DUES&FEES (5.00) NEED MORE MAH TEXTS
2020-Oct 149 03111014-5641 TEXTBOOKS 5.00 NEED MORE MAH TEXTS
2020-Oct 251 01111014-5611 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES (396.00) MOBY MAX LICENSE

2020-Oct 251 05142350-5690 OTHER SUPPIES 396.00 MOBY MAX LICENSE

2020-Oct 255 02111009-5611 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES (199.00) MOBY MAX LICENSE

2020-Oct 255 05142350-5690 OTHER SUPPIES 199.00 MOBY MAX LICENSE

2020-Nov 144 01111010-5330 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS (300.00) SUPPLIES FOR WINTER CONCERT
2020-Nov 144 01111010-5611 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 300.00 SUPPLIES FOR WINTER CONCERT
2020-Dec 15 1-04-12-6117-5560 TUITION (2,984.00) TRANSPORTATION - MEDICAL
2020-Dec 15 1-05-14-2700-5514 IN DISTRICT PUBLIC REG ED-MED 2,984.00 TRANSPORTATION - MEDICAL
2020-Dec 72 1-04-13-2190-5330 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH SRVC (55.00) MEMBERSHIP DUES ASHA
2020-Dec 72 1-04-13-2190-5810 DUES & FEES 55.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES ASHA
2020-Dec 85 1-05-15-1026-5111 CERTIFIED SALARIES (2,600.00) COVERAGE FOR S & L VACANCY
2020-Dec 85 1-04-12-2150-5330 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECH SRVC 2,600.00 COVERAGE FOR S & L VACANCY
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
Bethany Orange  Woodbridge
25 Newton Road, Woodbridge Connecticut 06525

,

Theresa Lumas Phone (203) 397-4813
Director of Finance and Administration Fax (203) 397-4864
terry.lumas@amityregion5.org

To: Dr. Jennifer Byars, Superintendent of Schools

From: Theresa Lumas, Director of Finance and Administration
Re: Budget Transfers over $3,000 - Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Date: December 29, 2019

I recommend the Amity Finance Committee and Amity Board of Education approve the following
budget transfer request(s):

Curriculum:

1. Textbooks:

The textbook requests for the 2020-2021 budget total over $260,000 addressing needs in World
Language 7-12, Science 7-12 and Social Studies and Math at the high school. The administration has
been working diligently to reduce the 2020-21 budget increase and still meet the needs of the District.
We are currently working with vendors for different pricing options while working to realign the
replacement schedule. After careful review and planning, the professional development schedule is
being reduced to support 2 textbook purchases this year. The first is $15,000 for Math Statistics
textbooks and the second is to support Physics textbooks at $23,590.

Curriculum writing will be reduced by $10,000 and outside presenters will be reduced by $20,000.
The amount of curriculum writing approved will be scaled back and the District will use in house
presenters for the remaining professional development day in March. The remaining amounts will
be taken from savings in general liability insurance ($4,054 Student Accident premium savings) and
$4,536 from Communications from the E-Rate funding award.

Motions:

For the Amity Finance Committee:

Recommend the Amity Board of Education approve the following budget transfers to cover the
purchase of Statistics and Physics textbooks.
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For the Amity Board of Education:

Move to approve the following budget transfers to cover the purchase of Statistics and Physics
textbooks.

ACCOUNT
NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME FROM TO
03-11-1013-5641 Textbooks & Digital Resources $23,590
03-11-1009-5641 Textbooks & Digital Resources $15,000
05-13-2212-5111 Salaries $10,000
05-13-2212-5322 Instructional Program Improvement $20,000
05-14-2510-5521  General Liability Insurance $4,054
05-14-2350-5550 Communications $ 4,536

Special Education:

Speech and Language services were contracted to cover a leave of absence. Typically we are able to
locate a qualified substitute to cover vacancies, however none were available. We were able to
contract with Therapy Travelers to provide coverage. The total cost is $6,500 and previously $2,600
was transferred so an additional $3,900 is needed.

Motions:

For the Amity Finance Committee:

Recommend the Amity Board of Education approve the following budget transfers to cover the cost
of speech and language services.

For the Amity Board of Education:

Move to approve the following budget transfers to cover the purchase of speech and language
services.

ACCOUNT
NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME FROM TO
04-12-2150-5330 Professional Technical Services $3,900
05-15-1026-5111  Salaries $3,900
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
Bethany Orange  Woodbridge
25 Newton Road, Woodbridge Connecticut 06525

,

TO: Dr. Jennifer Byars, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Theresa Lumas, Director of Finance & Administration
DATE: January 9, 2020

RE: Budget Document and Timeline

The 2020-2021 Budget Document will be available for distribution at the Monday, January 13th, AFC
and BOE meetings. Attached is the financial summary of the budget and the timeline follows below.

2020-2021 BUDGET CALENDAR

January

JANUARY 13, 2020: Superintendent presents the proposed 2020-2021 Budget to the Amity
Finance Committee.
JANUARY 13, 2020: The Curriculum Committee reviews and discusses the 5 Year Textbook
Forecast Plan; new programs and enhancements; staffing.
JANUARY 27, 2020: Amity Finance Committee meets to consider revisions to the
Superintendent’s proposed 2020-2021 budget. Additional workshops will be held, if
necessary.
JANUARY - FEBRUARY 2020: Superintendent meets with each of the Member Towns
Boards of Finance to have an open dialog on the 2020-2021 budget.

v' Tuesday, January 21, 2020 — Woodbridge Board of Finance

v Tuesday, February 11, 2020 — Bethany Board of Finance

v' Thursday, February 13, 2020 — Orange Board of Finance

February

FEBRUARY 3, 2020: Amity Finance Committee meets to discuss the Superintendent’s
Proposed 2020-2021 Budget, make any desired changes, and vote to send the proposed 2020-
2021 budget to the Amity Board of Education for their consideration. (if necessary)
FEBRUARY 10, 2020: Superintendent presents the proposed 2020-2021 Budget, as amended
by the Amity Finance Committee, to the Amity Board of Education. The Amity Board of
Education will begin deliberation of the proposed 2020-2021 budget.
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e T.B.D.: The Amity Board of Education will set as many budget workshops as they deem
appropriate.

e FEBRUARY 24,2020: Superintendent distributes the revised 2020-2021 budget to the Amity
Board of Education, Amity Finance Committee, First Selectmen, and Boards of Finance. The
revisions will be based on the feedback from the Amity Board of Education.

March
e By MARCH 1, 2020: Amity Finance Committee meets to discuss the Superintendent’s
Proposed 2020-2021 Budget, make any desired changes, and vote to send the proposed 2020-
2021 budget to the Amity Board of Education for their consideration. (if necessary)
e MARCH 9, 2020:
0 Amity Finance Committee will consider if the budget vote should be at the Annual
Public Budget Meeting or by Referendum on the next day. A recommendation will be
made to the Amity Board of Education.
0 Amity Board of Education meets to discuss the proposed 2020-2021 budget; make any
desired changes; and vote to send the proposed 2020-2021 budget to the Public.
April
e APRIL 6, 2020:
o0 Public District Budget Hearing is held.
o0 Amity Finance Committee and Amity Board of Education vote on the budget to send
to the Public for a vote.
May
e MAY 4,2020 (MONDAY): Annual Public Budget Meeting is held.
e MAY 5, 2020 (TUESDAY): Referendum is held unless vote takes place at Annual Public
Budget Meeting.

Note: The Amity Board of Education will decide if the budget vote should take place at the
Annual Public Budget Meeting or by Referendum on the next day.
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

2020-2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

SUPERINTENDENT REQUESTS

COLUMN1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN4 | COLUMNS COLUMN 6
2018-2019 2019-2020 2019-2020 2020-2021 VAR. $ TO VAR. %
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET | FORECAST OCT BUDGET BUDGET TO BUDGET

1 MEMBER TOWN ALLOCATIONS 48,190,256 48,627,967 48,627,967 50,483,772 1,855,805 3.82%
2 OTHER REVENUE 324,088 248,577 276,978 248,317 (260) -0.10%
3 OTHER STATE GRANTS 798,102 592,878 592,878 731,653 138,775 23.41%
4 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 92,101 78,885 78,885 43,750 (35,135) -44.54%
5 BUILDING RENOVATION GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
6 TOTAL REVENUES 49,404,547 49,548,307 49,576,708 51,507,492 1,959,185 3.95%
7 SALARIES 25,482,003 26,655,424 26,619,178 27,119,917 464,493 1.74%
8 BENEFITS 5,641,173 5,980,496 6,021,008 6,205,321 224,825 3.76%
9 PURCHASED SERVICES 7,863,484 8,497,804 7,989,986 9,794,270 1,296,466 15.26%
10 | DEBT SERVICE 4,567,838 4,559,210 4,559,210 4,453,835 (105,375) -2.31%
11 |SUPPLIES (INCLUDING UTILITIES) 3,050,834 2,973,028 3,034,760 3,082,343 109,315 3.68%
12 [EQUIPMENT 272,162 250,547 250,547 213,302 (37,245) -14.87%
13 IMPROVEMENTS / CONTINGENCY 365,447 464,000 408,259 461,340 (2,660) -0.57%
14 | DUES AND FEES 127,505 167,798 167,798 177,164 9,366 5.58%
15 | TRANSFER ACCOUNT 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
16 | TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47,370,446 49,548,307 49,050,746 51,507,492 1,959,185 3.95%
17 |SUBTOTAL 2,034,101 0 525,962 0 0 0.00%
18 | CANCELLATION OF PRIOR YEAR'S ENCUMBRANCES 166,245 0 0 0 0 0.00%
19  DESIGNATED FOR SUBSEQUENT YEAR'S BUDGET 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
20 NET BALANCE / (DEFICIT) 2,200,346 0 525,962 0 0 0.00%
21 |AVERAGE DAILY MEMBERSHIP 2,190 2,190 2,217 2,217 27 1.23%
22 PER PUPIL EXPENDITURE 18,236 19,127 18,638 19,625 498 2.60%

Dated 1/9/2020
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

2020-2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

SUPERINTENDENT REQUESTS

COLUMN1 | COLUMN2 | COLUMN3  COLUMN4 | COLUMNS5  COLUMN 6
2018-2019 = 2019-2020 2019-2020 2020-2021 = VAR.$TO  VAR. %
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET FORECAST OCT BUDGET | BUDGET TO BUDGET
I BETHANY ALLOCATION 9,295,901 8,926,150 8,926,150 9,131,505 205,355 2.30%
2 ORANGE ALLOCATION 24,181,870 24,736,074 24,736,074 25,367,086 631,012 2.55%
3 'WOODBRIDGE ALLOCATION 14,712,485 14,965,743 14,965,743 15,985,182 1,019,439 6.81%
4  MEMBER TOWN ALLOCATIONS 48,190,256 = 48,627,967 48,627,967 50,483,772 1,855,805 3.82%
5 ADULT EDUCATION 3,626 3,042 3,042 3,042 0 0.00%
6  PARKING INCOME 35,969 29,000 29,000 32,000 3,000 10.34%
7 INVESTMENT INCOME 130,966 75,000 60,000 35,000 (40,000) -53.33%
8  ATHLETICS 18,375 25,000 25,000 22,000 (3,000) -12.00%
9  TUITION REVENUE 108,642 90,535 133,936 129,675 39,140 43.23%
10 | TRANSPORTATION INCOME 26,510 26,000 26,000 26,600 600 2.31%
11 TRANSPORTATION BOWA AGREEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
12 | OTHER REVENUE 324,088 248,577 276,978 248,317 (260) -0.10%
14  SPECIAL EDUCATION GRANTS 798,102 592,878 592,878 731,653 138,775 23.41%
15 | OTHER STATE GRANTS 798,102 592,878 592,878 731,653 138,775 23.41%
16 RENTAL INCOME 12,850 21,000 21,000 14,000 (7,000) -33.33%
17 INTERGOVERNMENTAL 29,572 32,885 32,885 4,750 (28,135) -85.56%
18 OTHER REVENUE 49,679 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0.00%
19 TRANSFER IN 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
20 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 92,101 78,885 78,885 43,750 (35,135) -44.54%
21  BUILDING RENOVATION GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
22 TOTAL REVENUES 49,404,547 49,548,307 49,576,708 51,507,492 1,959,185 3.95%
Dated 1/9/2020 2
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

2020-2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

SUPERINTENDENT REQUESTS

COLUMN1 | COLUMN2 | COLUMN3  COLUMN4 | COLUMNS5  COLUMN 6
2018-2019  2019-2020 2019-2020 2020-2021 = VAR.$TO  VAR. %
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET FORECAST OCT BUDGET | BUDGET TO BUDGET
1 5111-CERTIFIED SALARIES 20,935,666 | 21,776,498 21,714,476 22,138,883 362,385 1.66%
2 5112-CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,546,337 4,878,926 4,904,702 4,981,034 102,108 2.09%
3 SALARIES 25,482,003 26,655,424 26,619,178 27,119,917 464,493 1.74%
4 5200-MEDICARE - ER 345,833 364,933 383,587 393,384 28,451 7.80%
5 5210-FICA - ER 281,164 287,766 305,431 315,690 27,924 9.70%
6  5220-WORKERS' COMPENSATION 226,473 237,774 216,280 237,774 0 0.00%
7 5255-MEDICAL & DENTAL INSURANCE 3,696,434 4,060,498 4,060,498 4,249,097 188,599 4.64%
8  5860-OPEB TRUST 62,910 40,950 40,950 31,678 (9,272) -22.64%
9 5260-LIFE INSURANCE 41,677 44,579 43,328 47,280 2,701 6.06%
10 |5275-DISABILITY INSURANCE 9,501 10,222 10,421 10,529 307 3.00%
11 5280-PENSION PLAN - CLASSIFIED 892,845 851,987 851,987 790,234 (61,753)
12 |5281-DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN 70,117 69,787 96,525 120,224 50,437 72.27%
13 |5282-RETIREMENT SICK LEAVE - CERT 1,921 0 0 0 0 0.00%
14 | 5283-RETIREMENT SICK LEAVE - CLASS 1,000 0 0 0 0 0.00%
15 |5284-SEVERANCE PAY - CERTIFIED 1,000 0 0 0 0 0.00%
16 | 5290-UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 9,110 10,000 10,000 7,431 (2,569) -25.69%
17 |5291-CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,188 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
18 | BENEFITS 5,641,173 5,980,496 6,021,008 6,205,321 224,825 3.76%
19 5322-INSTRUCTIONAL PROG IMPROVEMENT 18,005 39,700 39,700 27,700 (12,000) -30.23%
20 5327-DATA PROCESSING 90,178 95,276 95,276 102,829 7,553 7.93%
21 5330-OTHER PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SRVC 1,297,214 1,467,869 1,465,269 2,048,387 580,518 39.55%
22 5440-RENTALS - LAND, BLDG, EQUIPMENT 80,176 118,750 118,750 141,134 22,384 18.85%
23 5510-PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 2,864,785 3,100,537 3,170,036 3,544,897 444,360 14.33%
24 5521-GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 232,530 243217 239,163 247,562 4,345 1.79%
25 5550-COMMUNICATIONS: TEL, POST, ETC. 130,974 115,356 109,876 114,356 (1,000) 0.87%
26  5560-TUITION EXPENSE 3,072,286 3,213,232 2,648,049 3,468,098 254,866 7.93%
27 5590-OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 77,336 103,867 103,867 99,307 (4,560) -4.39%
28  PURCHASED SERVICES 7,863,484 8,497,804 7,989,986 9,794,270 1,296,466 15.26%
29  5830-INTEREST 717,838 809,210 809,210 788,835 (20,375) 2.52%
30 5910-REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL 3,850,000 3,750,000 3,750,000 3,665,000 (85,000) 2.27%
30a INTEREST OWED TO STATE 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
30b BONDING OF FACILITIES CAPITAL ITEMS 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
31 DEBT SERVICE 4,567,838 4,559,210 4,559,210 4,453,835 (105,375) 2.31%
Dated 1/9/2020 3
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AMITY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5 SUPERINTENDENT REQUESTS

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
2020-2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

COLUMN1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN4 | COLUMNS COLUMN 6
2018-2019 2019-2020 2019-2020 2020-2021 VAR. $ TO VAR. %
LINE CATEGORY ACTUAL BUDGET | FORECAST OCT BUDGET BUDGET TO BUDGET
32 5410-UTILITIES, EXCLUDING HEAT 667,107 696,046 702,037 709,866 13,820 1.99%
33 5420-REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & CLEANING 837,744 752,384 808,125 761,354 8,970 1.19%
34  5611-INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 358,160 382,393 382,393 383,630 1,237 0.32%
35 |5613-MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 212,558 229,057 229,057 229,557 500 0.22%
36  5620-OIL USED FOR HEATING 53,664 42,700 42,700 42,700 0 0.00%
37 5621-NATURAL GAS 70,333 65,206 65,206 67,173 1,967 3.02%
38  5627-TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES 110,671 122,400 122,400 124,202 1,802 1.47%
39  5641-TEXTS & DIGITAL RESOURCES 170,997 162,147 162,147 220,713 58,566 36.12%
40 5642-LIBRARY BOOKS & PERIODICALS 22,067 21,615 21,615 20,215 (1,400) -6.48%
41  5690-OTHER SUPPLIES 547,533 499,080 499,080 522,933 23,853 4.78%
42 SUPPLIES (INCLUDING UTILITIES) 3,050,834 2,973,028 3,034,760 3,082,343 109,315 3.68%
43 5730-EQUIPMENT - NEW 65,980 128,582 128,582 102,147 (26,435) -20.56%
44  5731-EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT 206,182 121,965 121,965 111,155 (10,810) -8.86%
45 |EQUIPMENT 272,162 250,547 250,547 213,302 (37,245) -14.87%
46  5715-IMPROVEMENTS TO BUILDING 350,884 133,000 133,000 191,340 58,340 43.86%
47  5715-FACILITIES CONTINGENCY 0 100,000 44,259 100,000 0 0.00%
48 5720-IMPROVEMENTS TO SITES 14,563 81,000 81,000 20,000 (61,000) -75.31%
49  5850-CONTINGENCY 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 0 0.00%
50  TRSF. FROM CONTINGENCY TO OTHER ACCTS. (150,000) 0 0 0 0 0.00%
51 IMPROVEMENTS / CONTINGENCY 365,447 464,000 408,259 461,340 (2,660) -0.57%
52 5580-STAFF TRAVEL 15,571 25,350 25,350 24,850 (500) -1.97%
53  5581-TRAVEL - CONFERENCES 26,235 37,445 37,445 46,660 9,215 24.61%
54  5810-DUES & FEES 85,699 105,003 105,003 105,654 651 0.62%
55 DUES AND FEES 127,505 167,798 167,798 177,164 9,366 5.58%
56  5856-TRANSFER ACCOUNT 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47,370,446 49,548,307 49,050,746 51,507,492 1,959,185 3.95%
Dated 1/9/2020 4
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